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Pleasantuille Public Sctiools

Dr. Leonard Fitts (609) 383-6800 — Ext. 2560
Interim Superintendent of Schools Fax: (609) 677-8118
E-mail: fits.leonard@pps-nj.us

December 18, 2015

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Pleasantville School District
Atlantic County, NJ

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Pleasantville School District (District) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data
presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to
present fairly the financial position and results of operation of the various funds and account groups of
the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s
financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections:
1. Introductory
2. Financial
3. Statistical
4. Single Audit

The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section includes the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, basic
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.
The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and the US Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments.
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included
in the single audit section of this report.



1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The City of Pleasantville School District is an independent reporting entity as set forth in Section 2100
of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. All funds
and account groups of the District are included in this report.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through
twelve. Academic services are provided to regular, gifted and talented, vocational, as well as special
education/ handicapped children. The District completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment
of 3,985 students. This number represents an increase of 84 students as compared to the prior year’s
enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment in the District over the last ten
years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change
2014/2015 3895 (1.023 %)
2013/2014 3,985 1.022%
2012/2013 3,901 1.048%
2011/2012 3,724 (1.006%)
2010/2011 3,748 (1.09%)
2009/2010 3,789 1.97%
2008/2009 3,716 0.01%
2007/2008 3,682 0.02%
2006/2007 3,674 0.08%
2005/2006 3,671 (1.05%)
2004/2005 3,710 (2.59%)
2003/2004 3,806 0.79%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

FINANCIAL STRENGTHS
-Moderately sized tax base
-Recent increase in Current Fund reserves

CHALLENGES

-Weak socio-economic wealth indices

-Larger than average debt burden and pension liability
-Reliance on one-time revenues

LIQUIDITY AND RESERVE POSITION IMPROVEMENT DUE TO ONE-TIME REVENUES
The city’s prior year finances continue to reflect a fiscally sound budget. The Current Fund balance
decreased from $2.546 million down to $2.494 million. The prior year had exhibited a one-time increase
from revenue from unusual sources... Though this reflected a small decrease, fund balance has maintained
levels for the past two (2) years after four years of reserves being below $1 million. The city’s cash



position has also improved to a strong $9.13 million in fiscal 2014, up from $8.50 million in fiscal 2013,
The increase was a result a special emergency note for compensated absences. Aside from this non-
recurring revenue, the city’s finances remain structurally and fiscally sound. Future reviews will
contemplate the city’s ability to match recurring revenues with operating expenditures.

For 2014, the city budgeted a 3.7% levy increase and $1,340,000 surplus utilization. Management
projects that Current Fund reserves will decline to approximately $1.3 million (4.1% of revenues).
Pleasantville has approximately $1.4 million in banked levy cap, which provides flexibility to raise
revenues.

MODERATELY-SIZED ECONOMY WITH WEAK SOCIO-ECONOMIC WEALTH LEVELS
The cities ratable continue to decrease. The true value for 2016, estimated, is approximately
$887,231,000. As provided by the Tax Assessor... These numbers are to remain stable despite three
consecutive years of equalized value declines. The current five-year average annual decline for City of
Pleasantville’s equalized value is a modest 0.6%, which compares favorably with the 2.1% median
decline for New Jersey cities. Equalized values continued to fall which led to a series of tax appeals. The
majority of these appeals have since been resolved and no further major appeals are expected.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRENGTHS

The City of Pleasantville is currently undergoing a major Economic Development in the Center City/
Main Street section of the town. At the present time, construction is underway for the development of
approximately 20,000 square feet of commercial development on Main Street. Additionally, commercial
establishments will have 85 housing units in the top three stories. Adjacent to this commercial
development, construction is currently underway on 72 more housing units. The Center City developer,
PRM Construction, is also attempting to get funding for a senior citizen midrise facility on Washington
Avenue, adjacent to the commercial property.

The City is currently engaged in a $2.5 million road and infrastructure project. This is in addition to the
$800,000 to re-build of the City owned Marina. Besides the Center City project, there are two additional
housing developments that were completed in 2014 and are projected to contribute to the ratable base in
2015.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES:

This budget reflects the elements necessary to maintain a rigorous and vigorous approach to educating
students and adhering to all state requirements. The district’s focus continues to be on developing
students who can demonstrate College and Career Readiness and are able to be competitive in the larger
society. The district aims to achieve this initiative by connecting Common Core Curriculum Standards
to the classroom environment, by hiring and maintaining highly qualified staff to provide educational
services to our student populations, by assessing student progress through State mandated measures
including unit assessments and standardized testing, and by evaluating Student Achievement using the
Achieve NJ (Educator’s Evaluation, Teacher and Principal) model to measure and promote professional
acumen. Specifically he Model Curriculum as developed by the NJ Department of Education is generally
used to insure alignment of instruction to the Common Core Curriculum Standards. The district has
implemented the Common Core Curriculum Standards and completed all of the State Required



Curriculum Unit Assessments in support of student achievement. The district has also complied with all
New Jersey Achieve requirements. One example of the district’s cutting edge approaches to improving
student achievement lies in the Pleasantville School System partnership with the New Jersey Center for
Teaching and Learning (NJCTL). Here the district collaborated with NJCTL to acquire and implement
the use of Student Transponder Technology for Math and Science usage. This program allows for real
time assessment. Teachers can identify individual’s students with specific problems and medify
instruction immediately. In addition, the district continues to utilize on course for the Student
Management System. Data from State and Local Assessment as well as student’s demographic data are
accessed through on course and can be extracted for the purpose of analyzing and planning by staff and
administrators. Information required for NJ Smart is also is supplied from On-course. The School
Improvement Plan is developed after gathering pertinent information and data that includes the
achievement of student’s in relation to the State academic content standards and the State’s student
achievement standards. The district along with the Regional Achievement Centers (RAC 7) continues to
collaborate with the development of the SIP for the Middle School and High School as well as with
strategies and support to improve student achievement in these two schools. Professional Learning
Communities continue to be the main vehicle in which teacher’s research, collaborate, plan, and review
data aimed at improving instruction thereby improving the academic success of our students. In addition
to curriculum alignment to the New Jersey Common Core State Standards major objectives include:

The implementation of the new teacher/administrator evaluation process and instrument as per state
mandates for greater accountability of student achievement; and the maintenance of quality facilities in
our district.

To meet our goals, specifically the academic components, we have utilized curriculum writing teams to
create units of study, and web resources to be disseminated to our entire staff via On Course. We have

established a District Evaluation Advisory Committee (DEAC) to identify criteria required to implement
our teacher’s evaluation instrument.

Curriculum and professional development offered include:
¢ District-wide in services
In service days that were building directed
Monthly staff meetings
Weekly Professional Learning Communities
After school building based professional learning opportunities

. High School curriculum was updated for all high school courses of study
Title IIA Funds were used to pay for teacher stipends to:

¢ Develop a summer enrichment program

¢ Make recommendations for adjusting classroom strategies to meet the needs of learner

* Develop assessments to monitor student progress in meeting the Common Core State Standards

* The purchase of SRI & ETTC professional credits and professional development supplies and
Tesources.

*  All schools provide students with support through push-in, pull out and afterschool programs, In
addition the Middle School provides a Saturday Academy to assist struggling students.

o Imagine Learning, Compass Learning, Achieve 3000, Scholastic’s Read 180 and other web-
based programs continues to provide additional support and intervention to our students.



e Brain Pop, First in Math and other web-based programs continues to provide additional support
to our students.

Resources to close the achievement gap for:
1: Special Needs students: The special education population is identified through the usqal and approved
testing and identification methods. There are a number of ways the special education stuc}ents are
challenged to raise their test scores and educational opportunities. At Pleasantville HS the Life Slfllls
class, which addresses the needs of students with mild cognitive impairment, autism and multiple
disabilities, uses Scholastics Read 180 and Systems 44 Reading Programs? The James Stanfield Program
is in place at the HS is used as a transition program for our students with disabilities that have met
graduation requirements to remain in school while developing necessary skills to transition to post-
secondary schooling or employment. Although a general education initiative, training for classroom
teachers in the identification of students with Dyslexia (per DOE mandate) as well as securing screening
tools for identified students continues to be a priority.. Leveled readers are available for the students.
2: Limited English students: The limited English students are tested and identified as soon as they enter
the school district and placed accordingly. English Language Learners (ELL) district — wide receive ELL
services consistent with Title III which include:
¢ English Learning Academy for students in grades k-12 is held after school.
¢ Family Literacy Program for student in grades K & 1
¢ Dual Language Program was piloted in a district’s kindergarten class and is expected to be
expanded to first grade next year.
e At the HS the Compass Learning program for credit completion is used with our SIFE students
(Students with Interrupted Formal Education and training in SIOP (Sheltered Instruction
Observational Protocol) is provided for our ESL teachers.

* Imagine Learning (computer based literacy instruction) is used with our early readers.

Teachscape/ Learn were purchased to provide the district with a systematic approach to use data to guide
professional learning and drive district-wide improvement. Additional professional learning is provided
by the Regional Achievement Center (RAC) and at out of district workshops.

Replacement texts have been purchased. Supplemental materials have been purchased to supplement the
elementary science curriculum.

To implement the CCSS Model Curriculum in Visual and Performing Arts district-wide, students
participated in field trips to promote their understanding of the arts and theater. The purchase of musical
instruments as well as improving lights, sound system and TV/media equipment has help to promote an
enriched environment and appreciation of the visual and performing arts.

Technology continues to be an important part of our school budget. The Technology Curriculum has been
updated to align with skills identified in the CCSS and PARRC. A variety of technology equipment has
been purchased to deliver instruction i.e. Elmo’s, IPads, Smart boards, printers, digital cameras, and
scanners. Technology purchases are made as determined by requirements of PARCC testing. Money has
been allocated for computers for students and staff in classrooms as well as Technology labs. Additionally
we have allocated funds to initiate the use of IPads in our ELL Program. The use of the [Pads has allowed



our students the access to increased technology and to enhance their skills as well as challenge their higher
level thinking skills.

The Pleasantville School District realizes the importance of establishing a solid home and school
relationship. We have used several resources to provide information to parents and the community. These
resources include students and parent handbooks, the improvement of our website, and the inclusion of a
parent portal system which has been very successful and gives parents immediate feedback on student
progress.

Student assessment is a central part of the school budget. These assessments materials allow our teachers
and students to evaluate progress and identify and address areas of weakness. Test preparation materials
are also included in the budget to further enhance our student’s abilities in the testing areas.

Pleasantville Public Schools has developed several initiatives that continue to catapult us into the 21%
Century for college and career readiness. Professional Learning Communities continue to drive the
collaboration and planning for each grade level to implement the curriculum. The Common Core State
Curriculum will continue to be fully implemented using the New Jersey, Department of Education Model
Curriculum.

The beginning of the year focused on preparing teachers for the new teacher evaluation model and
preparing for the Next Generation Assessment (PARCC) Training continued throughout the year and as
needed to meet individual needs of students and faculty. Consultants from Achieve 3000 trained staff
throughout the district on using the themed readings and analyzing lexile levels for student growth. The
year ended with a series of eight workshops, in which teachers were paid a stipend, on various researched-
based topics that would assist teachers in implementing the curriculum.

Secondary Education Initiatives (SEI) Grades 6-12;

The high school continues using the block schedule to provide opportunities for staff and students to have
meaningful engagement in the curriculum. Compass Learning was used for credit completion and HSPA
academy to prepare students for the state assessment. READ 180 was used for the special education
students. It demonstrated success and allowed some students to transition to a traditional English course.
Other initiatives include S.T.E.M. activities such as the endorsement of NABSE (National Association
of Black Student Engineers) for high school. Our students participated in competitions with coaching
from our math staff and engineers from the Federal Aviation Administration. Students engaged in
robotics competitions, science fairs, Tri-Math-A-Lon slate, regional and national competitions. The
Middle School initiatives included Scholastic reading as an intervention and Springboard math (Pre-AP
math) to prepare students for rigorous math skills. An intervention period focused on individual skills.
The S.T.E.M. initiatives will continue such as the SeaPerch - underwater robotics.

Basic Skills

Each school addressed the needs of students most at risk for not meeting the Common Core State
Standards by providing a variety of interventions during the school day as well as offering extended
day/learning opportunities.

Promethean Boards have been installed across the district to increase the interaction with teaching and
learning while exposing students to real life information around the globe. Teachers have found this tool



a daily necessity because of the wealth of information it brings and produces. New laptops have been
deployed across the district this year as well to maintain the number of working computers in the
classrooms and in labs.

School Safety
State Monitor offers support, clarification, and connectivity to resources.

Forty-two Security Guards and SROs maintain active relations with the City and County police force.

Secondary Education Initiatives (SEI) Grades 6-12

The Middle school has embarked on a new state of the art reading program by Scholastic. This reading
program provides students with current and literary stimulating readings that include college and career
based activities. The program also is computer based with students hearing the story and tracking their
progress with supplemental rich literature. The program identifies the lexile level of students and moves
them from the phonics level to their grade level as they progress. The College Board program called
Springboard is the pre-AP math at each grade level. Students are engaged in rigorous, collaborative
problem-solving and application that will prepare them for Algebra in the eighth grade and AP classes in
the 9" grade. Grades 6-8 have an intervention period to assist students who need the most support with
the curriculum. This period slows down to the student’s level and identifies the skills missed to fill the
gap. The evening in the middle, Saturday school, after school academy are the additional support
programs provided at both the High school and the Middle school. The host of extra-curricular activities
provided help to make each student well-rounded. The high school made safe harbor in LAL and the
Middle school made AYP in math - Growth that we are proud of highlighting.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed
to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Internal control is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District management. The Board of Education has adopted a new Standard Operating
Procedure Manual that provides a greater level of controls.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS:



In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets
are approved for capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget
amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of
fund balance at June 30, 2014.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements,”
Note 1.

7) DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

At June 30, 2015, the District’s outstanding debt issues included $19, 348785 in general obligation
bonds the proceeds of these bond issues were used to provide funds for the construction of the high
school and middle school and to refund the District’s liability to the State of New Jersey for the Early
Retirement Incentive Program (ERIP).

8) CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the
Financial Statements,” Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA™). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, fidelity
bonds, and errors and omissions.

10) OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit — State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accounts
or registered municipal accounts. The accounting firm of Ford Scott and Associates was selected by



the Board. Inaddition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed
to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and
New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditor’s report on the general-purpose financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this
report.  The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit
section of this report.

11) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Pleasantville Board of Education for
their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated
services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

R %%ﬁ

Dr-Leonard Fitts Elisha Thompkins 7/
Superintendent of Schools School Business Adl]lllll‘ill‘dl
Board Secretary
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Pleasantville School District
County of Atlantic, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Pleasantville
School District, in the County of Atlantic, New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

13



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Pleasantville School District, as of June 30,
2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Required
Supplementary Information identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Pleasantville School District’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, the schedule of state financial assistance as required by NJ
OMB 04-04, and statistical information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, the schedule of state financial assistance as required by NJ
OMB 04-04, and statistical information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, the schedule of state financial assistance as required by NJ
OMB 04-04 is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subject to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 18,
2015 on our consideration of the City of Pleasantville School District’'s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of
Pleasantville School District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Ford, Scott & sfscociates, L. L. L.

FORD, SCOTT & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Wechaet S. Gancia

Michael S. Garcia

Certified Public Accountant
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 2080

December 18, 2015
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the City of Pleasantville School District (“District”) annual financial
report presents our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during
the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District’s financial statement.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The net position of the District increased approximately $3.5 million primarily as
a result of increased revenues for federal and state aid.

e Due to a change in accounting principles, the District had a restatement of the
beginning net position, reducing the balance by approximately $24.3 million due
to their net pension liability. See notes to the financial statements for more
information regarding the new pension requirements.

e The State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $2,290,401 during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for
TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries. The State also contributed
$4,196,924 for TPAF contributions on behalf of the district. Of the $4,196,924,
$1,621,999 was for pension contributions and $2,574,925 was paid for post
retirement medical benefits for retirees. These amounts, which are not budgeted,
are included as both a revenue and appropriation in the financial statements.

e As required by New Jersey State Statutes, the unreserved fund balance of the
general fund is limited to 2% of the total general fund expenditures. Any excess
is required to be designated as Reserved Fund Balance — Excess Surplus and
included in the next year’s budget as budgeted fund balance. As of June 30, 2015
the District had excess surplus on the budgetary basis of $5,464,852, $831,569 of
which has been budgeted in the fiscal year 2016 budget. It is important to note
that the calculation is based on the budgetary basis of accounting, not the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) basis.

e During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District’s total expenses were
approximately $3.5 million less than total revenue realized, primarily due to the
increase in federal and state aid revenue.

e In the District’s business-type activities, net position increased approximately $26
thousand due to an operating profit in the Food Service Fund resulting from an
increase in federal rates and an increase in student participation.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this
section), the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an
optional section that presents combining statements for special revenue, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that
present different views of the District.
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e The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide
both long-term and short-term information about the District’s overall financial

status.

e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual
parts of the District’s government, reporting on the District’s operations in more
detail than the government-wide statements.

» The governmental funds statements tell how general government services

like instruction were financed in the short term as well as what remains for
future spending.

Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial
information about the activities the District operates like businesses, such
as the food service area.

Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial
relationships — like the unemployment trust fund — in which the District
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom the

resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the
financial statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a
section of required supplementary information that further explains and supports the
information in the financial statements. Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of this
annual report are arranged and relate to one another.

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the District’s financial statements, including
the portion of the District’s government they cover and the types of information they

contain.

analysis explains the structure and contents of each of the statements.

Figure A-1

The remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and

Major Features of Pleasantville City Board of Education’s

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Statements

Government wide  Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary
Statements Funds Funds Funds
Scope Entire District The activities of | Activities the | Instances in which
(except fiduciary | the District that District the District is the
funds) are not operates similar | trustee or agent for
proprietary or to private someone else’s
fiduciary, such businesses; resources, such as
as food service food service | payroll agency and
and student and latchkey student activities.
activities
Required Statement of net Balance sheet Statement of Statement of
financial position net position fiduciary net
statements Statement of position
Statement of revenues, Statement of
activities expenditures, revenues, Statement of
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and changes in | expenses, and changes in
fund balances | changes in net fiduciary net
position position
Statement of
cash flows
Accounting Accrual Modified Accrual Accrual
basis and accounting and accrual accounting and accounting and
measurement economic accounting and economic economic
focus resources focus current resources focus resources focus
financial
resources focus
Type of All position and Only position | All positionand | All position and
asset/liability liabilities, both expected to be | liabilities, both liabilities, both
information financial and used up and financial and short-term and
capital, and short- | liabilities that capital, and long-term.
term and long- come due short-term and
term. during the year long-term.
or soon
thereafter; no
capital position
included.
Type of All revenues and Revenues for All revenues All revenues and
inflow/outflow | expenses during which cash is and expenses, expenses during
information the year, received during | regardless of | year, regardless of

regardless of when
cash is received or
paid.

or soon after the
end of the year;
expenditures
when goods or
services have
been received
and payment is
due during the
year or soon
thereafter

when cash is
received or
paid.

when cash is
received or paid.

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole

using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies.

The

statement of net position includes all of the government’s position and liabilities. All of
the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities
regardless of when cash is received or paid.
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The two government-wide statements report the District’s net position and how they have
changed. Net position — the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities — is
one way to measure the District’s financial health, or position.

e Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are an indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

e To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional
nonfinancial factors such as changes in the City’s property tax base and the
condition of the District’s facilities.

The government-wide financial statements of the District are divided into two categories:

e Governmental activities — most of the District’s basic services are included here,
such as instruction, transportation, administration, and plant operations. Property
taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

e Business-type activities — the District charges fees to customers to help it cover
the costs of certain services it provides. The District’s food service program is
included here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s most
significant funds — not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the
District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular
pUrposes.

The District has three kinds of funds:

e Governmental funds — Most of the District’s basic services are included in
governmental funds, which focus on (1) how cash and other financial position
that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at
year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the District’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide
additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds statement that
explains the relationship (or differences) between them.

e Proprietary funds — Services for which the District charges customers a fee are
generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-
wide statements, provide both long- and short-term financial information. In fact,
the District’s enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same as its
business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such
as cash flows.

e Fiduciary funds — The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employees’
unemployment compensation plan. It is also responsible for other position that -
because of a trust arrangement — can be used only for the trust beneficiaries. The
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District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used
for their intended purposes. All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported
in separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in
fiduciary net position. We exclude these activities from the District’s
government-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets
to finance its operations.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Net position. During the 2014-2015 school year, net position increased by
approximately $3.5 million. This increase was primarily due to an increase in federal and
state aid. The net investment in capital assets increased as a result of payments on debt
and capital projects funded by the operating budget.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Current and otherassets $ 9,264,018 7,375,726 (34,349) (827,839) 9,229,669 6,547,887
Capital assets 42,731,432 42,118,927 113,262 125,314 42,844,694 42,244,241
Total Assets 51,995,450 49,494,653 78,913 (702,525) v 52,074,363 '48,792,128
Long-term liabilities 43,465,532 24,487,691 - - 43,465,532 24,487,691
Other liabilities 9,011,303 5,000,989 760,567 2,244 9,771,870 5,003,233
Total Liabilies 52,476,835 29,488,680 760,567 2,244 53,237,402 29,490,924
Net Position

Invested in capital assets 23,522,550 23,080,197 113,262 125,314 23,635,812 23,205,511
Restricted 6,418,953 - - - 6,418,953 -
Unrestricted (30,422,888) (2,769,513) (794,916) (833,386) (31,217,804) (3,602,899)
Total net position $ (481,385) 20,310,684 (681,654) (708,072)  (1,163,039) 19,602,612

As required by New Jersey Statutes, the unrestricted fund balance of the District is not
permitted to exceed 2% of total general fund expenditures, after reductions for On-behalf
TPAF pension and social security and assets acquired under capital leases. Any excess
must be appropriated as budgeted fund balance in the subsequent years’ budget. As of
June 30, 2015, the District had excess fund balance on the budgetary basis in the amount
of $5,464,852

Changes in net position. The total general revenue of the District increased
approximately $2 million due to increased non-program federal and state funding.

Approximately 67% of the District’s revenue comes from the State of New Jersey and
Federal Government in the form of unrestricted aid. The state aid is based on the
District’s enrollment as well as other factors such as growth in the Pleasantville region.
The City of Pleasantville levies property taxes on properties located in the city. This tax
is collected by the municipality and remitted to the District on a monthly basis. The
District expenses are primarily related to instruction, administration, and plant operations.
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Analysis of major revenue categories:

Property taxes
Unrestricted State aid
Operating Grants and
Contributions

Other

Totals

Amount Percentage

$ 9,399,037 9.61%
65,592,933 67.03%
21,560,497 22.03%
1,302,104 1.33%

$ 97,854,571 100.00%

{this section is intentionally left blank}
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Governmental Activities

The following schedule summarizes the governmental and business-type activities of the
District during the 2015 and 2014 fiscal years.

Revenues
Program revenue

Charges for services

Federal and

State grants and entitlements

Capital Grants and entitlements
General revenues

Property taxes

State & federal aid

Other

Total revenues

Expenses
Instruction:
Regular
Special Education
Other instruction
School sponsored Activities,
Athletics and Programs
Support services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related
School administration
General & business admin

Plant operations &
maintenance

Pupil transportation
Unallocated Benefits
Central and Other Support
Services
Charter Schools
Interst on long-term debt

Business-type activities
Total expenses

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
704,383 674,929 201,601 366,131 905,984 1,041,060
19,015,469 21,109,984 2,545,028 2,450,923 21,560,497 23,560,907
- 6,135
9,399,037 9,603,693 9,399,037 9,603,693
65,592,933 63,033,402 65,592,933 63,033,402
396,120 637,195 333 396,120 637,528
95,107,942 95,065,338 2,746,629 2,817,387 97,854,571 97,876,590
32,816,921 39,679,427 32,816,921 39,679,427
7,430,388 12,107,392 7,430,388 12,107,392
4,218,261 3,337,468 4,218,261 3,337,468
1,546,274
5,659,031 5,659,031 -
12,760,980 11,171,946 12,760,980 11,171,946
3,440,306 3,702,270 3,440,306 3,702,270
8,521,875 3,569,122 8,521,875 3,569,122
9,660,097 10,366,056 9,660,097 10,366,056
1,995,152 2,197,269 1,995,152 2,197,269
1,519,622 1,519,622 -
28,632 2,358,832 28,632 2,358,832
2,857,410 - 2,857,410 -
722,339 987,359 722,339 987,359
- 2,720,211 2,570,266 2,720,211 2,570,266
91,631,014 91,023,415 2,720,211 2,570,266 94,351,225 92,047,407

Excesss/(Deficiency) before Transfers

Business-type Activities

Operating revenues of the District’s business-type activities decreased $164,530 while
overall revenue decreased $70,425 from the previous year and expenses increased by
$149,945. Factors contributing to these results included:
e Increase in controllable expenses
e Decrease in federal reimbursements.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As of the year ended June 30, 2015, the governmental funds reported a combined fund
balance of approximately $2.5 million which is approximately $240 thousand below the
beginning of the year. This is primarily due to increases in necessary budgetary spending
which were not offset by an increase in state funding sufficient to offset the increase in
spending.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

As further explained in the Notes to the Financial Statements, annual appropriated
budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the County office and, as a Type Il School
District, are approved by the voters annually if the District exceeds the statutory CAP
limitations. Effective with the 2014-2015 school year, if the District stays within the
statutory limitations, there is no vote on the budget by the District voters and Board
Members are elected at the time of the general election in November. Transfers of
appropriations may be made by Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The
District is permitted to encumber funds throughout the year for purchases ordered but not
yet received. Any open encumbrances as of June 30" carry over to the next fiscal year
and are added to the appropriation reflected in the certified budget.

After adjusting total revenue reported on Exhibit C-1 for the Reimbursed TPAF Social
Security Contribution and on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, which are not
budgeted, the District’s actual revenue was above budgeted revenue by approximately
$920 thousand primarily as a result of increased participation in the Federal Medical
Assistance Program and unbudgeted funding for Extraordinary Aid and Non Public
Transportation Aid. Again, after adjusting for the Reimbursed TPAF Social Security
Contribution and on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions actual expenditures were below
the budgeted appropriations by approximately 4.4 million due to improved spending
controls.
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Position

At the end of 2015, the District had invested $42,731,432 million in a broad range of
capital assets, including land, buildings, vehicles and machinery net of depreciation. This
amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of approximately
$487 thousand from last year.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Construction in Progress $ 10,009,133 7,852,767 10,009,133 7,852,767
Land 2,800,300 2,800,300 2,800,300 2,800,300
Buildings and Improvements 28,999,606 30,294,693 - 30,294,693
Machinery and Equipment 922,393 1,171,167 113,262 125,314 1,035,655 1,296,481
Total $ 42,731,432 42,118,927 113,262 125,314 13,845,088 42,244,241

Decreases in construction in progress were related to completed construction projects for
the high school pool and locker room roof; lighting in the high school pool, gym and
auditorium. The overall decrease in capital assets was primarily due to depreciation
expense.

Long-term Debt

All bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District. At
the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total bonded debt outstanding of
$21,968,646.

Balance Retired/ Balance
June 30, 2014 Issued Adjusted  June 30, 2015

Governmental Activities

Bonds Payable $ 19,775,000 - 2,550,000 17,225,000
Bond Premium $ 187,892 922,027 37,877 1,072,042
Obligations under Capital Leases 1,700,000 328,349 1,371,651
Claims and Judgments 768,658 422,886 345,772
Compensated Absences Payable 2,056,141 - 101,960 1,954,181
Total Governmental Activities 24,487,691 922,027 3,441,072 21,968,646

More detailed information about the District’s long-term debt is presented in Note 10 to
the financial statements.
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Contributing to the budget increase are anticipated contractual increases in salaries and
employee benefits, as well as increased fixed costs for utilities and fuel. The additional
costs of operating instructional programs due to normal increases in costs have been
factored into the 2016 fiscal year budget.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to present users (residents, receiving districts, and
creditors) with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the
District’s accountability. If you have questions about the report or need additional
financial information, contact the District’s business administrator at Pleasantville Public
Schools, PO Box 960, Pleasantville, New Jersey 08232.

25



Financial Section







DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS







City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Position

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash held by Fiscal Agents

Internal Funds

Due from payroll agency

Receivables from other governments

Other receivables

Inventory

Capital assets, net:
Land and land improvements
Construction in progress
Depreciable assets, net of depreciation

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts on Refunding of Debt
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Loan Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
Unearned revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due beyond one year
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Capital
Maintenance
Other
Unrestricted
Total net position

June 30, 2015

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ 4,309,999 299,825 4,609,824
46,120 46,120
1,318,738 (1,318,738) -
484,146 484,146
784,647 709,414 1,494,061
70,519 250,000 320,519
25,150 25,150
2,800,300 2,800,300
10,009,133 10,009,133
29,921,999 113,262 30,035,261
49,745,601 78,913 49,824,514
1,836,104 1,836,104
413,745 413,745
2,249,849 - 2,249,849
1,181,280 760,567 1,941,847
3,220,000 3,220,000
165,908 165,908
144,893 144,893
2,484,128 - 2,484,128
43,465,532 43,465,532
50,661,741 760,567 51,422,308
1,815,094 1,815,094
23,522,550 113,262 23,635,812
515,001 515,001
850,000 850,000
5,053,952 5,053,952
(30,422,888) (794,916) (31,217,804)
$ (481,385) (681,654) (1,163,039)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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City of Pleasantville School District
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

Exhibit B-1

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,462,266 847,733 4,309,999
Cash held by fiscal agents 46,120 46,120
Due from other funds 3,141,482 3,141,482
Other accounts receivable 70,519 70,519
Receivables from other governments 464,678 319,969 784,647
Total assets 7,138,945 1,167,702 46,120 8,352,767
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Cash overdraft -
Accounts payable 1,086,115 95,165 1,181,280
Loan Payable 3,220,000 3,220,000
Due to federal government -
Due to State of New Jersey -
Interfund payable 1,338,544 54 1,338,598
Unearned revenue 144,893 144,893
Total liabilities 4,306,115 1,578,602 54 5,884,771
Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Excess surplus 4,633,283 4,633,283
Excess surplus designated for subsequent
year's expenditures 831,569 831,569
Capital Projects 46,066 46,066
Committed to:
Capital reserve 515,001 515,001
Maintenance reserve 850,000 850,000
Unassigned:
Special Revenue fund (410,900) (410,900)
General Fund (3,997,022.93) (3,997,023)
Total Fund balances 2,832,830 (410,900) 46,066 2,467,996
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7,138,945 1,167,702 46,120
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position (A-1) is different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 42,731,432

Net pension obligations

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported
the funds.

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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City of Pleasantville School District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

REVENUES

Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction

Support services and undistributed costs:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services
School administrative services
Other administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated Benefits
Special Schools
Transfer to charter schools
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer to(from) Whole School Reform
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances
Fund balance/(Deficit)—July 1
Fund balance/(Deficit}—June 30

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 8,148,542 1,250,495 9,399,037
704,383 704,383
582,632 54 582,686
71,769,568 7,432,072 1,608,074 80,809,714
310,690 3,487,998 3,798,688
81,515,815 10,920,070 54 2,858,569 95,294,508
19,598,049 3,535,968 23,134,017
5,237,990 5,237,990
2,973,628 2,973,628
4,557,459 1,101,572 5,659,031
4,850,775 4,144,971 8,995,746
2,730,993 2,730,993
7,369,446 7,369,446
7,668,403 7,668,403
1,583,796 1,583,796
20,115,821 1,519,622 21,635,443
20,184 20,184
2,857,410 2,857,410
1,985,000 1,985,000
873,569 873,569
1,511,988 14,867 1,283,385 2,810,240
81,075,942 10,317,000 1,283,385 2,858,569 95,534,896
439,873 603,070 (1,283,331) - (240,388)
870,090 (870,090) -
54 122,890 122,944
(122,890) (54) (122,944)
747,254 (747,200) (54) - -
1,187,127 (144,130) (1,283,385) - (240,388)
1,645,703 (266,770) 1,329,451 - 2,708,384
$ 2,832,830 (410,900) 46,066 - 2,467,996
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City of Pleasantville School District
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as
expenditures. However, in the statement of activities,
the cost of those assets is allocated over their
useful lives as depreciation expense.

Depreciation expense (1,869,386)
Capital outlays 2,481,891

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the
governmental funds. They are not revenue in the
statement of activities; issuing debt increases long -
term liabilities in the statement of net position.

Lease Pricipal Payments 328,349
Debt Principal 1,985,000
District pension contributions - PERS 1,071,139

Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions (1,107,918)

Cost of issuance on Refunding Bonds

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities
is accrued, regardless of when due. In the
governmental funds, interest is reported when due.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses,
e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are measured
by the amounts earned during the year. In the
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial
resources used (paid).

Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit B-3

(240,388)

612,505

2,313,349

(36,779)

(186,566)

144,189

870,618

$

3,476,928
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ENTERPRISE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and oper-
ated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of
the district's board is that the costs of providing goods or services be financed

through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the
operation of food services in all schools within the school district.






City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Intergovernmental receivable - federal
Intergovernmental receivable - state
Due from FSMC
Other receivables
Allowance for Other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets net of
related debt

Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement

Exhibit B-4

Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

$ 299,825
700,939

8,475

250,000

190,559
(190,559)

25,150

1,284,389

857,475
(744,213)

113,262

1,397,651

760,567
1,318,738

2,079,305

2,079,305

113,262
(794,916)

$ (681,654)




Exhibit B-5

City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 132,154
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 193,894
Less: Uncollectible Daily sales (124,447)
Total operating revenues 201,601
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 1,239,286
Salaries 921,667
Employee benefits 221,523
Management service contract 250,000
Less: Unearned Management service contract (250,000)
Supplies and materials 45,814
Controllable Expenses 205,042
Non Controllable Expenses 74,827
Depreciation 12,052
Total Operating Expenses 2,720,211
Operating (loss) (2,518,610)
Nonoperating revenues(expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program 29,175
Federal sources:
School breakfast program 409,208
National school lunch program 1,555,127
School snack program 133,630
Fruit & Vegatable Program 116,935
Dinner Program 170,033
Food distribution program 130,920
Total nonoperating revenues 2,545,028
Income before contributions & transfers 26,418
Total net position—beginning (708,072)
Total net position—ending (681,654)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit B-6
City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers $ 223,396
Payments for salaries (921,667)
Payments for employee benefits (221,523)
Other costs (933,374)
Net cash (used for) operating activities (1,853,168)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 20,700
Federal Sources 2,113,316
Operating subsidies and transfers from other funds
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 2,134,016

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interfund Activity (642,373)
Net cash (used for) capital and related financing activities (642,373)
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (361,525)
Balances—beginning of year 661,350
Balances—end of year 299,825

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash
(used) by operating activities:
Operating Income (2,518,610)
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net cash
(used for) operating activities

Depreciation 12,052
Change in accounts receivable, net (226,324)
Change in inventory (6,226)
Change in accounts payable 760,204
Change in Unearned revenue (5,184)
Commodities included in operating cost 130,920
Total adjustments 665,442

Net cash (used for) operating activities $ (1,853,168)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit B-7

City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2015

Fiduciary
Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,733,172
Intrafund 2,430
Total assets 1,735,602
LIABILITIES
Payroll deductions and withholdings 807,245
Due to the State of New Jersey 20,275
Interfund Payable 484,146
Intrafund 2,430
Flexible Spending Balance 33,608
Due to student groups 104,139
Total liabilities 1,451,843
NET POSITION
Held in trust for unemployment claims and other purposes $ 283,759

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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City of Pleasantville School District
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Plan members
District Contribution General Fund

Total Contributions

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims

Total deductions
Change in net position
Net position—beginning of the year
Net position—end of the year

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Unemployment
Compensation Trust

184,295
248,377

432,672

147,369

147,369

285,303
(1,544)

283,759
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Pleasantville School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to
function as an educational institution. The District is a Type Il district located in Atlantic County. The
Board consists of members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the district is to educate students
in grades Preschool through Grade 12. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for
the administrative control of the District.

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the City of Pleasantville School District
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. The more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are described below

A. REPORTING ENTITY:

The City of Pleasantville School District is a Type Il district located in the County of Atlantic, State of New
Jersey. As a Type Il District, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education.
The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. Effective with the 2012 fiscal year,
the election of Board Members was moved to the general election in November resulting in the members
whose term would have expired in April of 2012 being carried over to December 31, 2012. The purpose of
the district is to educate students in grades K-12. The Pleasantville City School District had an enrollment
at June 30, 2015 of 3,895 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Cadification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

VVVVYVY

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS:

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole)
and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District’s
general and special revenue activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food
service program is classified as business-type activities.

In the governmental-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities
columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations. The District’'s net position are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net
of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. The District first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District's
functions and business-type activities (food service). The functions are also supported by general
government revenues (property taxes, tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement
of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and
capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function (regular instruction,
vocational programs, student & instruction related services, etc.) or a business-type activity. Operating
grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital
grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (property
taxes, interest income, etc.).

a. The District does allocate indirect costs such as depreciation expense, compensated absences,
On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions.

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the
District’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities. Fiduciary funds are not included in the
government-wide statements.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

C. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are
reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-
type activities categories. Non-major funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASBS
No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the
determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial
statements. The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School
Districts must report all governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition
of a major fund. However, the criteria are applied to proprietary funds.

The following fund types are used by the District:
1. Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon netincome. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District.

a. General fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legally restricted to expenditures for a specific purpose. The special revenue fund is specifically
used to account for state and federal grant monies that have been allocated to the District.

c. Capital projects funds are used to account for all financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. The financial resources are derived from
temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate
guestion on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

d. Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and
improvement programs.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

Fund Balances — Governmental Funds
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance:

Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not
spendable in form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws of other
governments, etc.) or by constitutional provision or enabling legislation.

Committed — includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed
fund balance is reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the
District’s highest level of decision making authority. Commitments may be modified or
rescinded only through resolutions approved by the Board of Education.

Assigned — includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do
not meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District’s policy,
amounts may be assigned by the Business Administrator.

Unassigned — includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted,
committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports
all amounts that meet the unrestricted General Fund Balance Policy described below as
unassigned:

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available,
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which
committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have
been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed.

2. Proprietary Funds:

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
position, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of
the District:

a. Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged to
external users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely
secured by a pledge of the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of
providing services, including capital costs, be recovered with fees and charges or (c) establishes
fees and charges based on a pricing policy designated to recover similar costs. The District
operates a food service fund to provide a child nutrition program for the students of the district.
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

3. Fiduciary Funds:

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net
position, and are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

The District’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (pension,
private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third
party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.), and cannot be used to address
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide
statements.

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets
held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the
same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal
and interest may be spent. Expendable Trust Funds include the Unemployment
Compensation Insurance Trust Fund.

Agency Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds
on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not
involve measurement of results of operations. Agency funds include payroll, flex
spending & student activities funds.

Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not
spendable in form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

All fund internal activity is eliminated when carried to the Government-wide statements.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on
the financial statements.

The District-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting as are the proprietary fund and the fiduciary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year in
which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Net assets (total assets less total liabilities) are
used as a practical measure of economic resources and the operating statement includes all transactions
and events that increased or decreased net assets. Depreciation is charged as expense against current
operations and accumulated depreciation is reported on the statement of net position.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For
this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available is they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the fiscal year. Revenue from federal, state and other grants designated for payment of specific
school district expenditures is recognized when the related expenditures are incurred; accordingly, when
such funds are received, they are recorded as deferred revenues until earned. Expenditures generally
are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments are
recorded only when payment is due.

The District applies only those applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

E. BUDGETS/BUDGETARY CONTROL

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue,
and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon
at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified
accrual basis of accounting, except for special revenue funds. The legal level of budgetary control is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most
specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.
6A:23-2.2(g). All budget amendments/transfers must be approved by School Board resolution. All
budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information reflect the original budget
and the amended budget (which have been adjusted for legally authorized revisions of the annual
budgets during the year.

Appropriations, except remaining project appropriations, encumbrances and unexpended grant
appropriations, lapse at the end of each fiscal year. The capital projects fund presents the remaining
project appropriations compared to current year expenditures.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary
basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally
mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year
end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reports

{This space intentionally left blank}
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City of Pleasantville School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

Significant transfers approved by the Board of Education during the fiscal year were as follows:

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Resource Room/Resource Center
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction
Tuition to County Voc. School Dist. - Regular
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Undistributed Expenditures - Supp. Serv. - General Administration
Salaries
Legal Services
Judgments Against The School District
Undistributed Expenditures - Supp. Serv. - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services
Salaries
Undistributed Expenditures - Admin. Info. Tech.
Salaries
Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services
Miscellaneous Purchased Services
Energy - Natural Gas
Energy - Electricity
Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services
Sal. For Pup. Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Special
Unallocated Benefits
Social Security Contributions
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Construction Services
Operating Transfers Out:
Contribution to SBB (School Based Budget)
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(280,639)
(235,342)

247,283
149,347

(250,000)
(1,215,469)
(450,000)
288,920
155,940
(193,145)
(656,241)
239,566
607,746
562,748

236,324
299,237

213,804
245,929
156,000
(140,000)
(468,000)
254,955
(137,000)
729,689

603,991

(1,118,771)



City of Pleasantville School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

E. ENCUMBRANCE ACCOUNTING

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure
of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus
accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions
they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act (“GUDPA”"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

NJSA 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units.
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless
such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental units.

Investments
Investments, including deferred compensation and pension funds, are stated at fair value, (quoted market

price or the best available estimate). Interest earned on investments in the Capital Projects Fund is
recognized as a reserve to pay future debt service or transferred to the general fund.
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Inter-fund Transactions

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the District-wide statements are
reported in the same manner as general revenues.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without
a requirement for repayment are reported as inter-fund transfers. Inter-fund transfers are reported as
other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in the
Enterprise Fund. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditure/expenses to the funds
that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements.

Inventories

Inventories, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are recorded as expenditures during the
year of purchase. Inventories in the Enterprise Fund are recorded at cost, computed on a first-in, first out
method. In the fund based financial statements, commodities received from the U.S. Department of
Agriculture are recorded as deferred revenue until consumed.

Capital Assets

The District has established a formal system of accounting for its capital assets. Purchased or
constructed capital assets are reported at cost. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do
not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. The capitalization
threshold used by school districts in the State of New Jersey is $2,000.

All reported capital assets except for land and construction in progress are depreciated. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Useful lives vary from 20 to 50
years for land improvements and buildings, and 5 to 20 years for equipment.

Infrastructure assets include roads, parking lots, underground pipe, etc. The District includes all
infrastructure assets as depreciable assets in the financial statements.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused sick, vacation leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future
services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events
take place.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District’'s personnel policies. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District’s
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District’'s agreements with the various employee unions, which limit these payouts to
$15,000 per employee.

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination payment method, whereby the
liability is calculated based on the amount of sick leave that is expected to become eligible for payment
upon termination. The District estimates its accrued compensated absences liability based on the
accumulated sick and vacation days at the balance sheet date by those employees who are currently
eligible to receive termination payments.

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following
year. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental funds, in the Fund Financial Statements, all of the
compensated absences are considered long-term and therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a
reconciling item between the fund level and District-wide presentations.

Unearned Revenue

Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied. Grants and entitlements received in the Special Revenue Fund before they have been earned
are recorded as deferred revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District-wide financial
statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that once incurred are paid in
a timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds.

However, contractually required pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from
governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial statements only to the extent that they
are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial
statements when due.
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Net Position

Net position represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net positions invested in capital
assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets.

Net positions are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use, either through
the enabling legislation adopted by the School District, or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School District’'s policy is to first
apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Balance Reserves

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the District classified governmental fund balances as follows;

¢ Non-spendable — Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in
spendable form or because of legal or contractual restraints.

e Restricted - Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are
externally imposed by providers such as creditors or amounts constrained due to constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

e Committed — Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision
making authority and does not lapse at year end.

e Assigned — Includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that
are neither considered restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the Board of
Education, Superintendent or Business Administrator.

e Unassigned — Includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been

classified within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances in other
governmental funds.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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Revenues — Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenues resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year, or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District,
available means within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value
in return, include property taxes, grants, entittements and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue is recognized in
the period in which the income is earned. Revenue from grants, entittement, and donations is recognized
in the period in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include
timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year
when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which the School District must provide local
resources to be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from
non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized. Under the modified
accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at fiscal
year-end: property taxes as an advance, interest and tuition.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses
are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

Allocation of Indirect Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer’s share of
social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries
of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is
included in the direct expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not
be attributed to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported
separately on the Statement of Activities.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and
additions to/deductions from the fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by the TPAF and PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value.
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Extraordinary and Special ltems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
Special items are transactions or events that are within control of management and are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in occurrence.

Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. The final cost is based on an
agreement with the Absecon Board of Education with a negotiated amount up to the final cost as
determined by State of New Jersey.

Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2014/15 were based on rates established by the receiving district.
These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues
and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

H. ACCOUNTING FOR PREVIOUS ABBOTT DISTRICTS

As a result of the May 21, 1998 Abbott v. Burke Supreme Court decision, each Abbott district was
required by the 2001-2002 school year to implement whole school reform (WSR). WSR is a complete
restructuring of an entire school, putting in place a series of programs and strategies that have been
proven by research to be effective. Beginning with the 1999-2000 budget, Abbott districts were required
to submit school-based budgets for their schools included in the first cohort for implementation of WSR in
addition to their district-wide budgets for all appropriations. The Pleasantville Board of Education was
considered an Abbott District. Beginning in fiscal year 2000, a “Blended Resource Fund (Fund 15), a
sub-fund of the general fund, was created to allow budgeting of school-level appropriations and
accounting for school-level expenditures. This has resulted in specific schedules in the annual
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which report on Fund 15 activity. For years subsequent
to June 30, 2008 the State of New Jersey eliminated the Abbot District designation and changed the
funding formula for State Aid to all New Jersey School Districts. This change did not have an affect on
the reporting requirements of those Districts formerly known as Abbot.
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. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE

In February 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 72, “Fair
Value Measurement and Application”. This statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June
15, 2015, will not have any effect on the District’s financial reporting.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 73,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not Within the Scope of
GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68". This
statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2016, will not have any effect on the
District’s financial reporting.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 74,
“Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans”. This statement is
effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2016, establishes new accounting and financial
reporting requirements for OPEB plans. It is anticipated that this statement will not have any effect on the
District’s financial reporting.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 75,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions”. This statement
is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2017. Although not determinable, the impact of this
statement on the net position of the entity is anticipated to be significant.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 76, “The
Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments”. This
statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2015, will not have any effect on the
District’s financial reporting.

NOTE 2 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Federal and State Grants

The District participates in a number of federal and state grant programs. The grant programs are subject
to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The District is potentially liable for
expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is
not aware of any material items of noncompliance would result in the disallowance of program
expenditures.
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NOTE 3 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk—Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
government’'s deposits may not be returned to it. The district’'s policy is based on New Jersey Statutes
requiring cash be deposited only in New Jersey based banking institutions that participate in the New
Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act (GUDPA) or in qualified investments established in New
Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 that are treated as cash equivalents. As of June 30, 2015, $1,430,100 of the
government’s bank balance of $9,501,920 was exposed to custodial credit risk.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the District's deposits (cash and cash equivalents) was
$6,342,997 and the bank balance was $9,501,920.

As of June 30, 2015, the District’'s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Cash and
Cash Equivalents
FDIC Insured $ 250,000
GUDPA Insured 7,821,820
Uninsured 1,430,100
$ 9,501,920

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2015, the District had no investments. However, if the District had investments they would
be subject to the following risks

Interest Rate Risk. The district does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities
as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. However,
New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits the length of time for most investment to 397 days.

Credit Risk. New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits district investments to those specified in the Statutes.
The type of allowable investments are Bonds of the United States of America or of the district or the local
units in which the district is located; obligations of federal agencies not exceeding 397 days; government
money market mutual funds; the State of New Jersey Cash Management Plan; local government
investment pools; or repurchase of fully collateralized securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk. The district places no limit on the amount the district may invest in any
one issuer.
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NOTE 5 — RECEIVABLES
Receivables at June 30, 2015, consisted of other receivables (tuition, taxes and other), interfund and

intergovernmental. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of
intergovernmental receivables follows:

Governmental Government
Fund Wide
Financial Financial

Statements Statements
State and Federal Aid $ 784,647 1,494,061
Other 70,519 320,519
Gross Receivables 855,166 1,814,580

Less: Allowance for Uncollectibles

Total Receivables, Net $ 855,166 1,814,580

NOTE 6 — INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Enterprise Fund at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following:

Food $ 17,092
Supplies 8,028
$___ 25120

The value of Federal donated commodities is the difference between market value and cost of the
commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the
financial statements. The value of commaodities included in the food inventory on June 30, 2015 is $5,529.

NOTE 7 — DEFERRED LOSS ON REFUNDING ISSUES
In governmental funds, debt issuance costs are recognized in the current period. For the District-wide
financial statements, governmental activity debt issuance costs are amortized straight-line over the life of

the specific bonds (9 years) for the 2012 Refunding Bonds. Amortization expense for the year ended
June 30, 2015 was $109,034. The balance of deferred losses at June 30, 2015 for this issue is $413,745.
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NOTE 8 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Adjustment Balance

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 2,800,300 $ $ 2,800,300

Construction in Progress 7,852,767 2,156,366 10,009,133
Total capital assets not being depreciated 10,653,067 2,156,366 - 12,809,433
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and building improvements 52,140,309 52,140,309

Equipment 5,435,106 325,525 5,760,631
Total capital assets being depreciated at

historical cost 57,575,415 325,525 - 57,900,940
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements (21,845,616) (1,295,087) (23,140,703)

Equipment (4,263,939) (574,299) (4,838,238)
Subtotal accumulated depreciation (26,109,555) (1,869,386) - (27,978,941)
Total capital assets being depreciated,

net of accumulated depreciation 31,465,860 (1,543,861) - 29,921,999
Governmental activity capital assets, net $ 42,118,927 $ 612,505 $ - 42,731,432
Business-type activities:
Capital assets being depreciated:

Equipment $ 857,475 $ $ 857,475

Less accumulated depreciation (732,161) (12,052) (744,213)
Enterprise Fund capital assets, net $ 125,314 $ (12,052) $ - 113,262

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Regular Instruction $ 724,223
Special Education 163,978
Other Instruction 93,091
Related Services 281,617
School Administration 85,495
Other Administration 230,705
Pupil Transportation 49,582
Special Schools 632
Plant Operation 240,064
Total $ 1,869,386
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NOTE 9 - SHORT —TERM DEBT

The Board’s short-term activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Loans Payable

The Board issues loans to temporarily finance the delayed state aid payment received subsequent to the
fiscal year end. The Board’s short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Balance Balance
Purpose Interest Rate Maturity Date  12/31/2014 Issued Repaid 12/31/2015
Delayed State Payment 2.00% 7/9/2015 S 3,400,000 3,220,000 3,400,000 3,220,000

NOTE 10 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Amounts
Balance June Balance June Due Within
30, 2014 Issued Retired 30, 2015 One Year
Governmental
Activities
School Bonds $ 19,775,000 16,480,000 19,030,000 17,225,000 2,150,000
Obligations under
Capital Leases 1,700,000 328,349 1,371,651 334,128
21,475,000 16,480,000 19,358,349 18,596,651 2,484,128
Claims and Judgements 768,658 768,658 -
Compensated
Absences Payable 2,056,141 - 101,960 1,954,181 -
Total Governmental
Activities 24,299,799 16,480,000 20,228,967 20,550,832 2,484,128

Compensated absences and capital leases will be liquidated in the General Fund.
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Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized, in accordance with State law, by the voters of the municipality through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds
issued by the District are general obligation bonds.

Long-term debt as of June 30, 2015 consisted of the following:

The District issued $2,810,000 School Refunding Taxable Bonds dated 5/1/05 payable in annual
installments through 2/15/20. The purpose was to redeem $2,615,780 of the Early Retirement Incentive
bonds. The funds were paid to the State of New Jersey. The reacquisition price exceeded the net
carrying amount of the old debt by $194,220. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total
debt service payment over the next 15 years by $549,477 and resulted in an economic gain of $419,753.
Interest is paid semiannually at varying rates ranging from 4.50% to 5.25%. The balance as of June 30,
2015 was $745,000.

The District issued $16,480,000 School Refunding Taxable Bonds dated 4/1/15 payable in annual
installments through 2/15/24. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service
payment over the next 14 years. Interest is paid semiannually at varying rates ranging from 1.25% to
5.00%. The balance as of June 30, 2015 was $16,480,000.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30,
2016 2,150,000 504,617 2,654,617
2017 1,935,000 522,107 2,457,107
2018 1,955,000 461,582 2,416,582
2019 1,945,000 427,532 2,372,532
2020 1,960,000 364,569 2,324,569
2021-2024 7,280,000 692,206 7,972,206

$ 17,225,000 2,972,613 20,197,613
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Capital Leases Payable:

The District is leasing the replacement of an HVAC system totaling $1,700,000 under a capital lease. The
lease is for a term of 5 years.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
June 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount
2016 334,128
2017 340,009
2018 345,993
2019 351,522
Total minimum lease payments 1,371,652
Less amount representing interest (60,864)
Present value of lease payments $ 1,432,516

NOTE 11 — PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System, the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund or the Defined Contribution Retirement
Program which have been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division
of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all
obligations of the Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate.
The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO
Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625 or the reports can be accessed on the internet at
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts archive.htm

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified
members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State
of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by
the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any
county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.
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Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1, 2008 under the
provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (N.J.S.A. 43:15C-1 et seq.). The DCRP
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible
members, and their beneficiaries with a tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with
life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 43:15C-
1 et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by state statute. In accordance with
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their
annual covered salary. The State Treasurer has the right under current law to make temporary
reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus plan assets in the retirement system;
however statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer
exist. In addition to the employee contributions, the School District’s contribution amounts for each pay
period are required to be transmitted to Prudential Financial not later than the fifth business day after the
date on which the employee is paid for that pay period. The School District has 38 employees enrolled in
the Defined contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C
for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25
years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally
determined to be 1/60 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest
three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early retirement after
achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten
years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains
normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who
retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the
System. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service
credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.
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Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and
N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan member
and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS
provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers
are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially
determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits,
and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of
the TPAF.

The School District’s contributions to TPAF for the years ending June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $0,
$0, and $0 respectively, and paid by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the board. The State of New
Jersey did not make the required contributions for the last three years. The School District’s contributions
to PERS for the years ending June 30, 2015, 2014, 2013 were $954,234, $774,372, and $845,438
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the State of New Jersey contributed
$4,196,924, $3,539,048, and $4,182,387, respectively, to the TPAF for post-retirement medical benefits
and NCGI Premium on behalf of the Board. Also, in accordance with NJSA 18A:66-66 the State of New
Jersey reimbursed the Board $2,290,401, $2,374,072 and $2,291,833 during the same fiscal years for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries.
These amounts, which are not required to be budgeted, have been included in the financial statements,
and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as revenues and
expenditures in accordance in GASB 27.

{This space intentionally left blank}
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Significant Legislation

Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective June 28, 2011 made various changes to the manner in which the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) and the Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) operate
and to the benefit provisions of those systems.

Chapter 78's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include:

e New members of the PERS and TPAF hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members) will need
30 years of creditable service and age 65 for receipt of the early retirement benefit without a
reduction of % of 1% for each month that the member is under age 65.

e The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the systems is increased from age 63 to 65
for Tier 5 members.

e Increases in active member contribution rates. PERS active member rates increase from 5.5% of
annual compensation to 6.5% plus an additional 1% phased-in over 7 years. For fiscal year
2013, the member contribution rates increased in October 2012. The phase-in of the additional
incremental member contribution rates for PERS members will take place in July of each
subsequent fiscal year.

e The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and
future retirees and beneficiaries is suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law.

e New employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer-provided health benefit
coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage.

e The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’s annual salary and the selected
level of coverage. The increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period
for those employed prior to Chapter 78’s effective date with a minimum contribution required to be
at least 1.5% of salary.

e In addition, this new legislation changes the method for amortizing the pension systems’
unfunded accrued liability (from a level percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay).

Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, effective May 21, 2010, made a number of changes to the State-administered
retirement systems concerning eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition of
compensation, the positions eligible for service credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the
prosecutor’s part of the PERS, and employer contributions to the retirement systems.

Also, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010 changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of PERS from the
amount of annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the benefit
multiplier for new members of PERS to 1/60th from 1/55th, and it provided that new members of PERS
have the retirement allowance calculated using the average annual compensation for the last five years of
service instead of the last three years of service. New members of PERS will no longer receive pension
service credit from more than one employer. Pension service credit will be earned for the highest paid
position only. For new members of the PFRS, the law capped the maximum compensation that can be
used to calculate a pension from these plans at the annual wage contribution base for social security, and
requires the pension to be calculated using a three year average annual compensation instead of the last
year’s salary. This law also closed the Prosecutors Part of the PERS to new members and repealed the
law for new members that provided a non-forfeitable right to receive a pension based on the laws of the
retirement system in place at the time 5 years of pension service credit is attained. The law also requires
the State to make its full pension contribution, defined a 1/7th of the required amount, beginning in fiscal
years 2012.
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Chapter 3, P.L. 2010, effective May 21, 2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement
for new members of the PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State to
individuals enrolled in the State’s Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 implemented certain recommendations contained in the December 1, 2006 report
of the Joint Legislative Committee on Public Employee Benefits Reform; established a DCRP for elected
and certain appointed officials, effective July 1, 2007; the new pension loan interest rate became 4.69%
per year, and an $8.00 processing fee per loan was charged, effective January 1, 2008. The legislation
also removed language from existing law that permits the State Treasurer to reduce employer pension
contributions needed to fund the Funds and Systems when excess assets are available.

NOTE 12 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $24,326,786 for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was 0.1299317977%,
which was a decrease of 1.71% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $1,107,918. At June 30,

2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
PERS from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences between expended and actual experience
Changes of assumptions $ 764,965
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments 1,449,744
Changes in proportion and differences between District

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 365,350
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 1,071,139
Total $ 1,836,104.00 1,815,094.00
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$1,659,881 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year ended
June 30,

2016 $ (365,932)
2017 (365,932)
2018 (365,932)
2019 (365,932)
2020 287,221

Thereafter 126,377
Total $ (1,050,129)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation of July 1, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the
June 30, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013 This
actuarial valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all period in the measurement:

Inflation rate 3.01%

Salary increases:

2012-2021 2.15% - 4.40% (based on age)
Thereafter 3.15% - 5.40% (based on age)
Investment rate of return: 7.90%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables
(setback 1 year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 2012
based on Projections Scale AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011.
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In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in PERS’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are
summarized in the following table:

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Cash 6.00% 0.80%
Core Bonds 1.00% 2.49%
Intermediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.26%
Mortgages 2.50% 2.17%
High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.82%
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 3.51%
Broad US Equities 25.90% 8.22%
Developed Foreign Equities 12.70% 8.12%
Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 9.91%
Private Equity 8.25% 13.02%
Hedge Funds/Absolute Return 12.25% 4.92%
Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 5.80%
Commodities 2.50% 5.35%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of
return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will
be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in relation to the last five years
of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through
2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in
determining the total pension liability.
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Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 5.39%, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (4.39%) or 1l-percentage
point higher (6.39%) than the current rate:

1% Current Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(4.39%) (5.39%) (6.39%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 30,603,925 24,326,786 19,055,587

Pension plan fiduciary net position.

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
PERS financial report.

NOTE 13 - TEACHERS’ PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF)
At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that
reflected a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the

District as its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total
portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the District were as follows:

District's proprotionate share of the net pension liability $ -

State's proprotionate share of the net position liability
associated with the District 169,388,179

Total $ 169,388,179

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014 and the total pension liability to calculate the
net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State,
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of
0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.
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For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $9,114,674 and revenue of
$9,114,674 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TPAF from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences between expended and actual experience 69,152
Changes of assumptions 7,260,594
Net difference betweenn projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments 5,480,916
Changes in proportion and differences between District

contributions and proportionate share of contributions (4,717,541)
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 1,621,999
Total $ 8,882,593 $ 832,527

$1,621,999 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from district
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year ended
June 30,

2016 $ (1,545,908)
2017 (1,545,908)
2018 (1,545,908)
2019 (1,545,908)
2020 3,603,342

Thereafter 9,008,355
Total $ 6,428,067
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Actuarial assumptions. The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following assumptions, applied to all period included in the measurement:

Inflation Rate 2.50%

Salary increases

2012-2021 Varies based on experience
Thereafter Varies based on experience
Investment rate of return 7.90%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as
appropriate with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA from the base year of 2000
until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement
mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of
2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality

improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012.
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In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in TPAF’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are
summarized in the following table:

Long-Term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return.
Cash 6.00% 0.50%
Core fixed Income 0.00% 2.19%
Core bonds 1.00% 1.38%
Short-term bonds 0.00% 1.00%
Intermediate-term bonds 11.20% 2.60%
Long-term bonds 0.00% 3.23%
Mortgages 2.50% 2.84%
High yield bonds 5.50% 4.15%
Non-US fixed income 0.00% 1.41%
Inflation-indexed bonds 2.50% 1.30%
Broad US equities 25.90% 5.88%
Large cap US equities 0.00% 5.62%
Mid cap US equities 0.00% 6.39%
Small cap US equities 0.00% 7.39%
Developed foreign equities 12.70% 6.05%
Emerging market equities 6.50% 8.90%
Private equity 8.25% 9.15%
Hedge funds/absolute return 12.25% 3.85%
Real estate (property) 3.20% 4.43%
Real estate (REITS) 0.00% 5.58%
Commodities 2.50% 3.60%
Long credit bonds 0.00% 3.74%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and
4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal
Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of
AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years. Based on those
assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future
benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the municipal
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension
liability.
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Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 4.68% as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (3.68%) or 1-percentage
point higher (5.68%) than the current rate:

1% Current Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(3.68%) (4.68%) (5.68%)

District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ - - -

Pension plan fiduciary net position.

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
TPAF financial report.

NOTE 14 — POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (“the SHBP”), a cost
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of
New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. SHBP provides medical, prescription drug, mental
health/substance abuse and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents.
The State Health Benefits Program is found in the New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25
et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9
of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The Division of Pension and Benefits issues a publicly available
financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the
Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may
be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,
08625.

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pensions and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund
post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of
credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding
of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State
employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 retirees eligible
for post-retirement medical benefits, and the State contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. The cost of
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994 c. 62. Funding
of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis
beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides employer paid
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014.
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NOTE 15 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District’'s personnel
policies. 10 month employees earn 10 days of sick leave a year. 12 month employees earn 12 days of
sick leave a year. Sick leave can be accumulated and used as needed in subsequent years. All
employees retiring from the District with over 20 years of continuous service shall be eligible for a
retirement bonus of up to $15,000 based on the Districts policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded in the general
long-term debt account group. The current portion of the compensated absence balance is not
considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and is therefore not shown separately from the
long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

NOTE 16 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows:

Equitable

Lincoln Investment Planning

Siracusa Benefits Program

Valic

Ameriprise Financial
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NOTE 17 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for which the district carries
commercial insurance.

Property and Liability Insurance — The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability and surety bonds. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 the District did not incur claims in
excess of their coverage and the amount of coverage did not significantly decrease.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance — The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan,
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust
fund for the current and prior year:

District Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2014-2015 $ 248,377 184,295 (147,369) 283,759
2013-2014 82,254 132,605 (268,778) (1,544)
2012-2013 - 86,204 (299,909) 52,375

NOTE 18 — INTERFUNDS
Inter-funds were created throughout the year due to short term borrowings to cover cash flow needs in
the various funds. The fund financial inter-funds were eliminated in the governmental-wide statements.

The following inter-fund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2015:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $ 3,141,482 $ -

Special Revenue Fund 1,338,544
Capital Projects Fund 54
Enterprise Fund 1,318,738
Trust Fund 12,937
Agency Fund 471,209
$ 3141482 $ 3,141,482
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NOTE 19 — CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the City of Pleasantville Board of Education by inclusion of
$1.00 on September 26, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in
subsequent fiscal years. A capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual Report
(QAAR). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may deposit funds into the capital
reserve account at any time upon board resolution through the transfer of undesignated, unreserved
general fund balance or of excess undesignated, unreserved general fund balance that is anticipated in
the budget certified for taxes. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d) 7, the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve account is as follows:

Balance June 30, 2014 $ 515,001
Deposit
No Deposits in 2015 $ -
515,001
Withdrawals:
No Withdrawls in 2015 $ -
Balance June 30, 2015 $ 515,001

NOTE 20 — MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT
A maintenance reserve account was established by the City of Atlantic City School District for the
accumulation of funds for use as required maintenance expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The

maintenance reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general
fund annual budget.

The activity of the Maintenance reserve for the July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2014 $ 850,000

Ending balance, June 30, 2015 $ 850,000
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NOTE 21 — DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

The School District had a deficit in unrestricted net position of ($30,422,888) as of June 30, 2015. This
deficit was attributable to the Net Pension Liability, the liability for compensated absences as well as the
June State Aid Payment as noted above.

NOTE 22 — FUND BALANCE

Restrictions of funds balances of governmental funds are established to either (1) satisfy legal covenants
that require a portion of the fund balance to be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund balance
that is not appropriate for future expenditures.

The District uses restricted/committed amounts to be spent first when both restricted an unrestricted fund
balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as a grant
agreement requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the District does not have a formal fund
balance spending policy therefore the default spending order requires committed, assigned and then
unassigned to be used be spent first when expenditures are made.

Specific classifications of fund balance are summarized below;

Restricted Fund Balance

Reserve for Excess Surplus Designated — There was excess fund balance from the previous year
in the amount of $831,569 at June 30, 2015. This amount has been appropriated as revenue in
support of the 2015-16 School Budget.

Capital Projects - $46,066 is restricted for expenditures related to the Projects authorized by the
2009 Referendum.

Committed Fund Balance - There is a $515,001 balance in the Capital Reserve account at June 30, 2015.
There is also an $850,000 balance in the Maintenance Reserve account at June 30, 2015.

Assigned Fund Balance — At June 30, 2015, The District’'s Assigned Fund balance for other purposes of
$287,924 consists of encumbrances in the amount of $34,110 and $253,814.

Unassigned Fund Balance — At June 30, 2015, the District has ($3,997,023) of unassigned fund balance
in the general fund and ($410,900) of unassigned fund balance in the special revenue fund.

NOTE 23 — CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund balance at the
fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount of budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2015 is $4,633,283.

NOTE 24 — LITIGATION
The District is a defendant in several legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. It is

believed that the outcome, or exposure to the Board, from such litigation is either unknown or potential
losses, if any, would be covered by insurance or not be material to the financial statements.
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NOTE 25 - RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR BALANCES

Net position has been restated as required by the implementation of GASB 68, as discussed in notes 11
and 12 above.

Beginning net position as previously reported at June 30, 2014 $ 20,310,684
Prior period adjustment - Implementation GASB 68
Net pension liability (measurement date) (25,265,058)
Deferred outflows - District's contributions made during
fiscal year 2014 996,061
Total prior period adjustment (24,268,997)
Net position as restated, July 1, 2014 $ (3,958,313)

NOTE 26 - CONTINGENCIES

In the summer of 2012 it was determined that a methane gas pool existed beneath the District Middle
School. At this point in time there is no estimate of the cost of remediation but the District has placed
$832,000 in the 2013-14 budget toward the cost. The District is required to complete the remediation by
2019 and the preliminary total estimated cost is $3.7 million.

NOTE 27 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated subsequent events through December 18, 2015 the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment.

72



{THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



Required Supplemental Information
PART Il







yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

73

vy L0V'L 0Ov/'GES'T8 ¥62'82T'v. ¥62'82T'v. SaNuUaAaYy [e]0L
1€8'62¢ 069°0TE £58'08 £58'08 $321N0S [elspaS - [el0L
1€8'6¢¢ 069°0T€ €58'08 €58'08 weiBold aouelSISSY [edIpaN
:$82IN0S [eJapa-
¥68'156'9 €67'68.'T. 665'2E8'19 665 2E8'19 $321N0S 3alels [elol
Tov'062'C TOV'062'C - - (pa186pNng-uoN) A1IN29S [eI00S 4 dL Pasinquiay
666'T29'T 666'T29'T - - (pa196pNng-UoN-Jreyag-uQ) pung Aunuuy % uoisuad s,Jayoes |
GZ6'v/S'C GZ6'v/S'C - - (pa189bBpng-uoN - jleyag-uQ) [edIpain Juswalnay 1sod 4vdl
900°CT 900°CT - - ply uoieniodsuel] 2ljgnd UON [euonippy
€96'2SY €965 - - pIv Areuipioenxg
- G11'9€ G11'9€ G11'9€ pIv ymol jidnd Jed
- G11'9€ G/1'9E G/1'9€ pIvy ssaulpesy D04dVvd
- GEZ'060'VT GEZ'060'VT GEZ'060'VT pIy Juswisnlpy
- 960'2€€'T 960'2€€'T 960'2€€'T piv Alunodasg
- 068951 068951 068951 piy [eouobared uoneonp3 [eloads
- 8TE'E6S 8TE'E6S 8TE'E6S ply uoneuodsuel]
- 0TS'T6S 9V 0TS'T6S 9V 0TS'T6S 9V piy uonezijenb3
:$92IN0S a1e1S
GT/'Gee /SS'GEV'6 2178'602'6 218'602'6 $92IN0S [2207 - [2101
zee'ese 2€9°28S oog‘oce oog‘ose snoaue|[a2sIN
(£19'92) €8€'70. 000'TEL 000'T€.L uopinL
- Zrs'8rT's Zrs'8rT's Zrs'8rT's $ Ane xe] [ed07]
:$82IN0S 2007
‘SINNINTY
[en1oy o1 feury [enmody 18bpng 18bpng
aoueleA [eul4 / SUOIEDIPON reubo

19bpng

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

G0E'G8S 6%70'865'6T ¥SE'€8T'02 (7/¥'2€S) 828'GT.'0Z
T€2'02 £v5'ee v11'€S v11'82 000'G2
9TY'ST €25'el 6£6'88 (P¥e'2TT) €82'902
609'9TT T/0'200'T 089'€ZT'T (zve'sea) 220'6S€'T
€82'9 8/9'0e€ T96'9€€ (6£9'082) 009219
66.'/8 679'cT 8Y1'T0T (ts¥'2€) 668'€ET
60T'SY 06S'LT 669'29 (0T9'02) 60€'€8
80T '¥72 290°80S 0.T'2€S (962'8) 996'01S
S8T'0T ST8'Y 000'ST - 000'ST
- 098'12T 098'12T 098'TE 000'06
€0T'ELT 0S0°22e'y €GT'S6Y'Y (z,g'06) G2G'G8S'Y
69T'VT T9€'GG.'E 0€5'69.'€ S67'0TT GE0'659'E
£70'69 T6.'12T'8 7€8'06T'8 62€'Se G0G'G9T'8
0sz'e 950'882'T 90€'T62'T $  229'9S $  ¥89'VEZ'T $
[en1oy o1 feury [enoy 18bpng slgjsuell 18bpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

NOILONHLSNI - SWNWVHIDO0Hd dv1NO3d 1vV10Ll
$109[q0 18Yl0
SY00qIXa |
salddns essuso
(sa1ds 00S-001) S891nIBS paseydind 1ayl0
S92IAISS [e2I1UYDD | paseydind
S92IAIBS [eUOIRINPT-[RUOISSBJ01d paseydind
uononJsu| 10} salees I1ayio

uonodNJISuU| paNguIsipun - sweibold Jenbay
S92IAISS [eUORINPT-[eUOISSaJ01d paseydind
slayoea] Jo sauees

:UONONJISU| SWOH - swelbold Jejnbay
slayoea] Jo sauees - ZI-6 Sapelo
slayoea] Jo salees - 8-9 sapelo
slayoea] Jo salees - G-T sapelo
ualebiapury/jooydsald

uonoanJisu| - swelbold Jejnbay

:asuadx3 waun)d

'S3YNLIANIdX3

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng

pun4 [eJaua9)

uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

74



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

75

6TS'6E - 6TS'6E (000'22) 67599 sanIjgesiq [eloineyag (101
000'S - 000'S - 000'S SY00qIXa |
000'T - 000'T - 000'T sa||ddns [esaus9
6TS'EE - 61G'€E (000°22) 615'09 slayoes] Jo sslefes
‘sainljigesiq [elolneyad
8IG'vT¢ 699'v¥S'T /8T'6GL'T 292'STT G26'EV9'T sanigesiq abenBueT Jojpue Bujuses feloL
- - - (000's) 000'S SH00qIXd L
000'T - 000'T - 000'T sa||ddns [esaus9
009 - 009 - 009 (seuas 00S-001) S92INIBS paseyaind Jaylo
62V’ €88°20¢€ zre'soe ze8'se 061'6.2 uononliisuj Joj ssuees I1saylo
681'0T¢ 98.'T¥2'T G/2'TSY'T ovi'v6 GEQ'/GE'T slayoea] Jo sauefes
:sanljigesig abenbue Jo/pue Bulutesa
[enoy o1 feuiq renoy jobpng sIgjsuell jobpng
aoueLeA [euiq / SUoleRIYIPON reuibloO
19bpng

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

698'EYT ¥€9'€ZE'T €0S'/97'T 07S'0L £96'96E'T

- - - (000'9) 000'S
T.L 796 SelL'T (592'2) 00S'6
0SE'S 0T6'ST 092'12 (0zt's) 08€'9¢
159'€ 6ES'/TT 96T'TZT 020'ce 9/1'88
T60'VET T22'68T'T AR A S0'SS 106'292'T
9T9'€ES 066'/£2'S 909'T/.'S 8YE'ZEY 8G2'6EE'S
£66'89 90.'22 669'T6 (r¥S'LY) EV2'6ET
6/8'62 - 6/8'62 - 6/8'62
YTT'6E 90.'22 028'19 (r¥s'Ly) 79£'60T
985'0T2 S79'029'€ T0Z'188'E 0£9'T6E 1/5'68V'S
00T'T - 00T'T - 00T'T
000'S - 000'S - 000'S
rT'8 958'c 000'ZT - 000'ZT
0022 - 0022 - 0022

- - - (000's) 000'S
S¥8 T69'8YS 9£5'615 LYE'6YT 68T'00Y
16/'26T 890'8TT'E G98'0TE'E X TAVA 24 785'€90'c

[enidy o1 feury reny 18bpng SIgjsueiL 18bpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

uononiisu| - uoneanp3 fenbuljg eloL
s109/g0 18y10
SY00qIXa 1
sa||ddns [elauss
uononJIsu| 10} salees I1ayio
slayoea] Jo sauees
uononasu| - uoireanp3 renbuljig

NOILONYLSNI - NOILYONd3 VIO3dS TVILO0L

awi1-||nd - sanijiqesIq |00ydsaid [el0L
uonaNSU| 1o} salrefes Iaylo
slayoea] Jo salees

‘oW1 -[Ind - sanijigesIa [00ydsaid

191U 92JN0SaY/WO00Y 92IN0SaY [L101
$199[q0 18Yl0
SY00gIXa |
salddns essuso
(salds 00S-001) S891MIBS paseydind 1ayl0
S92IAISS [eUORINPT-[eUOISS3J01d paseydind
uonoNUISuU| Joj salees Jaylo
slayoea] Jo salees

1J91USD) 92IN0S9Y/WO00Y 32IN0SaY

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

76



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

9/6'009'T 199'608'.2 £79'0T¥'62 006'€E £71'9/£'62
S06'€E 919'ZS 125'98 T2.'GL 008'0T

- - - (000'9) 0009
05 0S. 008 (000't) 008'%
000'SZ - 000'SZ 000'SZ -
§58'8 998'1S 12.'09 12.'09 -
26%'59T €0.'T6T G6T'/SE (0£2'8.) Gev'Sey

- - - (005'€) 00S'e
Z6%'99T €0.'T6T GBT'LSE (0gL'v1) GZ6'TEY
9T0'8T 008'6.2 918'/62 986'6€ 0£8'/52

- - - (005'2) 0052
9T0'8T 008'6.2 918'/62 98Y'zy 0££'S52
T122'VS £26'G0E Y¥1'09€ (S2¥'S9) 69G'GeY
855'C T0Z'T 65.'Y - 65.'Y

- - - (000'18) 000'T8
£99'05 22L'v0E G8g'SSE G/S'ST 0T8'6EE
S6T'8S 820'195 £22'619 66T'GZ ¥20'v65
%4 9852 000'€ - 000'€
S9'vT 52€'69 000''8 000'ST 000'69
095'v€ 06€'St 056'6/ 000'SE 056'tt
9%5'8 VXA 4% €12'2sY (t08'v2) v.10'LLY
95€'8 ¥26'852 082'/92 ¥£2'99 9%0'102
009'S 182 188'S (692'9) 0ST'CT
95/' £79'85¢ 66£'T92 €05'2. 968'88T

[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
QouelleA feulq4 / SUoIeIIPON [euibuo
19bpng

uononJsuj [eio |

welbold uoneanp3 aAlfeulal|y [e10L
s109lgO 18yr10
sleuale\ % salddns
(sa118s 00G-00€) S82IAIBS paseydind
sallejes

:uononsu| - swelbold feuonanisu| 18yiQ

:UoNoNIISU| - |O0YIS BANRUIB)Y - [el0L
$109[q0 18Yl0
sallejes

uononJsu| - weiboid uoneonp3 aAleuld)yY

uonoNIISU| - |00YdS JaWWnNS [e1o]
SreuaeN ¥ salddns
sallejes

uonoNAISU| - |00YdS JBaWWNS

uononusu| - swelbold |00yos Jaly/alolag [elol
sleuale\ % salddns
(sa118s 00G-00€) S82IAIBS paseydind
sallejes

uononJsu| - swelbolid |0oyos Jayy/aloleg

"ISU| - SOIB|YIY Je[naiind0) ‘uods-jooyds el
$109[q0 18Yl0
sleuare|N pue salddns
(sal18s 00G-00E) S2INIBS paseydind
salefes

"JSU| - SON/JYIY Je|nodlIn20) "uods-|ooyos

"JSU| - "SIAIOY Je[ndliinN00) ‘uods-jooyds el
s109/gO 18y10
sleuale\ pue saiddns
(salds 00S-00E) S82INIBS paseydind
sallejes

‘ISU| - "SIAIJY Je[ndLNg0) ‘uods-j0o0yds

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

77



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

78

- £76'G89 £76'G89 978'9¢T /2T'6SS "AIBS elIXF - sjuapnis ‘A1S "ddns JsylQ - ‘puadx3 sipun [eloL
- £76'G89 £76'G89 978'92T /2T1'6SS sallefes 1ayi0

‘AIBS eIXT - SJUspnIS “AJaS ddns Jayl0 - ‘puadx3 1sipun

99€'02 986'G9Y 25€'98Y 89" L€ ¥88'8Y SOIAISS paledy ® Ld ‘LO ‘yoaads - ‘puadx3 “isipun [eoL
8ST 0509 802'9 802 0009 sleusre pue saiddng
698'C TE9'EY 00S'9t 005'9¢ 000'0T S32IAIBS [eUORINPT - [BUOISS3)0Id Paseydind
6EE'LT S0E'9TY r9'eey 09/ 788'ZEY salrefes

S9IINIBS pPaleIdY % 1d ‘10 ‘ydssads - ‘puadx3 1sipun

095'9 G/¥'LES SE0'VYS OTT'6E G26'70S S9IAI9S UieaH - "puadx3 “Isipun [eoL
8/¥'T STy €68'T - €68'T $193[q0 J8yiI0
159'€ GET'GE 261'8€ 00v'6 26€'62 s|eusre pue saiddng
6€€ 6€2 8/G (zz6) 00S'T (sauas 00S-00t) S92INIBS paseydInd JBLYl0
980'T ¥T5'9 009°2 009°2 - S92IAISS [e21UYDD | pUe [BUOISSBJ0Id pPaseydind
- ZLT'S6Y Z.LT'S6Y 2e0'ee ovT'eLY salreres

S92IAIBS YieaH - ‘puadx3 “1sipun

GEL'T6 T80'G8. 978'9/8 (T€€'GST) LYT'2€0'T YIOM [B120S 73 “puany - ‘puadx3 1sipun [eloL
- 00S'T 00S'T (000'2) 00S'€ $193[q0 J8yi0
Z1v'6 88T'vE 009'€V 00S'2T 00T'TE sleusre pue saiddng
Gee'T - Gee'T (s20'se) 0S2'9¢ (sauas 00S-00t7) S92INIBS paseydInd JBLYl0
00S'T 005'c€eT 000'seT (000's) 000'0€T swea] uoddns Ajlwed jo salefes
169'/L T28'.S 8TG'G9 (000'02) 8T5'G8 S$I01RUIPI00D/IBD1O uonuaAaid INO-doi Jo saliees
TO6'TL 2.0'895 €16'6€9 (908's0T) 6.1'Sv. saleles

YI0M [B100S 79 “pusny - "puadx3 ‘1sipun

Zv8'ere 65V 2SS TOE'006't (68€'226'T) 069'2/8'9 uononuisu| - sainipuadx3 panqguisipun el
- 088'G89 088'G89 G172 SOT'T99 salll|ioe 8rels - uoning
SYE'6S - SYE'6S - SYE'6S 1S S/0'1dS - Y31 48UI0 *® P3|gesid U} J0f S|00YIS S¥eAlld O} uomNny
¥95'62 2ze'98e 988'GTY (000'0St) 988'G98 81elS UIYNAN - pajgesiq 8y} J0j S|00YdS aYeAlld 0} uoning
0T0'0L v1€'79.'T 78€°2€8'T (69t'sT2'T) €58'250'€ s|jooyas Aeq [euoibay ® ASSD 01 uonin |
9/2', 00S'66 9//'90T (yot'ee) 0v6'6ET [e108dS - "1SIQ [00Y2S *00A AunoD 03 uoning
TTZ'6V 676'8TE'T 09T'89¢‘T (000°'052) 09T'8T9'T fenBay - 1s1@ [00Y2S "20A AlUN0D 01 uoHIN |
€80'9L 8TE'66T TOV'S.2 - T0¥'SL2 [e109dS - 1e1S 8y} UIYUM Sy37 J8yiO 03 uominy
€5€'TS 9TT'00T 697'TST (Tes'sy) 000'002 Teinbay - 81eIS B UIYIAN SYTT 18Y1O 01 uoning

:uondNIISU| - salnypuadx3 painguisipun

[en1oy o1 feury feny 18bpng SESEN 18bpng
QouelleA feulq4 / SUoIeIIPON [euibuo
19bpng

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

€/8'Ty 8T8'669 1691V (9.t') 19T'Gv. Areiqr "yos/ MBS BIPSIN "Np3 - *puadx3 Isipun [e10L
G¥9'T 62.'C v.E'Y - v.E'Y s109lgO 18yr10
LET'OT 00T'82 LET'V6 (80€'LT) SPS'TTT s|eusre pue saiddns
0. 0€0'9T 00T'9T 00T'€T 000'€ (sauas 00S-00t) S92INIBS paseydInd JBLYl0
0S2'T 9/0'TT 9ze'et (60€'T) GEI'ET S3JIAIBS [BDIUYIS ] pue [eUOISSB)0Id paseydind
T.'C22 £88'T65 ¥59'vT9 70 €19'219 saleles

Areigi "yos/-AM8S BIPBN "Np3 - "puadx3 1sipun

65T'29 v.¥'8ET'T €€9'002'T G28'G6Z 808'706 "AISS "ISU| JO Juswanoidwi - ‘puadxd 1sipun [e10L
09g'e ov9'T 000°S - 000'S $109[q0 Jayi0
988 696'0€ GG8'TE (syT'e6T) 000'sze sfeusre| pue saiddns
0S¢ 799'€L YT6'€L (980'T) 000'G. (005-00t) S82IAIBS YdInd JBYIO
vrT'e 958'96 000'00T (000's2) 000's2T S3IINIBS "Yd3] pue "Joid Yaind Jaylo
028 08T 000'S (000's2) 000°0€ S3IINISS [euolIeONP] -Joid paseydind
6€9'GT 6/G'6GT 8T2'G.T 96T'G6 220'08 "ISISSY [B21B]D pue 128S JO sallefes
2l5'ee 82/.'vS¢ 00€'8.¢2 0v6'GST 09g'cet }je1s [euoissajold 1ayiQ Jo saliejes
88Y'CT 8G8'8TS ave'TES 026'88¢ 9zy'eve uononusu| Jo Josialedns Jo sallefes

‘AJIBS “ISU| JO Juswanoidw - “puadx3 “Isipun

GS¥'02 G86'CVE'T Ov¥'€9€'T (ZT€'00T) 2SL'E9V'T swea] Apnis pjiyo - ‘puadx3 ‘1sipun eloL
- 028 028 (089°2) 005'8 $109[q0 Jayi0
(€ €28'/¢€ 0z8'.¢€ 028'cT 000'S2 sfeusrel pue saiddng
75’01 9G6'CT 005'€Z 000°0T 00S‘€T (s1500 pIsay ueyyQ salas 00G-001) SBIIAIBS paseydind Jaylo
808'6 Zro've 0S8'cy (ostT'12T) 000'G9T S3JIAIBS [euoNBINPT - [BUOISSBJ0Id paseydind
- T.T°08T T.T'08T (ov9'se) T18'S0¢ SJUeISISSY [BO1I3]D pue [B1IE])3103S JO Sallejes
90T €/1'2/0'T 6.2'1/0'T 8€€'TE T¥6'S0'T 4Je1s [euoissajold Jayl0 Jo salees

swea| Apms pliyo - ‘pusdx3 1sipun

L', GOE'EE0'T TSO'T¥0'T T2V' 19T 0£9'6/8 S9IIAI9S 8oURpIND - saIN)puadx3 painguiIsipun [eoL
006 - 006 - 006 S109[qO 18Y10
216'C v12'ST 981'8T (sev'ot) TT9'82 sfeusrel pue saiddns
8TT ZET'0T 0S2'0T 000°0T 0S¢ (sauas 00G-00%) $22INIBS paseyaind Jayio
000‘€ - 000'€ (005'2) 00S'0T S3JIAIBS [euoNBONPT - [BUOISSBJ0Id paseydind
918 S61 T7€T T1ET - sauefes 1ay10
- Trv'e8 Tvy'Z8 7.8'8Y 19G'€E SJUBISISSY [221IB[D puE [e1Ie18108S JO sallefes
- €96'726 €96'726 TOT'6TT 208's08 1/e1s [euolssajoid 18YlQ Jo saliees

S92IAIBS 9ouepINg - sainypuadx3 painquisipun

[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3

79



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

829'79 €66'0£L'C 129'G6.'C L£6'891 ¥89'92€'C "ulwpy [00Yds - ‘AIeS uoddns - “puadx3 1I1sipun [e10L
z62'c €5Y'ee S¥.'92 (069) Sev'le $193[q0 J8yiI0
9v6'8 028'96 99/'G0T (z29'6€) 8EY'SIT s|eusre pue saiddns
/S8'T G6T'/8 250'68 (z9z'aT) ¥TE'S0T (sauas 00S-00t) S92INIBS paseydInd JBLYl0
- GE/'G56 GE/'G56 1€2'66¢ 86¥7'959 SJUBISISSY [BO1I3]D pue [B1I])3103S JO Sallejes
- - - (o00'0T) 000°'0T 18]S [BUOISS801d JaY10 10 saliees
€€G'0S 06.'/9G'T €2¢'819'T vee'oee 666'T8E'T s1010811Q Welbold/s|edioulld Juelsissy/sfedioulid Jo salefes
‘UIWPY |00Y9S - "AlaS uoddns - ‘puadx3 1sipun
868'9TT v12'2IE'e Zrr'62v'e 20T'69E'T 0T0'090°C "uiwpy [elsuas - "I9S ‘ddns - ‘puadx3 sipun eloL
€e 828'0¢ T98'0€ (002'2) T90'8E $994 pue sanq diysisqusiy 309
18 6TS 009 (006'T) 00S'C sain)puadx3 snoaue||9dsIN
- 877.'212'1T 877.'212'1T 8Y7/'29G 000'0S9 1011SIQ [00YdS 8y Isureby sjuswbpne
6TC 182'T 00S'T - 00S'T sa||ddng Bunas|n/Bulures| asnoH-ul 309
9SG/ 802'CT ¥96'CT (9eT1'8) 00T'TC sal|ddns esauss
159°€ 218'GeT 697'62T 697'vE 000'G6 (685 ® 0€5 Uy} J18YI0)(S3IBS 00S-001) MIS YdInd “IsIN
980'T 9IG'Y 209's (000'e) 209'8 S92IAIBS paseydind Jayl0 309
126 ¥98'Lv¢ 16.'8v¢ (602'T) 000'05¢ auoyds|a /suolreaunwwod
zze 0ze'eT Zv9'eT (8se'T) 000'ST S92IAIBS [e2IUY99 ] paseydind
81T 60S'.Y 129'Lv 129'Lv - S9JIAIBS [eUOISSBJ01d paseydind JaylQ
T9T'vS 6EE'ee 00528 000°'SS 00S°ze $80IMI8S Buneaulbuz/eINoBNYIIY
000°‘S - 000‘S - 000°‘S S994 1IpNy |0U0D [euIBlU| pue ainlpuadxg
- GT6'G8 GT6'G8 ST6'0T 000'G. s994 Jpny
196'6Y 6..'2€9 9v/'289 9v/'209 000'G. $92IMIBS [eba]
T.S 292'8ST €€8'8G5T (291'1H) 000'002 lojuo 81e1s Jo salefes
- T T (666'72T) 000'seT sAaulony Jo sauees
- €TE'50. €TE'50. 99G'6€2 Lv1'S9v salrefes
‘ulwpy [elauas - ‘A1as ‘ddns - ‘puadx3 ‘1sipun
€S'TT G/8'0% 82€'2S (8€0't19) 99€'969 "AIBS Bulurel] jels feuononaisul - “puadx3 “isipun [eioL
- - - (000'G) 000G sjeuarey pue saiddng
6SC'Y 0S¥'9 60.'0T 609'L 00T'e (S8as 00S-00%) SNBSS paseyaind Jayio
69T - 69T 69T - 9JIAISS [euollednp3 - [euoissajold paseyaind
G20'. 0ov'Le Sev've Gev'6 000'G2 4Je1s [euoissajold Jayl0 Jo salees
- S20'. S20'. (T¥72'959) 992'€99 uonoNAsu| Jo siosinedngS Jo sallefes
‘Al8S Bululel] Jje1s reuononaisu] - ‘puadx3 ‘1sipun
[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

80

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

£09'G6¢ 60S'€TV'y ZTT'60.'y (6T6'TSP) TEO'TIT'S S82IAIBS [e1poisn) - ‘puadx3 “1sipun [eio]
000'ST - 000'ST - 000°'ST $193[q0 Jayi0
029'6 GE6'TST GGG'TOT (000'Y) GGG'GOT auljoses - ABiaug
T98'/2 6ET'796 000266 (000'89t) 000'091‘T Awooa|g - Ablsuz
- 000°0¥T 000°0VT (000'0PT) 000'08¢ se9 [euneN - ABioug
10.'12T €6T'8TT 006'Gi7C (esy'es) €GE'66¢ sal|ddns esauss
TISVT 687'99T 000'T8T 000'9ST 000'se S92INISS paseydind Snoaue|IsosIA
¥89'9 8/2'G69 296'T0L (8e5'8T) 00S'02. aoueINsu|
€ 165'GEC 009'seC 009'GE 000'002 saoInIeS Aladoid paseyaind 1sylo
- 29 29 29 - saseyaind asea ueyl J1ayi0 » Buipjing ‘pueT jo [eusy
T0zZ'eL ¥¥0'2Le SyZ'she (9G2's¢€) T00'T8E S92IAI9S douRUBUIRIN pue Jreday ‘Buluesld
622'8T T.2'/2 00S'Sy (00s'2€) 000'8. SIIAIBS [edIUYIBL pUe [euoISS3j0id paseydind
1812 TOT'2v9'T 888'7179'T 992'80T 229'9eS'T saleles

S9IINIBS [RIPOISND - "puadx3 "I1sipun

9€2'6GT 96/'8€G'T 2£0'869'T Zvl19T 062'0€G'T sanioe |00YdS 1o} sdurUBIRI Palinbay- ‘puadx3 1sipun [e10L
00S'2 - 00S'2 - 00S'2 $193[q0 JayiI0
€56'0T 6EV'8.LT 26€'68T 26E'Y 000'S8T sa||ddng [elauan
€81'SYT rAANAZS 506269 658'82 9%0'799 S9IIAI9S doueUBIURN pue ‘ireday ‘Bulues|d
- GET'ET8 GEZ'eI8 T6V'VET vv.'819 saleles

Salll|IoeH [00YIS 10} aouruUBUIRIA palinbay- ‘puadx3 "IsIpun
ZT0'€6 220°'c98 ¥€£0'9G6 6¢6'€TC S0T'cv. "Uoa "oju| "ulWpY - ‘pusdx3 “1sipun [eo]
9/€'8 VZT'vT 00S5'ce - 00S'ce s[els1eN pue salddng
9€9'6T Y9e'TTT 000'TET (000'22) 000°'€ST (sauas 00G-00%) $22INIBS paseyaind Jayio
000'S9 - 000'G9 - 000'G9 SIS [21UYID ] paseydind
- - - (oo0'0T) 000°0T SOIINISS [eUOISSa)0Id paseydind
- v€5'L€L v€S'2€L 626'GirC 509'T61 salees

4291 "Oju| "UlWPY - Salnipuadx3 painguisipun
8T9'T¢ €V0'GTIE'T T99'9EE'T Zv0'v8¢E 619'256 S9IINIBS [eNUdD - puadx3 “Isipun eloL
TSO'T ¥85°'0C GE9'TC GE9'0T 000'TT saln)puadx3 snosue|9osIN
- 629'92 629'92 €22'0T 90'9T sjuswaalby aseyaind asea uo isalsiul
2968 186'Ge 6VS'vE 0.6'9 6.5'/2 s[els1eN pue salddnsg
992'T 18.'G6 L¥0'.6 000'TT /¥0'98 (765 L/0) (sa18S 00S5-00%) S82IAIBS "Yaind "IsIN
2sL'y 81¢ 000°‘S - 000‘S S3JIAIBS [ed1uyd9] paseyaind
SSP'T GG6'79T 0T¥'99T OTV'TI€T 000'GE S9IINIBS [euoISSajold paseyaind
zes'y 6G8'086 T6£'G86 ¥08'€1C 18G°T.. saleles

S92INIBS [eNUd) - Salnjipuadx3 painguIsipun

[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

81

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

82

ETT'STIT 96.'€8G'T 606'969'T (¥82'0L2) €6T'/96'T "AIBS uoneyodsuel ] Juspnmis - "puadx3 Isipun [el0L
T0C 6¥S'C 0S.'C 0S2'T 00S'T $109[q0 18Yl0
0T2'8T ¥0.'ST v16'€E (eve'sot) 1S2'6ET saiddns uoneynodsuel |
0CcT'T 088’8 000°0T - 000°0T sreuarey pue salddns
0/T'V 0€e'es 00S'.S - 00S°.S S$|00Y9S 21|gnd-UON - SiuswAed nal ul piy - "AI8S U0
899'6 zeeoe 000'0E - 000'0E 1wiBy uior - (swuspnms "p3 '|dS) AI8S oD
2102 2.1'98¢ ¥81'88€ (9T8'TTT) 000'00S SIOPUBA - (|00YDdS pue SWOoH Udamiag) - S92IAISS 10eU0D
00€'9 0S.'82 0S0'GE 0S0'Ge 000'0T sasng |00yds - siuswihed |elusy
L1202 G68'SiT ZTT'997T ZTT'T 000'S9T SDINIBS doURUBUIRIN pue Jreday ‘Buiues|d
0829 0€0'ST 0T8'TC 0TE'8T 00s‘e S9JIAISS [eJ1UYI3] pue [eUOISSBl0Id paskeyalnd Jaylo
918’/ 182'19 €0T'SL €GT'8¢ 0S6'9€ (jooyas pue swoH 199 ueyl J1ayiQ) ‘suel] ‘dnd 104 ‘[es
29z vee'y 96V'Y (000°2€T) 967 TYT [e108ds - (jooydS pue swoH 19g) ‘suel] ‘dnd o4 ‘[es
1G€'9¢ €€9'Ge8 066'T/8 - 066'T.8 Teinbsy - (jooyos pue swoH ‘19g) 'suel] 'dnd 104 ‘[es

‘AI9S uoneuodsuel] uspniS - “puadx3 1sipun

¥82'6€S €0%7'899°L 189202'8 90.'6S 186'LVT'8 we|d JO e » JadQ - ‘puadx3 “1sipun eloL

899'c9 9EY'¥8G'T ¥0T'819'T GGG'TEE 67G'9TE'T Anoag - ‘puadx3 “1sipun el
060 0T6'V7L 000'8. 000°0T 00089 $193[q0 JayiI0
Gl2'ee G2/.'96 000°'02T 000°29 000'€S sa||ddng [elauan
6€6'€C T90'9T 000'0% (000'02) 00009 S9IIAI9S doueUBIURN pue ‘ireday ‘Bulues|D
199 €EV'0C 00T‘€2 009'6T 00S‘S S9IIAISS [B21UYI3] % [eUOISSaJ01d paseydind
169'0T 10€'9/€'T ¥00'/8€'T GG6'7SC 670'CET'T salefes

AIN2as - "puadx3 ‘1sipun

111'02 Z99'TET 6EY'2ST 82e'CT TTT'OVT Spunoli9 jo dasydn pue ared - "puadx3 Isipun [e1oL
L10'L 4% 005, - 005, sreuare pue salddns
00L'€T 00€'y 000'8T - 000'8T S3DINIBS doURUBIEIN pue ‘Jleday ‘Buiues|d
- 6€6'92T 6€6'92T 8ze'cT TT9VTT soleles

spunols) Jo deaydn pue ase)d - ‘puadx3 1SIpun

[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas
uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

T-0 Nayx3



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

291'96 Ty L2e £88'Eey (67€'€L) 282' 16V
878'T T8€'202 602'702 602'22 000'Z8T
000'Z2 - 000'Z2 - 000‘Z
982'ST STO'8Y TOE'€9 - TOE'€9
¥62'95 6..'8T €/0'G. (602'22) 282'16
9/1'6 0ze' Ly 966'95 966'0T 000'9%
69¢ 082'T 6V9'T (000'00T) 679'T0T
606'S a.l'6 G59'ST G59'ST -
(02S'SEV'2) 09£'989'9/ 6£8'05¢2 '/ 6.0'8€9 09.'219'€L
(96%'9€0'v) £69'9/8'81 /6T 0V8' v 08T'709 /T0'9EZ'vv
(8£2'065'G) TZ8'STT'0C €85'G2S' VT ¥59'€6S 626'TE6'ET
(5zg'/81'9) G2e'/81'9 - - -
(Tov'062'2) TOY'062'C - - -
(666'1T29'T) 666'T29'T - - -
(526'7.5'2) G26'v1S'C - - -
/80'/68 961'829'CT £85'GZS VT ¥59'€65 626'TE6'ET
veE've ¥21'0T2 8SY'vE 09Y'62 86602
Yy'69 67182t Z65'/6T (8ov'2) 000'002
020'/S¢€ 8//'SYT'0T 878'205'0T 152'62 16S'€L1'0T
S0T'6 9/9'968 18/'506 (s81's2) 992'186

- 11£'8¥2 11£'8¥2 - 11£'8¥2
€20'/S 2689 ST6'€9 (580'9¢) 000'00T
TIT v€2'vS6 SYE'YS6 (22'08) 6TT'SE0'T
T00'08€ 992'8£0'T 192'8TH'T 689'62. 8/5'889

[en1oy o1 feury reny 18bpng SIgjsueiL 18bpng
[ouelen euld / SuoIedyIpoN reuibLIO
19bpng

juswdinb3 e101
Je|nbay - sasng |00yos
spunolo) jo deaydn pue ase) - sainjpuadx3 paingLisipun
sanl|ioe |00Yds 1oy doueusluiRl palinbay - sainipuadx3 painguisipun
"4yo31 "oju| "ulWpY - sainypuadx3 painguisipun
C¢T1-6 S9pelo
8-9 sapel
G-T sepelo
:uononJisu| - sweibold Jeinbay
juswdinb3
AV1LNO V1ldvO

ASNIdX3 INFHAND TVHINTD TVLOL
S3IHNLIANIdX3 A3LNGIdLSIANN TVLOL
S1I4aN3d 33AOTdINT - S3DIAYES TVNOSHAd Tv10L
SNOILNGIYLINOD 47vHIF-NO V101
(pa18bpng-uou) suonngrLiuo) A1iNdas [BI100S 4V d1 pasinquiay
(pa1abpng-uou) suonnguIuod uoisuad 4vdl Jreysg-uo
(pa186pNg-uou) "qUILD (JedlpalA JuswWaINeY 150d) 9340 dVd.L Jeysd-uo
S1Id3N39 d3LvOO0TIVNN TV1O0L
sujsuag aakoldw3 Jsylio
juswiasINquIdy uoning
sujauag YiesH
uoiresuadwo) S,UsWNIONN
uonesuadwo) uswAiojdwaun
d1¥3 - suonnguiuo) wawalinay 18yio
SY3d - suonNgUIUOD WawWallady 18yl0
suonngLuo) A1NJdas [e100s
S1143aN3d d31LVvOO0TIVNN

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng

pun4 [eJaua9)

uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

83



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

78.'982'T vGZ'LvL (825'6€9) (T22'8TT'T) €VZ'6.S (sesn) se2inos Buioueuld 1sylO [e10L
/T15'966'T (622'002'2H) (ovz'26T'vY) (T22'8TT'T) (sLv'820'ch) (38bpng paseg |00yds) g9S 01 UOANGLIUOD
- (068'22eT) (068'22T) - (068'22eT) uoIsnjou| - pun4 anuaAsy “ds 0} Isjsuel|
INO sJiaysuel] Bunesado
4] ¥S - - - pun4 s108loid reude) woly pausjsuel |
- 060'0.8 060'0.8 - 060'0.8 pund anuansy [e10ads - (196png paseq |00YdS) g49S 01 uonnguIuo)
(682'602) 62.'002'2V 8TS'0T6'CY - 8TS'0T6'ZY pund [eseua9 - (196png paseq |00YdS) g49S 01 uoaNgUILoD
:u| Jaysuel] Bunelado
:(sasn) sa2inos bBuioueulq 18y10
ZeV'6TIE'S 86.'6G1 (€€9'658't) (ze9'ete'T) (T00'L19'€) sainypuadx3 (Japun) JoAQ Senuanay Jo (Aousioyaq) ssaoxg
(¥10'880'2) Z6'G.0'18 126'186'8L Z€9'212'T S62'GLL'LL sainypuadx3 feloL
- 0T¥'2S8C 0TV'/S8°C voT'ee 9¥Z'v28'z S|00Y2S Jaleyd 01 spund Jo Jajsuel |
98/ ¥81'02 0.6'02 0.6'02 - STOOHOS TVID3dS V101
98/ ¥8T°0¢ 01602 01602 - uononJlsu|-[ea07-uoneanp3 1Npy [eloL
099 06T'S 0S8'S 0S8'S - uonoNJSU| Joj sauees Jaylo
9Z1 ¥66'7T 02T'sT 02T'ST - siayoes Jo saueres
uondNJISU|-[ed07-uoeInp3 NPy
STOOHDS 1VID3dS
02.'9v¢€ 886'TTS'T 80/'8S8'T 6T¥'02S 682'8EE'T AV1LNO 1V1IdVD V101
85¢2'052 /95'v8T'T GZ8'VEY'T 89/ '€6S /G0'T¥8 S92IAISS UOIIONIISUOD pue UoNISINbIY safi|ioed [elo]
25e 6Y€'82¢€ 10.'82¢€ (ezz'ot) ¥26'8€€ [edioulld - sluswaalby aseyoind asesn
998Gy T 85¢2'069 ¥21'9€8 T66'€09 eeT'zee S92IAISS UONINIISUOD
0¥0'¥0T 096'G9T 000'0.2 - 000'0.2 $90IAI9S BunisauIbug/feInioaNyaIyY
S3JIAISS U0I1oNJISU0) pue co_:w_sco/\ Sallljioe4
[enidy o1 feuly fenpy 18bpng Sigjsuel] 18bpng
aduelle/A leuiq / SUOIedJIPON _.mc_m_‘_o
19bpng

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0E dunC papu3 JesA [edsid ayj Jod
9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng

pun4 [eJaua9)

uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

<
(oo}



yoday s.J011pny BulAuedwoooy 89S

0£8‘ze8'C (dvv9) spund [eiuawuianos Jad asuefeg pun
(86£'922'9) siseg dvVv9 U0 paziubodsy 10u
uswAed ply a1e1s oM} 1se GTOZ JedA [edsid
An_<<0v SlusWwialels spun4 [eljusWulaA09) 0] Uollel|idouoday
82¢'650'6 [e101
TSY'TV6'T aoueeg pun4 paubisseun
sainypuadx3 s,Jea A Juanbasqgns lJoj pareubisaqg
¥26°182 SaouRIqUINOUT
:90ueeg pun4 paubissy
695'TE8 saln)puadxg s es A
wanbasgns 1o} pajeubisag-sn|ding ssadx3 10} 9AI9SaY
€82'€€9'Yy sn|ding ssa9x3 10} anIasay
TO0'STS anIasay [ended
ooo_omw 9AI9S9Y adueuUaUlRN
.2duejeg pun4 palolIsay
€T2'909'9 250°202'T (tot'66€'3) (eov'TEE'2) (852'290€)
€T2'909'9 ¥89'6T1'C (625'98T'v) (T£2'8TT'T) (852'190%€)
- (zeg'ete'n) (zeg'ete'T) (zeg'ete'T)
¥12'909'9 822'650'6 GTO'ESt'C (eor'1EE'2) 8TV'v8.L'y
- 9/1'258'. 9/1'258', 9/1'258'L
¥12'909'9 250°202'T (Tot'66£'3) (eov'1eE'2) (852'190°€)
[en1dy 01 [eulq [eny jobpng Siajsuel] jobpng
aduelle/A leuiq / SUOIedJIPON _.mc_m_‘_o
19bpng

aoueleg pun4 parebpng
$90URIqUINOUT IO} SAI9SDY
:uone|nydessy

0g aunr ‘saosueleg pun4

T AN ‘saouepeg pun4

sasn Buioueuld JayiO pue sainpuadx3 (1apun) JBAO
$92IN0S Buidueuld IaylO pue Sanuanay Jo (Adualodiaq) ss9ox3

T-0 Nayx3

STOZ ‘0€ aun( papu3 JesA [edsid ay) 104

9|npayods uosledwo) Areabpng
pun4 [eJjauas

uonew.oyu| Arejuswa|ddns palinbay
NOILYONA3 40 ddvOod ATTIALNVYSVYI1d 40 ALID

85



£Y9'852 €¥9'852 66€'T9Z 66€'T92 - €0G°2L €08'2L 968'88T 968'88T
VEQECET VE9'ECET - €0S'29V'T €0529V'T - 0¥S0L 0¥S'0L - €96'96€'T €96 96€'T -

- - - - - (000°S) (000°S) 000'S 000G
96 96 SEL'T GEL'T - (592'2) (S92'2) 005'6 00S'6
0T6'ST 0T6'ST 092’12 092’12 - (0z1'9) 0z1's) 08€'92 08€'92
6EG°LTT 6€S°LTT 96T'T2T 96T'T2T - 0zo'ee 0z0'€e 9.1'88 9.1'88
T22'68T'T T22'68T'T zIe'eTe'T 2Ie'eTE'T - S0Y'SS Sov'ss L06'L92'T £06'292'T
066'LEC'S 066°LEC'S - 909°TLL'S €9ECEL'S EYZ'6E 8YECEY 8YECES (000°00T) 8SC'6EE'S S10°002°S EVZ6ET
90722 90,722 - 66916 95¥'2S EVZ'6E WS 'LY) 9Sv'eS (000°00T) E¥Z6ET - EYZ6ET

- - 6/8'6C - 6/8'6C - - 6/8'6C - 6/8'6C
90.'22 90L'2e 0z8'19 95¥'2S 79€'6 rS'Ly) 9Sv'2S (000°00T) 9€'60T - 9€'60T
GT9'029°€ GT9'0/9°€ - T0CT88'E T0C'T88°E - 0£9'T6E 0E9'T6E - T/568V'E T/568V'E -

- - 00T'T 00T'T - - - 00T'T 00T'T

- - 000'S 000'S - - - 000'S 000'S
958'€ 9S8'€ 000°2T 0002T - - - 000°2T 0002T

- - 00L'2 007 - - - 00L'2 002

- - - - - (000°5) (000°S) 000'S 000'S
169'87S 169'8VS 9€5'6VS 95’675 - LYE'6YT LYE'6YT 68T'00Y 68T'001
890°8TT'E 890'8TT'E S98'0TE'E G98'0TE'E - €82°L¥C €82'LYT 285'€90°€ 28G'€90'E

- - - 6TS6E 6T56E - (000°22) (000°22) - 61599 61599 -

- - 000'S 000G - - - 000'S 000G

- - 000'T 000'T - - - 000'T 000'T

- - 6TS'EE 61G'€E - (000°22) (000°22) 61509 615°09
699 VPG T 699VPS'T - L8T'6SL'T L8T'6SL'T - 29Z'STT 292°STT - S26EVIT GZ6EVI'T -

- - - - - (0007S) (000°S) 000'S 000°S

- - 000'T 000'T - - - 000'T 000'T

- - 009 009 - - - 009 009
£88'20€ £88'20€ 21€'50e 21E'S0€e - 228'se 2e8'se 06%'6.2 06762
98L'TVT'T 98L'TYT'T SLZ'2SY'T SLT'TSY'T - ovy'v6 ovv'v6 SE8'LGE'T S€8'/GE'T
6¥0'865°6T €56 €8T 960°952'T SE'EBT 02 G08'¥.LL'8T 6¥5807'T (rLv'2ES) (066°9€€) (¥87'G6T) 828'GTL0C G6LTTIT6T €E0V09'T
e EYSEE VLIIES VILES - V1182 v.1'8C 000'5C 000'SC
€2G'€L €2S'EL 6£6'88 6€6'88 - PPe'LTT) (Pve'LTT) £€82'902 £€82'902
TL0°200'T £96'8E6 801'89 089'€2T'T 126'610'T 6SL'€0T (eve'see) (899'9¢) (729'86T) 220'65€'T 685'950'T EEV'20€
8L9'0€€ S6€E'EE €82°L62 T96'9€€ 196'9€ 000'00€ (6€9'082) T9E'6T (000°00€) 009°LT9 009°LT 000'009
6v9'€T 6¥0'T 009'2T 8v¥'T0T 8YY'T 000'00T (15%'2€) (15v'2€) 668'EET 668'€E 000'00T
06S°LT 06%'L 00T'0T 669'29 009'6€ 660'€C (019°02) (019'02) 60€'E8 0T2'09 660'€C
290805 290'805 0LT'2€S 699'825 T0S'€ (962'8) (962'8) 996'0vS S91'LES T0S'E
SI8'Y ST8'Y 000'ST 000'ST - 000'ST 00°000'ST
098'12T 098°'12T 098'12T 098'12T 098'1E 098'1E 000'06 00°000°06
0s0°zze'y 0T0'T6T' ¥ 0v0'TET EST'S6Y'7 EITVIE'Y 0v0'TET (2¢Le'06) @1r'18) (096°8) rdsgetciong G2S'Sr'y 000°0¥T
T9€'SSL'E 998'VSS'E §61'002 0€S'69.'€ G€0'695'€ S61'002 S61'0TT - S61'0TT S€0'659'€ GE0'695'€ 000'06
T6L°T2T'8 969'858'L G60'€92 7€8'06T'8 6EL°L26'L S60'€92 62€'SC (992°26) G60°€2T §05'S9T'8 §05'620'8 000°0¥T
950'882'T 9SE'TVT'T 00L'9¥T 90€'162'T 909'v¥T'T 00L'9vT 229'95 226'6 00L'9% ¥89'VET'T V89VET'T 000'00T
0V/'GEST8 - 0v/'GEST8 ¥62°82T L - ¥62°82T VL - - - ¥62°82T VL - ¥62°82T VL
069°0TE - 069°0TE €58'08 - €58'08 - - - €58'08 - €58'08
069°0TE 069°0TE €58708 - €58708 - - €58708 - €58708
€6V'68LTL - €6V'68LTL 665°LE8'V9 - 665°LE8'V9 - - - 665°LE8'V9 - 665°LE8'V9
10’0622 100622 - - - - - -
666'T29'T 666'T29'T - - - - -
S26'7LS'T S26'7LS'T - - - - - -
900'2T 900°2T - - -
£95'2SY £95'2SY - - - - - - -
G11'9¢ G11'9¢ SLL'9¢ - SL1'9¢ - - SL1'9¢ - SL1'9¢
GLL'9E GLL'9E SLL'9E - SLL°9E - - SLL'9E - SLL°9E
GET'060'YT GET'060'YT S€2'060'vT - S€2'060'vT - - S€2'060'vT - S€2'060'vT
960'2EE'T 960'2EE'T 960'2EE'T - 960'2EE'T - - 960'2EE'T - 960'2EE'T
068'9ST'C 068'9ST'C 068'9ST'C - 068'9ST'C - - 068'9ST'C - 068'9ST'C
8TE'E6S 8TE'E6S 8TE'E6S - 8TE'E6S - - 8TE'E6S - 8TE'E6S
0TS'T6S'9Y 0TS'T6S'9Y 0TS'T6S'9Y - 0TS'T6S'9Y - - 0TS'T6S'9Y - 0TS'T6S'9Y
LGG'GEY'6 - LSG'GEY'6 2786026 - 2¥8'602°6 - - - 2¥8'602°6 - 2786026
29285 29285 00E'0EE - 00E'0EE - - 00E'0EE N 00E'0EE
€8E'V0L €8EV0L 000°TEL - 000'TEL - - 000'TEL - 000'TEL
rs'8rT's - rs'8rT's Trs'8rT'8 - Trs'8rT'8 - - - Trs'8rT'8 - Trs'8rT'8

pung ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung pung ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung
[IEINY) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 20In0s9Y pung [IEIN) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 90In0s9Y pung
[eroL papus|g bunesado felol papualg buielado [eroL papus|g bunesado felol papualg buielado
vNLOV 139an4d TvNI4 Y34SNVHL 139dNng 139an4d TVNIOIHO

eT-0 1qIyx3

STOZ '0€ INNC 3ANT ¥V3IA TVOSIH yod
ANNd TVY3INIO

3TNA3HOS NOSIHVANOD AdV139dNd ONINIGWNOD
LO141SId TO0HDS FTIALNYSYId 40 ALID

salees
“ISU] - "SI0V JEJNOLLIND0D “U0AS-00YIS

uoRoNAsy| - UoleINP3 [enbullig [e10 L
5193190 J8YI0
$400GIXaL
$91|ddNS [eIBUID
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SIS PaseydINd Jaul0
uonanusu| 1o saliefes 1Yo
sIayoea] Jo salees

uonanasu| - uoleanp3 fenbuiig

NOILONYLSNI - NOILYONA3 TVIO3dS V101l

auwi-In4 - SaNIqesI |00y2sald [e10L
uonoNASU| 10} SaLeES JAUI0
sIayoea] Jo sauees

‘8w 1-lInd - SaNIqESIQ [00Y9SaId

1B1USD 90IN0SBYU/WO0Y 92IN0SAY [€10 L
19210 J2Y1I0
S{00gxaL
S9I|dANS [eIAUID
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SAMNISS PaseydINd Jau0
S30IIBS [EUONRINPI-RUOISS0Id PaseydInd
uonoNAsU| 1o} SaLeES JAYI0
sIayoea] Jo sauees

1191U8D 92IN0SBY/UWIO0Y 8INOSAY

sapiqes|q [eiomeyag (€10
Sy0oqXa L
$9)|ddNS [eIoUsD
sIayoea] Jo salees

:sanigesiq [eloneysg

qesiq abenbueT Jo/pue builieaT [ejoL
S}000IxaL
S9I|dANS [eIAUID
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SAMNISS PaseydINd Jau0
uonanAsu| 1o} SaLeES JAYI0
sIayoea] Jo salees

Saligesiq abenbueT Jo/pue buiusea]

NOILONYLSNI - SWVHO0™d dVINO3Y 1VLOL
19910 J8UI0
S}00qIXa L
$9)|ddNS [eIBUsD
(s8118s 00G-00) SBANIBS PaseyInd Jaylo
SP0IIBS [B9IUYIS | PASEyDINd
S92IAISS [RUONEINPT-[eUOISSB)0Id Paseydind
uonoNASU| 1o} SaLeES JAYI0

uonoNIISuU| paINGUISIpPUN - SWelbold Jejnbay
SOOINISS [eUONEINPI-[BUOISS3J0Id Paseydind
sJayoea ] Jo salees

:UOONAISU| BUWIOH - SUrRIbOId Je|nbay
sI8yoea] Jo salefes - Z1-6 Sapelo
SI9Y9ea ] JO SALefeS - 8-9 SapeID
SI1ayoea | JO Salefes - G-T Sapel9
uspebIapuly/|ooyasald

UORONIISU| - SWeIDold Jejnnay

:9SUIXT JUBLIND

:SIUNLIANIAXT

SaNuanay [e10L

$92.N0S [e49Pa4 - [RI0L
Wwelbolid doUBISISSY [eIPBN
$92IN0S [e49Pa

S82IN0S kIS 210
(p818bpng-UON) AILINJSS [BI00S 4Vd L Pasinquisy
(palabpng-UoN-jfeyag-uQ) pun4 ANuUY @ UOISUd SJaUdea |
(pe13bpng-UON - jeyeg-uo) [IIPS JUBWBINSY 1S0d JVd L
Pl uoneuodsuel ] dgnd UON [euonippy
ply Areuipioenx3
PV uoneonp3 ynpy
PIV Ymoi9 fidnd Jad
plv ssauipeay 00uVd
PIV Juswisnipy
pIY AIIN23S
[e21I0baED UOHRINPS [e10adS
ply uonenodsuel |
7 uonezienby
'S92IN0S 3JeIS

$92IN0S €907 - 10
Snoaue|BoSIN
uomny
a7 xel [e20
1S92IN0S [2207]

86



82L'vSe - 82L'vSe 00€'8L2 - 00€'8L2 0v6'SST - 0v6'SST 09€'zeT - 09€'zeT
898'819 0€9 822'815 9VE'TES 00t's 9v6'S2S 026'882 - 026'882 9zv'ere 00t's 920'L€2
G86°CVET - G86°CVET OvV'€9ET - A (1€°00T) - (1€°00T) CSLE9V'T - CSLE9V'T
0c8 0c8 0c8 - 0c8 (089°2) - (089°2) 0058 - 0058
€28'LE €28'LE 028'LE - 028'LE 028'2T - 028'2T 000'52 - 000’52
956'2T 956'2T 005'€2 - 005'€2 0000T - 0000T 00S'€T - 00S'€T
r0've r0've 0S8'El - 0S8'El (ost'12T) - (ost'1eT) 000'S9T - 000'S9T
TLT°08T TLT°08T T.T'08T - TLT'08T (0v9's2) - (0v9'se) 118502 - 118502
€LT'LLO'T €LT'LLOT 6.2'LL0'T - 6.2'LL0'T 8EE'TE - 8EE'TE TV6'SY0'T - TV6'SY0'T
GOE'EE0'T GOE'EE0'T - TSOTVO'T TS0 TVO'T - 1Y T9T T2hToT - 0€9'6/8 0£9'6/8 -

- - 006 006 - - - 006 006
v12'ST v22'ST 981'8T 98T'8T - (szv'otr) (sev'ot) 119'82 119'82
2ET'0T 2ET'0T 0SZ'0T 0S2'0T - 0000T 000'0T 0S¢ 0se

- - 000'€ 000'€ - (00S°2) (005°2) 00S'0T 005'0T
S6v S6v TIET TIET - TIET TIET - -
wv'z8 'z r'z8 wv'z8 - v.8'8Y v.8'8Y 195'€E 195'€€
£96'726 €96'726 €96'726 £96'726 - T9T'6TT TIT'6TT 208'508 208'508
€¥6°589 - £¥6°589 €¥6'G89 - €¥6'G89 918°92T - 918°92T 121655 - 121655
€6'389 €v6'389 €V6'589 - €V6'589 918'9¢T 9T8'9CT L2T'65S 12T'65S
986'G9% - 986'G9% 2GE98Y - 2GE98Y 89V'LE - 89VLE 888V Y - ¥88'8%Y
0509 0509 8029 - 8029 80¢ 80¢ 0009 0009
TE9'EY TE9'EY 00S'9t - 00S'9t 005'9€ 005'9€ 000'0T 000'0T
S0E'9TY S0E'9TY Pr9'EEY - Pr9'EEY 09L 09L 88'2eY 88'2eY
GLYLES T0V'96% .0y SE0'VPS 129005 PIv'EY 0TT'6E (r0€'2) YIvTY G26'v0S G2620S 0002
Eiig STy €68'T €68 000T - - €68'T €68 000T
GET'GE 6€Z'6T 968'ST 26.'8¢ r9'ce 0ST'9T 00%'6 (0SL'S) 0ST'ST 26€'62 26€'82 000'T
6€C 6€C 8.5 8.5 - (ez6) (zz6) 00S'T 00S'T
159 - 159 009°L - 009°L 009°L - 009°L - -
2LT'S6Y 805'9.Y 99'8T 2LT'S6Y 8059 ¥99'8T ze0'ee 89€'Y 99'8T orT'eLy orTeLy
180°S8L 0SZ'SeEY TEB'6YE 918928 68T°LTS 129°65€ (TEE'SST) @vL'8LT) TIV'eES LYT2E0T T€6'S69 9TZ'9EE
00ST 00ST 00ST 00ST - (00072) (0002) 00S€ 005€
88T'VE 8y vOL'EE 009'€y 009'T 000°2y 00S°2T (00S'%) 000°LT 00T'TE 00T'9 000'52

- - SeT'T §eeT - (sz0'se) (52) (000'G€) 052'9¢ 0s2'T 000'GE
00S°€2T 000'STT 00S'8 000'62T 000'STT 000°0T (000'5) (000°ST) 000°0T 000'0€T 000°0ET
128'LS 128'LS 815'G9 81559 - (000°'02) (000'02) 815'G8 815'G8
2L0'89% SYy'092 129'L0€ €16'6€9 9YE'ZEE 129°'L08 (908'50T) (LT12°LET) TIr'Te 6LL'GYL £9G°697 912'9L2
65V°LSSY - 65V°LSSY TOE'006'7 - TOE'006'7 (68€°226'T) - (68€°226'T) 0692289 - 0692289
0887589 - 0887589 088'G89 - 0887589 SLLve - SLLve SOT'T99 - SOT'T99

- - SYE'6S - SYE'6S - - SYE'6S - SYE'6S
22€'98¢ - 22€'98¢ 988'STY - 988'STY (000°0SY) - (000°0SY) 988'G98 - 988'G98
VLEL9L'T - VLEL9L'T V8E'LES'T - 8E'LES'T (69¥'STZ'T) - (69%'STZ'T) £58'250'€ - £58'250'€
005'66 - 005'66 9.22'90T - 922'90T (r9oT'€E) - roT'€e) 0v6'6ET - 0v6'6ET
6v6'8TE'T - 6v6'8TE'T 09T'89€'T - 09T'89€'T (000°052) - (000°052) 09T'8T9'T - 09T'8T9'T
8TE'66T - 8TE'66T Tov'sLe - Tov'sLe - - Tov'sLe - Tov'sLe
91T°00T - 91T°00T 697" TST - 697" TST (T€S'8Y) - (T€S'8Y) 000'002 - 000'002
299'608'22 TL.°€8V'9C 968'G2ET EY9'0TY'6C 0T0°228'/C €9'EES T 006°EE EYS'8VE (EVIVTE) €V2'9/E'6C L9¥'825°22 9/2'8V8'T
979725 9T972S - 12598 12598 - T2L'SL T2L'SL - 008°0T 008°0T -

- - - - - (000'9) (000°9) 0009 0009
0SL 0SL 008 008 - (000't) (000'%) 008 008’7

- - 000'52 00052 - 00052 000'52 - -
998'TS 998'TS T2L.'09 12.'09 - 12,'09 T2L'09 - -
€0L°T6T €0LT6T - S6T°LSE G6TLGE - (0€2°82) (0€2'82) - Gev'GeEr Ger'GEY -

- - - - - (00S€) (00S°€) 00S€ 00S€
€0L'T6T €0L'T6T S6T'LSE G6T'LSE - (0EL'VL) (0EL'VL) S26'TEY GZ6'IEY
008’62 6ECETC 19599 918262 G/6'9TC T¥8°08 986'6€ (S58°0%) 1808 0€8'/52 0€8°/G2 -

- - - - - (005°2) (005°2) 00S'C 005
008'6.2 6ET'ETT 195'99 918,62 §/6'9TC 8'08 98Y'zy (gse'8€) 18'08 0€€'s5C 0€€'s5C
£26'S0€ €26'G0€ - PyT09€ vrT09E - (S2v'S9) (S2¥'S9) - 695°Gey 695°Gey -
T0CT T02T 65L7 65L7 - - - 65L7 65L7

- - - - - (000'18) (000°18) 000'T8 00018
2eL'voe 22L'v0e S8€'SSE GB8E'SSE - §.5'ST S.S'ST 0T8'6€EE 0T8'6EE
820195 68L°LSS 6EC°E €22°6T9 €22¥19 000'S 66T°GC 66T°GCT (000°00T) ¥20'v6S 20687 000°S0T
985C 985C 000€ 000°€ - - - 000€ 000€
G2E'69 980'99 6€2°E 000'v8 000°6L 000'S 000'ST 000'ST 000'69 00079 000'S
06€'St 06€'St 056'6L 056'6L - 000'SE 000'GE 056'v 056t
LzLevy LeLrevy €L2'esy €L2°25Y - (T08'%2) 66T'GL (000°00T) v.0°LLY v.L0°LLE 000°00T
¥26'85¢ ¥26'85¢ - 0827292 082°292 - V€C'99 €299 - 9¥0'T0Z 9¥0'T0Z -
8¢ 18¢ 188'S 188°S - (692°9) (692°9) 0ST'CT 0STZT

puny ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung pung ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung
[IEINY) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 20In0s9Y pung [IEIN) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 90In0s9Y pung
[eoL papua|g bunessdo feloL papualg bunelsdo [eoL papuaig bunessdo [eloL papualg bunelsdo
vNLOV 139an4d TvNI4 Y34SNVHL 139dNng 139an4d TVNIOIHO

eT-0 1qIyx3

STOZ '0€ INNC 3ANT ¥V3IA TVOSIH yod

ANNd TVY3INIO
3TNA3HOS NOSIHVANOD AdV139dNd ONINIGWNOD
LO141SId TO0HDS FTIALNYSYId 40 ALID

IS [euoissajold Jayi0 Jo salieles
UOPONASU| JO JOSINIBANS JO SaleleS

MBS ISU| JO JuBWIBA0IAW] - “puadx3 IsIpun

Swea] APMIS PIuD - “pusdx3 Isipun [e1oL
S1991q0 1Yo
Seualey pue sadang
(Sal1as 00S-00%) SPIINIBS paseydind Jaylo
SOOINISS [EUOIEINPT - [BUOISS3J0Id Paseydind
SIUBISISSY [BOLIB]D pUE [BlIR]8II8S JO salees
HEIS [RUOISSBJ01d JaUIO JO Saliefes

swea] ApnIS pliyD - "puadx3 Isipun

SBOIAISS BOUBPIND - SBINIPUBTXT PAINGLISIPUN [B10L
S1991q0 1Yo
Seualey pue sadang
(Sal1as 00S-00%) SPIINIBS paseydind Jaylo
SOOINISS [EUOIEINPT - [BUOISS3J0Id Paseydind
salrefes Jayio
SIUEISISSY [BOLIS]D PUE [BLEII09S JO Saliefes
IS [euoissajold Jayi0 Jo saleles

SOINIBS BOUBPING - SAINIPUSAXT PAINGUISIPUN

"I9S elIXT - SIUSPNIS "AIBS "aaNS JBYIQ - "PUSdX3 ISIpun €10l

sauees JBulI0
"AIBS BAXT - SJUBPNIS "AIBS "dANS JAUYIO - PUBaXJ ISIpUn
S90IIBS PaeeY B Ld ‘10 'Y99ads - “puadx3 IsIpun [e1oL
S[eUdYe pue salddang
S90S [EUOIRINPT - [UOISS)0Id PaseydInd
saleles
S9IMIBS PateleY I Ld 1O '4993ds - "puadx3 Isipun
SQOINIAS U)[BAH - "PUaAXT ISIPUN [EIOL
19910 J2UI0
S[eUale pue salddang
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SIS PaseydInd Jauo
S9IINIAS [EIIUYID | PUE [EUOISSAJOId PaseydInd
saeles
S9INIBS YI[eaH - "puadx3 Isipun

S0/ [€190S % “PUSNY - “puaaX3 ISIpunN [eI0L
19910 J8UI0
S[eusje\ pue saldans
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SIS PaseydInd Jaulo
SOIINIBS [IIUYID | PUB [eUOISSB0Id Paseydind
SI07EUIPI00D/IBDO UORUBARI INO-U0IQ JO Salees
salees

10/ [B190S 7 "PUSNY - 'pUSAXT ISIPUN

uonoNIISU| - SINJPUSAX PaINqUISIPUN [eI0L

saoeS 91e)s - uol

[1990S - ISId [00US “90A AIUNOD O} UO)
1B|NDaY - 1SIA [00YIS "D0A AIUNOD O} Ul
[E1990S - 161S 8U} UL SYIT JBUIO O) U
Te|Nbay - 91e1S Y} UIYIM ST 143410 01 U
:U0ONIISY| - SBINYPUSAXT PINQUISIPUN

uononAsul [ejo L

5193190 JBYI0
sfeuate 3 salddns
(S3U3S 00S-00€) SBANISS PaseydInd
saueles
UORONASU| - SWeIbO1d [UONdNASU JBYIO

uononasuj

00Y2S aARUIR)Y
19910 J8UI0
salees

:UOONAISU| - [00UOS BATELISNY

:UOONAISUY - [00YDS JAWWNS - [BIOL
sfeualely 9 sadans
saeles

:uoNoNASY| - [00YIS JAWIINS

uononasuj

0U2S Jayy % aiojeg [e10L
sfeusle 3 salddng
(SaLas 00S-00€) SPINISS paseydind
salefes

:uononIISU| -{00ydS Jayy ’p iojeg

ISUJ - SOIBJYIY JeNILLIND0D "U0dS-{00YIS [e10 L
19910 J8UI0
S[eusje\ pue saldans
(S8118S 00G-00€) SIAMISS PaseydInd
salees

“ISU| - SOBIUIY JBINOUIND0D "UOdS-00YIS

1SU] - "SIV JNOLIN90D "U0dS-00YdS [e10 L
S[elale|y pue sajaans

87



299°TET - 299°TET 6EY'2ST - 6EY'2ST 82€CT - 82€CT TITOPT - TITOPT
(344 - (342 005 - 0052 - 00S'Z 0052
00€'? - 00€'? 000'8T - 000'8T - 000'8T 000'8T
6€6'92T - 6€6'92T 6€6'92T - 6€6'92T 82€'2T 82€'2T TI9'VTT TI9VTT
60SETY Y - 60SETY'V CIT60LY - ZIT60LY (6T6'TSY) - (6T6'TSY) TE0TIT'S - TE0TIT'S
- 000'ST - 000'ST - 000'ST 000'ST
GE6'TST GE6'TST §SS'T9T - §SS'T9T (000't) (000't) §S5'S9T §SS'S9T
6ET' 796 6ET' 796 000'266 - 000'266 (000'897) (000°897) 000°09%'T 000°09%'T
000'0vT 000'0vT 000'0VT - 000'0¥T (000'0¥T) (000'0¥T) 000082 000082
€6T'8TT - €6T'8TT 006'Sve - 006'Sv2 (eS1'ES) - (eSP'ES) £5€'66C - £5€'662
687'99T 687991 000'T8T - 000'T8T 000'9ST - 000'9ST 000'52 - 000'5
8.2'569 8.2°569 296'T0L - 296'T0L (8€5°8T) (8€5°8T) 005'02L 005'02L
165'GET 165'GET 009'G€2 - 009'G€2 009'SE 009'SE 000'002 000'002
o9 f4cl4 29 - 297 9 9 -
vv0'zLe vv0'zLe Sve'sve - Sve'she (962'g€) (962'G€) T00'T8€ T00'T8€
1eLe 1eLe 005'Sy - 005'Sy (00s°2e) (00s'ze) 000'8L 000'8L
T0T'2V9'T - T0T'2Y9'T 888'719'T - 888'719'T 992'80T - 992'80T 229'9ES'T - 229'9€S'T
96.'88S°T - 96,885 T 2€0'869'T - 2€0'869'T Tv.I9T - TvL/9T 06¢'0ES'T - 06¢'0ES'T
- - 00S°C - 00S'C - 00S'C 00S'C
6EY'8LT - 6EY'8LT 26€'68T - 26€'68T 26E'Y 26E'Y 000'S8T 000'S8T
2T LYS - T LYS 506'269 - 506'269 658'8C 658'8C 9¥0'799 9¥0'v99
GET'ET8 - GET'ET8 SET'ET8 - SET'ET8 T67'vET T6V'vET vvL'8L9 vvL'8L9
220'€98 - 220'€98 ¥€0'956 - ¥€0'956 626'€TC - 626 €TC S0Teh. - SOT'Zh.
veTvT - veTvT 005°¢e - 005'2e - 005°2¢e 005°2¢e
Y9E'TTT - Y9E'TTT 000'TET - 000'TET (000°22) (000°22) 000°€ST 000°€ST
- - 000'59 - 000'59 - 000'59 000'59
- - - - - (000°'0T) (000°'0T) 000'0T 000'0T
VES'LEL - VES'LEL VES'LEL - VES'LEL 626'SvC 626'SvC S09'T6Y S09'T6Y
EV0'STET - EV0'STET T99'9€ET - T99'9EET Y08 - Y08 619256 - 619256
¥85°0C - ¥85°0C SE9TC - SE9TC GE90T GE90T 000TT 000TT
629'92 - 629'92 629'92 - 629'92 €22°0T €22°0T 90%'9T 90%'9T
186'GC - 186'GC 6YS'vE - 6YS'vE 0.6'9 0.6'9 6.5'LC 6.5'/C
18L'S6 - 18L'S6 L¥0'L6 - LY0'L6 000'TT 000'TT L¥0'98 L¥0'98
i44 - i44 000'S - 000'S - 000'S 000'S
GS6'79T - GS6'79T 0T¥'99T - 0T¥'99T OT¥'TET OT¥'TET 000'SE 000'SE
658'086 - 658'086 T6€'G86 - T6€'G86 08'€TC Y08'€TC 18S'TLL 18S'TLL
€66 0EL'C €66'0€LC - T29'S6.C 129'G6L°C - /€6'89% LE€6'89% - ¥89'92€C ¥89'92€C -
€SV'ET ESY'ET S¥L9C SvL9C - (069) (069) Sev'ie GeEv'Le
028'96 028'96 992'S0T 99/'G0T - (2¢L9'6€) (229'6€) 8EY'SYT 8EV'SYT
G6T'L8 S6T°L8 250'68 250'68 - (29z'91) (29z'91) PTE'SOT YT€'S0T
GEL'S56 S€L'SS6 S€L'S56 GEL'S56 - 1€2'662 L€2'662 861'959 861'959
- - - - - (000°0T) (0oo'0T) 000'0T 0000T
061'29S'T 062'L9S'T €2€'8T9'T €2€'819'T - 2e'9eT ¥2€'9e2 666'T8E'T 666'T8E'T
VT2 2IEE - VT2 2IEE 2IT'62V' e - 2IT'62V'E 20T'69€'T - 20T'69€T 0700902 - 0T0°090C
828°0€ 828°0€ T98°0€ - T98°0€ (0o0z'z) - 0o0z'2) T90°8€ - T90°8E
61S 61S 009 - 009 (006'T) - (006'T) 00S'2 - 00S'2
8Y.L212'T 8Y.L212'T 8YL'2TT'T - 87.L'2TT'T 8Y.'295 - 8Y.'295 000'059 - 000'059
182'T 182'T 00S'T - 00S'T - - 00S'T - 00S'T
802'2T 802'2T 96'2T - 96'2T (9€T°8) - (9€T°8) 00T'T2 - 00T'T2
21852t 218'9eT 69%'62T - 69'62T 697'vE - 697'vE 000'S6 - 000'S6
91S'Y 915t 209'S - 209'S (000°€) - (000°€) 209'8 - 209'8
v98'LvT v98'LvT 16.'8v2 - 16.'8vC (602'T) - (602'T) 000'052 - 000'052
0ZE'ET 0ZE'ET 2Y9'ET - 2Y9'ET (8SE'T) - (8SE'T) 000'ST - 000'ST
60S'LY 60S'LY 129'Ly - 129'Ly 129y - 129'Ly - -
6EE'EE 6EE'EE 005'.8 - 005'.8 000'SS - 000'SS 00s'ze - 00s'ze
- - 000'S - 000'S - - 000'S - 000'S
GT6'G8 GT6'G8 S16'G8 - S16'G8 GT6'0T - GT6'0T 000'GL - 000'GL
6.2'2€9 6.2'2€9 9v.'289 - 9v.'289 9v.',09 - 9v.',09 000'SL - 000'SL
292'8ST 29Z'8ST €€8'85T €€8'85T (L9T'TY) (L9T'TH) 000°002 000'002
T T T - T (666'v2T) - (666'v2T) 000'G2T - 000'G2T
€TE'S0L €TE'S0L €TE'S0L - €TE'S0L 99G'6€2 - 99G'6€2 JAZA 14 - JAZA 14
G.8°0% 0S¥'9 Gerve 82€°CS 8/8°0T 0Sv' Ty (8€0'179) 8LLC (918°9%9) 99€°969 00T'8 992°889
- - - - - (0007S) (000°S) 000'S 000°S
0S7'9 0Sv'9 60L'0T 60L°0T - 609°L 609'L 00T'E 00T'e
- - 69T 69T - 69T 69T - -
oor'Le - oor'Le Ser've - Ser've Ger'6 - Ger'6 000'52 - 000'52
G20'L - G20'L §20'L - S20'L (T2'959) - (T2'959) 992'€99 - 992'€99
8787669 8187669 - T69TV. T69Th. - OLv'e) (92v'e) - L9T'Sh. L9T'ShL -
62LC 62LC V.IEY VLIEY - - - V.IEY V.IEY
00T'8L 00T'8L LET'V6 LET'V6 - (80€'LT) (80€'2T) SPS'TTT SPS'TTT
0€0'9T 0€0'9T 00T'9T 00T'9T - 00T'ET 00T'ET 000'€ 000°€
9.0'TT 9.0'TT 92e'2T 9ze'eT - (60€'T) (60€'T) SE9'ET GEQ'ET
£88'T6S £88'T6S 59'vT9 59719 - 0'e 02 €19'2T9 €19°2T9
VLV8ET'T 0€9 Yr8LET'T €9°00¢'T 00¥'S €ETGETT G28'G6¢C - G28'G6¢C 808706 00¥'S 80¥'668
ov9T - R 000'S - 000'S - - 000'S - 000'S
696'0E - 696'0E §S8'TE - §S8'TE (SPT°E6T) - (SYT°E6T) 000'522 - 000'522
99'€L - 99'€L YI6'EL - YI6'EL (980°'T) - (980°'T) 000'S. - 000'SL
958'96 - 958'96 000'00T - 000'00T (000°52) - (000°52) 000'62T - 000'62T
08T’ - 08T’ 000'S - 000'S (000°'52) - (000'52) 000'0€ - 000'0€
6.5'6ST - 6.5'6ST 8T2'GLT - 8T2'GLT 961'56 - 96T'56 220'08 - 220'08
puny ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung pung ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung
[IEINY) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 20In0s9Y pung [IEIN) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 90In0s9Y pung
[eoL papua|g bunessdo feloL papualg bunelsdo [eoL papuaig bunessdo [eloL papualg bunelsdo
vNLOV 139an4d TvNI4 Y34SNVHL 139dNng 139an4d TVNIOIHO

eT-0 1qIyx3

STOZ '0€ INNC 3ANT ¥V3IA TVOSIH yod
ANNd TVY3INIO
3TNA3HOS NOSIHVANOD AdV139dNd ONINIGWNOD
LO141SId TO0HDS FTIALNYSYId 40 ALID

SPUNOID JO d3BAN PUE BIED - "PUBAXT ISIPUN [EIOL
S[eustey pue sayddns
S9INISS IUBUAIURI PUE ‘JIRTSY "DUILES|D
saueles
SPUNOID JO 4a3YAN PUE BJeD - "PUAAXT ISIPUN
S9IAISS [BIPOISND - "PUSUX3 “ISIPUN €101
199140 1Yo
aujoses - Abisuz
199]3 - AbIaUT
se9 [einjeN - Abjeu3
sI|dANS [e1aUD
S9INISS PAseLIINd SNOBUE|BISIN
aoueInsu|
$90IMI9S AladOId PaseydInd Jaylo
saseydInd 8sea Ueyl Jayl0 % buipjing "pue Jo [elusy
S9INI9S 9OUBUSIURW PUE Jeday ‘bulues|d
S9IINIAS [EIIUYIA L PUE [EUOISSAJOId PaseydInd
saueles
S92IIS [BIPOISND - *PUAXT ISIPUN
SaNIioe [00YDS 10} SOUBUSIURN PAINDBY- "PUSAXT ISIPUN [EI0L
199140 1Yo
$91|ddNS [eIoUsD
S9INISS IURUAIURI PUE "JIRTSY "DUILES|D
saueles
SaNIoe [00US 10} ADURUSIUREJ PAIINDIY- "PUSAXT ISIPUN
‘Y93 "0jul "UIWPY - "puUIAX3 ISIPUN 101
S[eUaYe pue salddang
(S8118S 00G-00Y) SIS PaseydInd Jauo
S9OIIBS [EAIUYIDL PAseYdINd
S9INISS [BUOISSBJOId PaseLdInd
saleles
499 1 "0Ju] "UILIPY - SAINIPUSCXT PaINGUISIPUN
S90IAIBS [BNIUAD - "PUBAXT ISIPUN 101
S9INIPUBTXT SNOSUERISIN
SIUBLWAAIDY BSBYDING 8SBaT U0 ISasalu|
S[eustey pue sayddns
(765 1/0) (S8118S 005-00%) SBIINIBS "YdInd "ISIN
S90S [EAIUYID ] PaseydInd
SOIIBS [EUOISSAJOId PaseyInd
saueles
S30INBS [e1IUBD - SINYPUBAXT PRINgUISIpUN
PV [0049S - "AI9S HOddNS - "puadX3 ISIPUN [€10L
199140 1Yo
S[eusre pue sayddans
(s8118s 00G-00Y) SBANIBS PaseyInd Jaylo
SIUeISISSY [BOLIS]D PUE [BLEII09S JO Saliefes
HEIS [RUOISSBJ0Id JaUI0 JO Salefes
10109110 WeIboid/S[ediould JUBISISSY/S[edIould JO Saliees
‘UILPY [00Y2S - "AIBS UOdANS - *PUAAXT ISIpUN
“UIWPY [eJ8Ud9 - "AIBS "ddNS - "puSAX3 ISIPUN [E10L
$994 pue sanq diysiaquwap 308
S9INIPUBTXT SNOSUERISIN
10U1SIQ |00YIS 8Y Isureby sjuswbpng
sa)|ddng bupeay/bulures | 8SNoH-u| 308
S9I|dANS [eIaUID
(585 @ 0ES U} JALPO)(SBHBS 00S-00Y) MBS YdInd “ISIN
S90INIAS PaseyaINd Jaulo 309
aU0yda}e 1/SUOTEIUNWIWIOD
S9OIIBS [EAIUYIA] PAseYdINd
S9INISS [BUOISSBJOId PASEYDINd JaUI0
S9INIAS DULIBAUIDUT/[RINIBNYDIY
$994 11PNV [04UOD) [BUISIU| PUE BINIPUSAXT
5994 UPNY
S90INISS [eD3]
J0JIUO BIBIS JO Salefes
SAGUIONY O Saliefes
saueles
‘UILIPY [BJ8USD - 1SS *ddNS - 'PUSUX3T ISIPUN
"AI2S buIUIel ] JJelS [BUONONASU] - "PUSAXT ISIPUN [B10L
S[eustey pue sayddns
(s8118s 00G-00) SBANIBS PaseyInd Jaylo
9IAISS [BUONEONPT - [EUOISSBJOId PaseyINd
HEIS [RUOISSBJ0Id JaUI0 JO Salefes
UONONASY| JO SIOSIIBANS JO Salefes
"AIBS DuILfel | JJelS [RUONINAISU] - *PUSAXT ISIpUn
AleIQI] "YIS/'AIBS BIPSW ‘NPT - PUSTX3 “ISIPUN 101
199140 1Yo
S[euste pue sayddns
(s8118s 00G-00) SBANIBS PaseyInd Jaylo
S9OIUISS [EOIUYIS | PUE [EUOISSDJ0Id PaseyInd
saueles
Aleiqr "YoS/AISS BIPSW “NPJ - 'PUSLX3 ISIPUN
*AIBS "ISUJ JO JUBLIBAOIAW - “PUBAXT “ISIPU [BIOL
19910 J8UI0
S[eUale pue salddang
(005-00%) S89NIBS Yaind JBLHO
S9INIAS "Y93 L PUE *JOid Yind JBaYI0
S90IBS [eUORINPT -Joid PaseydInd
ISISSY [29UB]O PUE 193S JO Salees

88



8¢¢'650°6 OTTvE 8115206 ST0'€SY ¢ (T/v'€0eT) 98Y'95.°€ (€ov'TEE) (T/¥'€0ET) (2€6'220'T) 8TVr'¥8. Y - 8TVr'¥8. Y
9.1'258'L - 9.1'258'L 9.1°258'L - 9.1'258'L - 9.1'258'L - 9.1°258'L
280°L02'T OTT've r6'CLT'T (T9T'66€°S) (TLY'€0E'T) (069'560't) (e0v'TEE'2) (TLV'€0E'T) (2€6°L20'T) (8GL°290°€) - (8GL°290°€)
ST LvL 6T8'0L0°EY (S95°€CETY) (825'6€5) 809°08Z°€Y (9ET'0ZEVY) (T228TTT) - (T28TTT) €VC6.S 809°08L°EY (S9E'TOCEY)
(622°002°2t) (622°002°2t) (9vZ’L6T vY) (9vZ’L6T'vY) (TLL8TT'T) (TLL8TT'T) (SL¥'8L0°EY) (SLV'8L0°EY)
(068'22T) (068'22T) (068'22T) (068'22T) - (068'22T) (068'22T)
s s - - -
06008 060'0.8 060'0.8 06008 - - 060'0.8 06008
62.'002'2y 62,0022 815'0T6'2Y 815'016'2Y - - 815'0T6'2Y 815'016'2Y
86,65V (60L920°EY) L05796V'EY (€€9'658°7) (620780°SY) ElazZ493 (cegete’) (TZY'€0ET) 6€8'06 (T00'Z¥9€) (809°08L°€Y) LO9'EET' OV
2v6'G/0'T8 60279E0'EY €EC6E0'8E 1267/86'8L 6.0780'SY 8Y8'E06' €€ ce9CICT TIV'E0ET (6€8°06) S6C'SLLLL 809°08Z°EY 289766 €E
0T¥'2S87C - 0T¥'2S87C 0T¥'.S8C - 0T¥'.S8C VT EE - VITEE ovZve8e - ovZve8e
8102 - 8102 026'0C - 026'02 02602 - 0.6'02 - - -
¥8T°0C - ¥8T°0C 0/6'0¢ - 0/6'0¢ 026°0¢ - 026°0C - - -
06T'S - 06T'S 0S8'S - 0S8'G 058G 058G - -
¥66'7T - ¥66'7T 0ZT'ST - 0ZT'ST 0ZT'ST 0ZT'ST - -
886'TIS T ce0ee 99668V’ T 802'858'T 00€'8C 80V'0E8'T 617025 [(G) 89/°€6S 68C'8EET 6v9'T0T 0v9'9€2'T
L9G¥8T'T - L9G¥8T'T SZ8VEY'T - SZ8VEY'T 89/.°€65 - 89.°€65 LS0°TV8 - LS0°T¥8
6V€'8CE - 6V€'8CE T0.'8C€ - T0.'8C€ (€zeon) (€zeoT) ¥26'8EE ¥26'8EE
852°069 - 852°069 21'9€8 - 21'9€8 166'€09 166°€09 €eT'2ET €ET'2ET
096'59T - 096'59T 000'0L2 - 000'0L2 - 000'022 000'022
TehIeE ce0ee 66€°G0E €88'ECY 00€'8C €85'G6E (6vE€L) [(G) - CETL6Y 6v9'T0T €85'G6E
18€20C - 18€20C 602702 - 602’702 60C°Ce - 60CCe 000728T - 000728T
- - 0002 - 0002 - - 0002 - 0002
STO'8Y - ST0'8Y TOE'E9 - TOE'E9 - - TOE'E9 - TOE'E9
6.L'8T - 6.L'8T €L0'SL - €L0'GL (602'22) - (602'22) 282'L6 - 282'L6
0ze'Ly 966'0T 2T oe 966'9S 966'0T 000'9% 966'0T 966'0T 000'9% - 000'9%
082'T 082'T 6v9'T 6v9'T - (000°00T) (000'00T) 6v9'T0T 6v9'T0T
L6 L6 - §59'ST G59'ST - G59'ST §59'ST - - - -
09€7989'92 289VTO'EY €/9T/9'EE 6€8'0SC VL 6//°G50'SY 090°S6T'6C 6.0'8€9 028'9/ET (Ov2'8E2) 09272T9°€L 656'89°EY T08'E€€6 6C
£69°9/8'8 916°0€S 9T LLL'SYECE L6T0V8YY 0LL8LTLT L2v'199°'/2 08T'¥09 812°820'T (860'v2h) LT0'9€T Yy 26¥°0ST° 9T 2568082
128'GTT°0C 0€6'0T9'6 168705 0T €85'62S VT ¢19'6100T T/6'50SV ¥S9'E6S 956'60C 869'€8E 626 TE6ET 959'608'6 €lceeTy
G2eL8Y'9 - G2eL8Y'9 - - - - - - - - -
100622 - 100622 - - - - - - - - -
666'T29'T 666'T29'T - - - - - -
S26'7LS'T - S26'7LS'T - - - - - - - - -
96¥'829°ET 0€6°0T9'6 99G5°2T0'% €85°GeS VT ¢T9'610°0T T.6'G0S'Y ¥S9°€6S 956'602 869°€8E 626'TE6ET 959'608'6 €lzzely
2T 0Te CEE89 6L TYT 8SV'VET G9T'68 €6C'SPT 09t'6C (€E8'0Y) €6C0L 866'70C 866'6CT 000G
6v1'82T - 6v1'82T 265°L6T - 265°L6T (80v'2) - (80v'2) 000'002 - 000'002
8LL'SYT'0T L¥¥'L20'8 TEE'890'C 8¥8'205'0T L¥¥'L10'8 Tov'sey'e 152'62 (STZ'9YT) CLY'SLT T6S'€LY'0T 299'€22'8 626'6v2'2
929'968 T9€'099 GTE9ET 18,506 99%'699 STE'9ET (S81'GL) (S81'S5L) 992'186 186'v7L STE'9ET
L1€'8V2 2ET'8E Sbe'oTe L1€'8V2 2ET'8E Ssvz'otTe - - L1€'8V2 2ET'8E Ss¥e'oTe
268'9 - 268'9 ST6'€9 - ST6'€9 (580°9€) - (580'9€) 000'00T - 000°00T
YET'YS6 00T'v0Y YET'0SS SYE'vS6 00T'¥0¥ S¥2'0SS (L2'08) - (L2'08) 6TT'GE0'T 00T'v0¥ 6T0'TE9
992'8€0'T 855'29¢ 80L'GL9 L92'8TH'T 20E'TYL G96'9L9 689'62L 68Y'CLY 002'L52 815'889 £18'892 S9L'6TY
96.°€85°T 182779 605°9TG'T 606'969'T €0T'SL 908'T29'T ¥82°0/2) EGT'8E (ZE¥'80€) €6T/96'T 0S6'9€ EVC0E6'T
6YSC - 6YSC 0S.'C - 0S.'C 0SC'T - 0SC'T 00S'T - 00S'T
v0L'ST v0L'ST Y16'€E - V16'€E (eve'sot) (eve'sot) 1ST'6ET 1ST'6ET
088'8 - 088'8 000'0T - 000'0T - - 000'0T - 000'0T
0EE'ES - 0EE'ES 00S'LS - 00S'2S - - 00S'2S - 00S'2S
2EE'0T - 2EE'0T 000'0€ - 000'0€ - - 000'0€ - 000'0€
2LT'98¢E - 2LT'98E ¥81'88€ - ¥81'88€ (9T8'TTT) - (9T8'TTT) 000'00S - 000'00S
0582 - 05.'82 0S0'Ge - 0S0'Ge 05052 - 05052 000'0T - 000'0T
G68'SYT - G68'SYT 2TT'99T - 2TT'99T 2IT'T - 2IT'T 000'S9T - 000'S9T
0€0'ST - 0€0'ST 018'T2 - 018'T2 0TE'8T - 0TE'8T 00S'€ - 00S'€
182'L9 182'19 €0T'SL €0T'SL - €9T'8E €ST'8E 056'9€ 056'9€
veTY - veTY 961"y - 961"y (000°LET) - (000°LET) 96Y' VT - 96¥' VT
€€9'GE8 - €€9'GE8 066'T.8 - 066'T.8 - - 066'T.8 - 066'T.8
€07'899°2 2S86VY'T 1658129 289'202'8 Y09 TLV'T €80'9€29 90265 GGS'TEE (6v8'T/2) 1867118 6v00VT' T 2€6'200°Z
9EV'¥8S'T 258'607'T V8SVET P0T'879'T Y09'TLY'T 00S9.T GSSTEE GSS'TEE - 6¥S9TET 6V0°0PT'T 00S°9.T
0T6 V. - 0T6' 7L 0008 - 0008 000°0T 0000T 00089 00089
G2L'96 SYS'EL 08T'€Z 000'02T 00068 000'GE 00029 000°LL (000°0T) 000'€S 0008 000'Gy
190'9T 190'9T 0000 - 0000 (000°'02) (000°'02) 000'09 000'09
€EV'0C EEV'0C 00T'€2 - 00T'€2 009'6T 009'6T 00S'€ 00S'€
L0E'9LE'T L0€'9LE'T ¥00'L8€'T 09'98€'T oo §S6'vST §SS'vSe 0oov 6¥0'2ET'T 6v0'2ET'T
puny ST pung €T-11 pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung pung ST pung €T- Tt pung pung ST pung €T - Tt pung
[IEINY) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 20In0s9Y pung [IEIN) 891n0say puny [es9UaD 90In0s9Y pung
[eroL papus|g bunesado felol papualg buielado [eroL papus|g bunesado felol papualg buielado
vNLOV 139an4d TvNI4 Y34SNVHL 139dNng 139an4d TVNIOIHO

eT-0 1qIyx3

STOZ '0€ INNC 3ANT ¥V3IA TVOSIH yod
ANNd TVY3INIO
3TNA3HOS NOSIHVANOD AdV139dNd ONINIGWNOD
LO141SId TO0HDS FTIALNYSYId 40 ALID

0€ aun( ‘aouefeg pung

T AINC *2duefeg pung

(sasn) s921n0s bu 14 18410 pue 1 (Japun) 18A0
$80IN0S buldUEUIS J8YIO PUB SBNUSASY JO (AdUBIOYaQ) SS80XT

1S90IN0S buldURUIS JBYIO [€10L
(19bpng paseg [00y2S) GES 0} UOINGLIUOD
UoISN|oU| - PUN4 9NUBASY “dS O} J9jsuel |
INQ SIgjsuel] bunelado
pun4 s109l01d [eNdeD Wouy pasjsuel |
pun4 anuaAay [e193dS - (1abpng paseg [00YIS) ggS O} UOINQUILOD
pun [e18Ud9 - (18bpng paseg |00YdS) ggS 0} UoNGLIL0D
Ul Jajsuel] bunelado
:$99IN0S bulueuld 1BYIO

sainypuadx3 (Japun) 18O
SaNuanay Jo (AdualdYaq) SS99X3
S3YNLIANIdX3 TVIOL

$|00Y0S JBLRYD 0} SPUN4 JO JBjSuRIL

ST100HDS TVIO3dS TV10L
[e007-uoNeINPI HNPY [e101
uonaNASU| 10} SRS JAYI0
sIayoea] J salees

007-UoNeINpP3 NPy

STOOHIS TVID3dS

uononasuj

AVILNO TV1IdVD TVLOL
S20IIBS UONONASUOD PUE UONISINDIY SaNIioed [0 L
[ediound - SlUSWSBIbY 9seydInd asea
S9OINIAS UONONASUOD
S9INISS DULISBUIbUT/[RINOSNYDIY
S9IINIAS UONONASUOD PUE UOISINDOY Saioe
jusudinb3 [ero L
ITeinbay - sasng |00yoS.
SPUNOID JO d8dXAN PUE SIeD - SAINIPUSTXT PAINGLISIPUN
198 |00YIS 10} BOUBUBIUIRIY PAAINDAY - SAINIPUAXT PaAINQUISIPUN
*493 L "0ju| "UILIPY - SAINIPUSAXT PaINGUISIPUN
21-6 S9peID
8-9 sapelo
G-T sapei
‘uofonAsy| - sweiboid fenbay
JawaINby
AVILNO WLIdVD

ISNIdXI LNIHHND TVHINIO V.LIOL
S3YNLIANIdX3 d3LNgGIJLSIANN TVLOL
S1I43N39 IIA0TdIWI - STDIAYIS TYNOSYId TV.LOL
SNOILNEIYLNOD 4TvHIE-NO TV.LOL
(Pa1abpNng-Uou) SUOINGUIUOD AIINDBS [BI00S HVd L PasINquIdy
(palabpng-uou) SUOINQLIUOD UOISUad 4Vd1 Jeyag-uo
(Pa1ebpNg-UoU) “GUILOD ([BIIPBIA JUBWRINBY 150d) §3dO 4VdL JeUsd-uo
S1I43N38 d3LvOOTIVNN TVLOL
sujeuag ssA0jdW JBYIO
JuaWasINqUIdY uomng
sujeuag yieaH
uonesuadWoY S,UaWNI0M
uopesuadwo) JuswAo|dwaun
dI¥3 - suonNgUIUOD Juswaimay Jaylo
S¥3d - SUOINGLIUOD JUBWBINSY OO
suoINQUIUOD AIUNJBS [e10S
S1I43N39 3LVYOOTIVNN

‘AI9S UOIEMOdSURI | JUSPNIS - PUSTX3 “ISIPUN 101
199140 1Yo
$9||ddNS uopenodsuel |
S[eUale pue salddng
S|00U0S 2lIqNd-UON - SIUSWARd NaIT Ul PIYf - ‘AISS JU0D
JULDY JUIOL - (SIUBPNIS "P3 '|dS) AIBS NUOD
SIOPUBA - (|00YDS PUE SWOH U9aMIag) - SIS 10BIU0D
$9sNg [00U2S - SIUBWAR [eIUdY
S9INISS 9OUBUSIURW PUE Jeday ‘bulLes|d
S9OIIAS [EIIUYIA PUE [EUOISSDJOId PASeyDINg Jayl0
(100Y9S puE BWOH "Jog ey} 1BYIO) 'SUBIL "dNnd 104 ‘[eS
[21930S - (J00UYIS PUE SWOH '19g) 'SUel]"dnd 104 [eS
Je|nbay - (j00YIS PUE BWOH 199) 'SUeIL"dNd 104 e
"AI3S UOIEHOdSURI | USPNIS - "PUILXT ISIPUN
JUeld JO WU % 49dQ - "PUSAXT ISIPUN [EI0L
AWIND3S - “Ppuaax3 ISIpun [e10L
19910 J8UI0
SaI|dANS [eIaUAD
S9IAI9S 9OUBUSIURW PUE Jeday ‘buiues|d
S2OIIBS [EIIUYDB] 7P [BUOISSBJOId PASEYIING
saueles
AIINDASG - "puaax3 ISIpun

89



REVENUES:
State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Tuition
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total instruction

EXPENDITURES (CONT'D):
Support Services
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistant
Salaries of Nurse/Social Worker
Other Salaries

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Specialists

Salaries of Master Teachers
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Educ Svc-Contracted Pre-K
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Servces
Contract Services- Transportation
Contract Services- Field Trips
Travel
Other purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Instructional Equipment

Total facilities acquisition and construction services

Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total expenditures

City of Pleasantville School District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit C-2

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ -

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 7,659,434 $ 750 $ 7,660,184 $ 7,577,160 $ (83,024)
2,401,068 1,103,672 3,504,740 3,495,389 (9,351)
122,890 194,740 317,630 122,890 (194,740)
10,183,392 1,299,162 11,482,554 11,195,439 (287,115)
2,483,623 (136,176) 2,347,447 2,304,955 42,492
974,024 (46,452) 927,572 927,572 -
1,600 1,600 - 1,600
52,469 (2,960) 49,509 47,778 1,731
750,000 351,572 1,101,572 1,101,572 -
180,786 105,798 286,584 237,628 48,956
20,500 4,178 24,678 18,895 5,783
4,461,402 277,560 4,738,962 4,638,400 100,562
63,189 4,350 67,539 67,533 6
314,737 240,773 555,510 499,347 56,163
91,603 50,179 141,782 141,782 -
328,215 4,600 332,815 332,769 46
155,388 86,468 241,856 241,073 783
55,400 (14,037) 41,363 41,363 -
191,674 (7,838) 183,836 183,836 -
1,397,706 128,189 1,525,895 1,519,622 6,273
2,367,075 - 2,367,075 2,367,075 -
96,046 (43,030) 53,016 49,770 3,246
62,526 8,645 71,171 37,152 34,019
30,000 (28,602) 1,398 1,394 4
50,000 (50,000) - - -
10,000 (2,466) 7,534 7,504 30
7,500 (2,041) 5,459 5,447 12
4,851 4,851 4,851 -
89,337 143,618 232,955 168,564 64,391
5,000 (2,000) 3,000 3,000 -
5,315,396 521,659 5,837,055 5,672,082 164,973
30,000 6,447 36,447 14,867 21,580
30,000 6,447 36,447 14,867 21,580
376,594 493,496 870,090 870,090 -
10,183,392 1,299,162 11,482,554 11,195,439 287,115
$ 0 _s 0 8 - $ 0
continued
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City of Pleasantville School District
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note A - Explanation of Difference between Budgetary Inflows and

Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” from the budgetary
comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized

Prior Year
Current Year

Local contribution - Transfer to Grants and Entitlements
Preschool Education Aid

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the
current year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Transfer to Whole School Reform

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed
for budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies
are received for financial reporting purposes

Prior Year

Current Year

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds
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General Special
Fund Revenue
C-1;C-2 $ 81,535,740 11,195,439
1,062
(9,411)
(122,890)
6,206,473 266,770
331,711
(6,226,398) (742,611)
81,515,815 10,920,070
81,075,942 11,195,439
(870,090)
1,062
(9,411)
81,075,942 10,317,000
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RSI-3a
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Public Employee Retirement System
Last Two Fiscal Years

2014 2013

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset) 0.1299317977% 0.1321948243%
District's proportionate of the net pension

liability (asset) $ 24,326,786 $ 25,265,058
District's covered payroll $ 8,931,574 $ 9,003,936
District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 272.37% 280.60%
Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension

liability 52.08% 48.72%

Source: GASB 68 report on Public Employees' Retirement System; District records
Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to be show information for a 10 year period.

However, information is only currently available for two years.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.
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RSI-3b
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of District Contributions
Public Employee Retirement System
Last Two Fiscal Years

2014 2013

Contractually required contribution $ 1,071,139 $ 996,061
Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contribution 1,071,139 996,061
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ -
District's covered-employee payroll $ 8,931,574 $ 9,003,936
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 11.99% 11.06%

Source: GASB 68 report on Public Employees' Retirement System; District records
Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to be show information for a 10 year period.

However, information is only currently available for two years.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.
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RSI-3c
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
Last Two Fiscal Years

2014 2013

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset) 0.00% 0.00%
District's proportionate of the net pension

liability (asset) $ - $ -
State's proportionate share of the net pension
liability (asset) associated with the District 169,388,179 153,526,662
Total $ 169,388,179 $ 153,526,662
District's covered payroll $ 29,965,949 $ 30,419,380
District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00%
Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension

liability 33.64% 33.76%

Source: GASB 68 report on Public Employees' Retirement System; District records
Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to be show information for a 10 year period.

However, information is only currently available for two years.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.
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RSI-3d
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of District Contributions
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
Last Two Fiscal Years

2014 2013

Contractually required contribution $ 1,621,999 $ 1,346,278
Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contribution 1,621,999 1,346,278
Contribution deficience (excess) $ - $ -
District's covered-employee payroll $ 29,965,949 $ 30,419,380
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 5.41% 4.43%

Source: GASB 68 report on Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund; District records
Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to be show information for a 10 year period.

However, information is only currently available for two years.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.
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BLENDED RESOURCES FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The blended resources fund is used to account for the Federal, State and Local
resources used to implement the Whole School Reform program.






Exhibit D-1

CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION
General Fund
Combining Balance Sheet - Budgetary Basis

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General
Fund 11-13, 18 Fund 15 Fund
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,462,266 3,462,266
Interfund Accounts Receivable 2,756,106 385,376 3,141,482
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable -
State 6,691,076 6,691,076
Other Accounts Receivable 70,519 70,519
Total Assets 12,979,967 385,376 13,365,343
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 734,849 351,266 1,086,115
State Aid Note Payable 3,220,000 3,220,000
Total Liabilities 3,954,849 351,266 4,306,115
Fund Balances:
Restricted Fund Balance:
Maintenance Reserve 850,000 850,000
Capital Reserve 515,001 515,001
Reserve for Excess Surplus 4,633,283 4,633,283
Reserve for Excess Surplus-Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 831,569 831,569
Assigned Fund Balance: -
Encumbrances 253,814 34,110 287,924
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,941,451 1,941,451
Total Fund Balances 9,025,118 34,110 9,059,228
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 12,979,967 385,376 13,365,343

See Accompanying Auditor's Report
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Blended Resource Fund 15
Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

School - District Wide

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
Resources (Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution 44,213,989 42,200,729 2,013,260
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014 - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 44,213,989 98.07% 42,200,729 2,013,260
Restricted Federal Resources:
Title | 870,090 1.93% 870,090 -
Title Il -
870,090 1.93% 870,090 -
Total Restricted Federal Resources 870,090 1.93% 870,090 -
Totals 45,084,079 100.00% 43,070,819 2,013,260
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
12,206,231 11,420,543 785,688
12,206,231 98.53% 11,420,543 785,688
182,032 1.47% 182,032 -
182,032 1.47% 182,032 -
182,032 1.47% 182,032 -
12,388,263 100.00% 11,602,575 785,688
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
9,167,978 8,613,932 554,046
9,167,978 97.94% 8,613,932 554,046
192,645 2.06% 192,645 -
192,645 2.06% 192,645 -
192,645 2.06% 192,645 -
9,360,623 100.00% 8,806,577 554,046
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: NORTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
4,814,545 4,664,557 149,988
4,814,545 97.95% 4,664,557 149,988
100,834 2.05% 100,834 -
100,834 2.05% 100,834 -
100,834 2.05% 100,834 -
4,915,379 100.00% 4,765,391 149,988
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: SOUTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
5,991,119 5,810,593 180,526
5,991,119 97.80% 5,810,593 180,526
135,064 2.20% 135,064 -
135,064 2.20% 135,064 -
135,064 2.20% 135,064 -
6,126,183 100.00% 5,945,657 180,526
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: WASHINGTON AVENUE SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
5,733,268 5,584,905 148,363
5,733,268 98.22% 5,584,905 148,363
103,753 1.78% 103,753 -
103,753 1.78% 103,753 -
103,753 1.78% 103,753 -
5,837,021 100.00% 5,688,658 148,363
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit D-2

SCHOOL: LEEDS AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances as of June 30, 2014
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources
Restricted Federal Resources:

Title |
Title Il

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Total
Expenditures

Resource Allocated as a Total
Amount % of Total % of Total Surplus /
(Final Budget) Resources Resources Carryover
6,300,848 6,106,199 194,649
6,300,848 97.59% 6,106,199 194,649
155,762 2.41% 155,762 -
155,762 2.41% 155,762 -
155,762 2.41% 155,762 -
6,456,610 100.00% 6,261,961 194,649
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit D-3

DISTRICT WIDE

Regular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Behavioral Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks

Total Behavioral Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Resource Room/Resource Center

2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
1,134,684 9,922 1,144,606 1,141,356 3,250
8,025,505 (97,766) 7,927,739 7,858,696 69,043
3,569,035 - 3,569,035 3,554,866 14,169
4,445,525 (81,412) 4,364,113 4,191,010 173,103
537,465 (8,796) 528,669 508,062 20,607
60,210 (20,610) 39,600 7,490 32,110
33,899 (32,451) 1,448 1,049 399
17,600 19,361 36,961 33,395 3,566
1,056,589 (36,668) 1,019,921 938,963 80,958
206,283 (117,344) 88,939 73,523 15,416
25,000 28,774 53,774 33,543 20,231
19,111,795 (336,990) 18,774,805 18,341,953 432,852
1,357,835 94,440 1,452,275 1,241,786 210,489
279,490 25,822 305,312 302,883 2,429
600 - 600 - 600
1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000

5,000 (5,000) - - -
1,643,925 115,262 1,759,187 1,544,669 214,518
60,519 (27,000) 33,519 - 33,519
1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
66,519 (27,000) 39,519 - 39,519
3,063,582 247,283 3,310,865 3,118,068 192,797
400,189 149,347 549,536 548,691 845

5,000 (5,000) - - -
2,700 - 2,700 - 2,700
12,000 - 12,000 3,856 8,144
5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
1,100 - 1,100 - 1,100
3,489,571 391,630 3,881,201 3,670,615 210,586

104



CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit D-3

DISTRICT WIDE

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education - Instruction

Bilingual Education - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 Series)
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Before & After School- Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 Series)
Supplies & Materials

Total Before & After School- Instruction:

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies & Materials

Total - Summer School - Instruction:

Alternative School - Instruction:
Salaries
Other Objects

Alternative School - Instruction:

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 Series)
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures:

Attendance and Social Work Services:
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinator
Purchased Professional/Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Attendance and Social Work Services

Health Services:
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Health Services

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
- 52,456 52,456 22,706 29,750
- 52,456 52,456 22,706 29,750
5,200,015 532,348 5,732,363 5,237,990 494,373
1,267,907 55,405 1,323,312 1,189,221 134,091
88,176 33,020 121,196 117,539 3,657
26,380 (5,120) 21,260 15,910 5,350
9,500 (7,765) 1,735 964 771
5,000 (5.000) - R _
1,396,963 70,540 1,467,503 1,323,634 143,869
188,896 72,503 261,399 258,643 2,756
12,150 (6,269) 5,881 281 5,600
201,046 66,234 267,280 258,924 8,356
377,074 75,199 452,273 443,727 8,546
44,950 35,000 79,950 45,390 34,560
64,000 15,000 79,000 66,086 12,914
3,000 - 3,000 2,586 414
489,024 125,199 614,223 557,789 56,434
339,810 15,575 355,385 304,722 50,663
81,000 (81,000) - - -
4,759 - 4,759 1,201 3,558
425,569 (65,425) 360,144 305,923 54,221
255,330 (38,355) 216,975 213,239 3,736
2,500 (2,500) - R _
257,830 (40,855) 216,975 213,239 3,736
431,925 (74,730) 357,195 191,703 165,492
3,500 (3,500) - - -
435,425 (78,230) 357,195 191,703 165,492
- 60,721 60,721 51,866 8,855
- 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
4,800 (4,000) 800 750 50
6,000 (6,000) - - -
10,800 75,721 86,521 52,616 33,905
27,528,467 348,543 27,877,010 26,483,771 1,393,239
469,563 (137,217) 332,346 260,445 71,901
85,518 (20,000) 65,518 57,821 7,697
130,000 (15,000) 115,000 115,000 -
1,250 (25) 1,225 - 1,225
6,100 (4,500) 1,600 484 1,116
3,500 (2,000) 1,500 1,500 -
695,931 (178.742) 517,189 435,250 81,939
472,140 4,368 476,508 476,508 -
1,500 (922) 578 239 339
28,392 (5,750) 22,642 19,239 3,403
893 - 893 415 478
502,925 (2.304) 500,621 496,401 4,220
805,802 119,161 924,963 924,963 -
33,567 48,874 82,441 82,441 -
- 1,311 1,311 495 816
10,500 (7,500) 3,000 - 3,000
250 10,000 10,250 10,132 118
28,611 (10,425) 18,186 15,274 2,912
900 - 900 - 900
879,630 161,421 1,041,051 1,033,305 7.746
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

DISTRICT WIDE

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
Improvement of Instruction Services/
Other Support Services - Instructional Staff
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 5,400 - 5,400 630 4,770
Other Support Services - Instructional Staff 5,400 - 5,400 630 4,770
Educational Media Services/School Library:
Salaries 612,613 2,041 614,654 591,883 22,771
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 13,635 (1,309) 12,326 11,076 1,250
Other Purchased Services 3,000 13,100 16,100 16,030 70
Supplies and Materials 111,545 (17,308) 94,237 78,100 16,137
Other Objects 4,374 - 4,374 2,729 1,645
Total Educational Media Services/School Library 745,167 (3,476) 741,691 699,818 41,873
Instructional Staff Training Services:
Purchased Professional - Educational Services - 169 169 - 169
Other Purchased Services 3,100 7,609 10,709 6,450 4,259
Supplies and Materials 5,000 (5,000) - - -
Total Instructional Staff Training Services 8,100 2,778 10,878 6,450 4,428
Support Services School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 1,381,999 236,324 1,618,323 1,567,790 50,533
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,000 (10,000) - - -
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 656,498 299,237 955,735 955,735 -
Other Purchased Services 105,314 (16,262) 89,052 87,195 1,857
Supplies and Materials 145,438 (39,672) 105,766 96,820 8,946
Other Objects 27,435 (690) 26,745 23,453 3,292
Total Support Services School Administration 2,326,684 468,937 2,795,621 2,730,993 64,628
Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries 1,132,049 254,555 1,386,604 1,376,307 10,297
General Supplies 8,000 77,000 85,000 73,545 11,455
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 1,140,049 331,555 1,471,604 1,449,852 21,752
Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv. 1,140,049 331,555 1,471,604 1,449,852 21,752
Student Transportation Services:
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School) 36,950 38,153 75,103 67,287 7,816
Total Student Transportation Services 36,950 38,153 75,103 67,287 7,816
Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits 6,340,836 818,322 7,159,158 6,919,986 239,172
Unallocated Benefits:
Social Security Contributions 268,813 472,489 741,302 362,558 378,744
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 404,100 - 404,100 404,100 -
Unemployment Compensation 38,132 - 38,132 38,132 -
Workmen's Compensation 744,951 (75,485) 669,466 660,361 9,105
Health Benefits 8,223,662 (146,215) 8,077,447 8,077,447 -
Other Employee Benefits 129,998 (40,833) 89,165 68,332 20,833
Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits 9,809,656 209,956 10,019,612 9,610,930 408,682
Total Undistributed Expenditures 16,150,492 1,028,278 17,178,770 16,530,916 647,854
Total General Current Expense 43,678,959 1,376,820 45,055,779 43,014,687 2,041,093
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DISTRICT WIDE

Capital Outlay:
Equipment:
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
Total Equipment

Total Capital Outlay

Total School Based Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE

BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL

- 15,655 15,655 9,746 5,909

101,649 (100,000) 1,649 1,280 369

- 10,996 10,996 10,996 -

101,649 (73,349) 28,300 22,022 6,278

101,649 (73,349) 28,300 22,022 6,278

43,780,608 1,303,471 45,084,079 43,036,709 2,047,371
43,780,608 1,303,471 45,084,079 43,070,819 (2,013,260)
43,780,608 1,303,471 45,084,079 43,070,819 (2,013,260)

- 0 0 34,110 34,110

- 0 0 34,110 34,110

107



CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit D-3

SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

Regular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Total Special Education - Instruction

Bilingual Education - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies & Materials

Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 Series)
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Before & After School- Instruction:
Salaries
Total Before & After School- Instruction:

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies & Materials

Total - Summer School - Instruction:

Alternative School - Instruction:
Salaries
Other Objects

Alternative School - Instruction:

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:
Salaries

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional/Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Attendance and Social Work Services

Health Services:

Salaries

Supplies and Materials
Total Health Services

2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
4,445,525 (81,412) 4,364,113 4,191,010 173,103
3,800 3,800 1,500 2,300

5,000 (5,000) - -
10,000 18,200 28,200 27,951 249
345,000 (164,327) 180,673 157,200 23,473
75,000 (46,000) 29,000 26,569 2,431
25,000 (10,000) 15,000 12,810 2,190
4,905,525 (284,739) 4,620,786 4,417,040 203,746

49,356 49,356 49,356 -

17,792 17,792 17,792 -

- 67,148 67,148 67,148 -
879,512 879,512 717,655 161,857
156,578 49,965 206,543 206,543 -

5,000 (5,000) - -
2,500 2,500 2,500
11,000 11,000 3,856 7,144
1,100 1,100 1,100
1,055,690 44,965 1,100,655 928,054 172,601
1,055,690 112,113 1,167,803 995,202 172,601
311,398 311,398 254,352 57,046
10,000 (5,120) 4,880 1,245 3,635
4,500 (3,535) 965 964 1
5,000 (5,000) - -
330,898 (13,655) 317,243 256,561 60,682
90,400 39,334 129,734 129,734 -
4,000 4,000 - 4,000
94,400 39,334 133,734 129,734 4,000
328,311 75,199 403,510 403,510 0
33,500 35,000 68,500 34,464 34,036
59,500 (5,000) 54,500 45,718 8,782
3,000 3,000 2,586 414
424,311 105,199 529,510 486,278 43,232
79,200 (19,200) 60,000 22,065 37,935
79,200 (19,200) 60,000 22,065 37,935
75,000 (20,000) 55,000 54,558 442
2,500 (2,500) - -
77,500 (22,500) 55,000 54,558 442
378,405 (77,000) 301,405 151,018 150,387
3,500 (3,500) - -
381,905 (80,500) 301,405 151,018 150,387
500 500 180 320
- 500 500 180 320
7,349,429 (163,448) 7,185,981 6,512,636 673,345
147,475 (27,008) 120,467 116,967 3,500
130,000 (15,000) 115,000 115,000 -
2,000 (2,000) - -
279,475 (44,008) 235,467 231,967 3,500
85,518 85,518 85,518 -
5,000 (4,600) 400 388 12
90,518 (4,600) 85,918 85,906 12
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SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 365,536 1,285 366,821 366,821 -
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 33,567 48,874 82,441 82,441 -
Other Salaries 1,311 1,311 495 816
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 5,500 (5,500) - -
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 10,000 10,000 9,983 17
Supplies and Materials 22,000 (9,974) 12,026 12,026 -
Other Objects - -

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance 426,603 45,996 472,599 471,766 833

Educational Media Services/School Library:

Salaries 95,150 95,150 92,457 2,693
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services - -
Other Purchased Services 3,000 13,100 16,100 16,030 70
Supplies and Materials 15,000 (13,100) 1,900 1,021 879
Other Objects - -

Total Educational Media Services/School Library 113,150 - 113,150 109,508 3,642

Instructional Staff Training Services:

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 169 169 - 169
Supplies and Materials 5,000 (5,000) - -
Total Instructional Staff Training Services 5,000 (4,831) 169 - 169
Support Services School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 433,477 168,644 602,121 556,521 45,600
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,000 (10,000) - -
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 174,200 29,337 203,537 203,537 -
Other Purchased Services 40,000 (12,629) 27,371 26,586 785
Supplies and Materials 45,000 263 45,263 41,300 3,963
Other Objects 15,000 15,000 13,240 1,760
Total Support Services School Administration 717,677 175,615 893,292 841,184 52,108
Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries 467,361 146,036 613,397 613,397 -
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 77,000 77,000 70,491 6,509

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 467,361 223,036 690,397 683,888 6,509

Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv. 467,361 223,036 690,397 683,888 6,509

Student Transportation Services:

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School) 5,000 18,550 23,550 22,576 974

Total Student Transportation Services 5,000 18,550 23,550 22,576 974

Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits 2,104,784 409,758 2,514,542 2,446,795 67,747

Unallocated Benefits:

Group Insurance - -
Social Security Contributions 68,885 81,412 150,297 85,176 65,121
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 103,553 103,553 103,553 -
Unemployment Compensation 10,005 10,005 10,005 -
Workmen's Compensation 198,505 198,505 198,505 -
Health Benefits 2,233,551 (50,000) 2,183,551 2,183,551 -
Other Employee Benefits 30,833 30,833 30,833 -

Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits 2,645,332 31,412 2,676,744 2,611,623 65,121
Total Undistributed Expenditures 4,750,116 441,170 5,191,286 5,058,418 132,868
Total General Current Expense 12,099,545 277,722 12,377,267 11,571,054 806,213
Capital Outlay:

Equipment:

Grades 9-12 10,996 10,996 10,996 -
Total Equipment - 10,996 10,996 10,996 -
Total Capital Outlay - 10,996 10,996 10,996 -
Total School Based Expenditures 12,099,545 288,718 12,388,263 11,582,050 806,213
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 12,099,545 288,718 12,388,263 11,602,575 (785,688)
Total Other Financing Sources 12,099,545 288,718 12,388,263 11,602,575 (785,688)
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - 0 (0) 20,525 20,525
Fund Balances, July 1 - - - - -
Fund Balances, June 30 - 0 (0) 20,525 20,525
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SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
Regular Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers:

Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 3,569,035 3,569,035 3,554,866 14,169
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 6,550 6,550 3,400 3,150

Purchased Technical Services 28,000 (26,952) 1,048 1,048 -

Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 2,000 -

General Supplies 228,447 228,447 211,768 16,679

Textbooks 31,110 31,110 25,162 5,948

Other Objects 2,759 2,759 245 2,514
Total Regular Programs - Instruction 3,865,142 (24,193) 3,840,949 3,798,489 42,460

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 333,072 333,072 135,710 197,362
Other Salaries for Instruction 38,013 38,013 35,584 2,429
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000
Textbooks 5,000 (5,000) - -
Other Objects - -

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 377,085 (5,000) 372,085 171,294 200,791

Behavioral Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 3,000 3,000 3,000
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000
Textbooks 5,000 5,000 5,000
Total Behavioral Disabilities 9,000 - 9,000 - 9,000
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 873,487 (97,462) 776,025 745,085 30,940
Other Salaries for Instruction 61,766 61,766 60,921 845
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000
Textbooks 5,000 5,000 5,000

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 941,253 (97,462) 843,791 806,006 37,785
Total Special Education - Instruction 1,327,338 (102,462) 1,224,876 977,300 247,576
Bilingual Education - Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 312,835 312,835 235,790 77,045

Other Salaries for Instruction 28,020 28,020 28,020 -

General Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000

Textbooks 5,000 (4,230) 770 770
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 318,835 23,790 342,625 263,810 78,815
School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:

Salaries 34,560 4,493 39,053 39,053 -

Supplies & Materials 1,600 1,600 1,600
Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction 36,160 4,493 40,653 39,053 1,600
School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction:

Salaries 48,763 48,763 40,217 8,546

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 11,450 11,450 10,926 524

Supplies & Materials 4,500 20,000 24,500 20,368 4,132
Total School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 64,713 20,000 84,713 71,511 13,202
Before & After School- Instruction:

Salaries 8,180 8,180 5,220 2,960
Total Before & After School- Instruction: - 8,180 8,180 5,220 2,960
Summer School - Instruction:

Salaries 225 225 225 -
Total - Summer School - Instruction: - 225 225 225 -
Alternative School - Instruction:

Salaries 53,520 2,270 55,790 40,685 15,105
Alternative School - Instruction: 53,520 2,270 55,790 40,685 15,105
Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:

Supplies & Materials 4,800 (4,000) 800 750 50

Other Objects 6,000 (6,000) - -

10,800 (10,000) 800 750 50
Total Instruction 5,676,508 (77,697) 5,598,811 5,197,043 401,768
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SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Undistributed Expenditures:

Attendance and Social Work Services:
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinator
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Attendance and Social Work Services

Health Services:

Salaries

Supplies and Materials
Total Health Services

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance

Improvement of Instruction Services/

Other Support Services - Instructional Staff
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services/

Other Support Services - Instructional Staff

Educational Media Services/School Library:
Salaries
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Educational Media Services/School Library

Instructional Staff Training Services:
Other Purchased Services
Total Instructional Staff Training Services

Support Services School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Support Services School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries
General Supplies

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv.

Student Transportation Services:
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School)
Total Student Transportation Services

Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits

Unallocated Benefits:
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Other Employee Benefits

Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total General Current Expense

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
38,712 27,578 66,290 28,507 37,783
85,518 (20,000) 65,518 57,821 7,697
1,000 1,000 1,000
2,500 (2,500) - -
3,500 (2,000) 1,500 1,500 -
131,230 3,078 134,308 87,828 46,480
82,098 82,098 82,098 -
4,200 4,200 2,951 1,249
86,298 - 86,298 85,049 1,249
127,516 115,751 243,267 243,267 -
1,000 (1,000) - -
128,516 114,751 243,267 243,267 -
5,400 5,400 630 4,770
5,400 - 5,400 630 4,770
102,920 102,920 82,942 19,978
10,500 (1,309) 9,191 9,191 -
14,100 14,100 12,800 1,300
850 850 592 258
128,370 (1,309) 127,061 105,525 21,536
3,100 3,100 638 2,462
3,100 - 3,100 638 2,462
346,273 31,609 377,882 377,882 -
162,685 12,978 175,663 175,663 -
22,000 290 22,290 22,279 11
25,000 2,752 27,752 26,472 1,280
6,000 (1,450) 4,550 4,354 196
561,958 46,179 608,137 606,650 1,487
255,302 129,436 384,738 384,738 -
5,500 5,500 827 4,673
260,802 129,436 390,238 385,565 4,673
260,802 129,436 390,238 385,565 4,673
10,000 15,500 25,500 24,940 560
10,000 15,500 25,500 24,940 560
1,315,674 307,635 1,623,309 1,540,092 83,217
45,785 97,462 143,247 65,287 77,960
68,827 68,827 68,827 -
7,981 7,981 7,981 -
157,032 157,032 157,032 -
1,738,934 1,738,934 1,738,934 -
20,833 20,833 20,833 -
2,039,392 97,462 2,136,854 2,058,894 77,960
3,355,066 405,097 3,760,163 3,598,986 161,177
9,031,574 327,400 9,358,974 8,796,029 562,945
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SCHOOL: PLEASANTVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Capital Outlay:
Equipment:
Grades 6-8
Total Equipment
Total Capital Outlay
Total School Based Expenditures
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In
Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE

BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL

101,649 (100,000) 1,649 1,280 369

101,649 (100,000) 1,649 1,280 369

101,649 (100,000) 1,649 1,280 369

9,133,223 227,400 9,360,623 8,797,309 563,314
9,133,223 227,400 9,360,623 8,806,577 (554,046)
9,133,223 227,400 9,360,623 8,806,577 (554,046)

- - - 9,268 9,268

- - - 9,268 9,268
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SCHOOL: NORTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Regular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education - Instruction
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction

School-Sponsored Co/Extra-Curr. Activities - Instruction

Salaries

Total School-Sponsored Co/Extra Curr. Activities - Instruction

Before & After School- Instruction:
Salaries
Total Before & After School- Instruction:

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:
Salaries

Attendance and Social Work Services:
Salaries
Total Attendance and Social Work Services

Health Services:
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Health Services

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
271,539 5,190 276,729 276,729 -
1,676,848 (93,898) 1,582,950 1,542,182 40,768
155,230 (143) 155,087 150,886 4,201
2,590 2,590 2,590 -
499 (499) - -
3,161 3,161 1,215 1,946
103,955 29,128 133,083 131,608 1,475
48,776 (37,784) 10,992 9,816 1,176
10,744 10,744 4,361 6,383
2,256,847 (81,511) 2,175,336 2,119,387 55,949
187,029 (25,876) 161,153 161,153 -
29,139 1,200 30,339 30,339 -
216,168 (24,676) 191,492 191,492 -
396,965 51,218 448,183 448,183 -
111,712 20,858 132,570 132,570 -
508,677 72,076 580,753 580,753 -
52,456 52,456 22,706 29,750
- 52,456 52,456 22,706 29,750
724,845 99,856 824,701 794,951 29,750
53,835 53,835 53,835 -

- 53,835 53,835 53,835 -
15,552 3,456 19,008 19,008 -
15,552 3,456 19,008 19,008 -
35,535 9,183 44,718 42,131 2,587
35,535 9,183 44,718 42,131 2,587

13,467 13,467 12,645 822

- 13,467 13,467 12,645 822

3,032,779 98,286 3,131,065 3,041,957 89,108
87,643 (32,097) 55,546 55,546 -
87,643 (32,097) 55,546 55,546 -
84,026 1,050 85,076 85,076 -
750 (750) - -

5,462 (1,200) 4,262 3,854 408

90,238 (900) 89,338 88,930 408
85,738 85,738 85,738 -

1,913 549 2,462 2,461 1

300 300 300
87,951 549 88,500 88,199 301
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SCHOOL: NORTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Educational Media Services/School Library:
Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total Educational Media Services/School Library

Instructional Staff Training Services:
Other Purchased Services
Total Instructional Staff Training Services

Support Services School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Support Services School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv.

Student Transportation Services:
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School)
Total Student Transportation Services

Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits

Unallocated Benefits:
Group Insurance
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Other Employee Benefits
Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total General Current Expense
Total Capital Outlay

Total School Based Expenditures
Total Capital Outlay
Operating Transfer In
Total Other Financing Sources
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)
Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
83,173 83,173 83,173 -
7,982 5,012 12,994 12,907 87
91,155 5,012 96,167 96,080 87
750 750 335 415
- 750 750 335 415
115,463 13,454 128,917 128,917 -
60,896 135,983 196,879 196,879 -
10,933 (4,111) 6,822 6,798 24
17,270 (1,463) 15,807 12,558 3,249
1,600 1,600 820 780
206,162 143,863 350,025 345,972 4,053
60,245 9,691 69,936 69,936 -
60,245 9,691 69,936 69,936 -
60,245 9,691 69,936 69,936 -
6,000 (4,122) 1,878 1,250 628
6,000 (4,122) 1,878 1,250 628
629,394 122,746 752,140 746,248 5,892
34,373 58,760 93,133 46,131 47,002
51,672 51,672 51,672 -
4,257 4,257 4,257 -
85,825 (58,760) 27,065 17,961 9,104
869,349 (24,135) 845,214 845,214 -
10,833 10,833 10,833 -
1,056,309 (24,135) 1,032,174 976,068 56,106
1,685,703 98,611 1,784,314 1,722,316 61,998
4,718,482 196,897 4,915,379 4,764,273 151,106
4,718,482 196,897 4,915,379 4,764,273 151,106
4,718,482 196,897 4,915,379 4,765,391 (149,988)
4,718,482 196,897 4,915,379 4,765,391 (149,988)
- - - 1,118 1,118
- - - 1,118 1,118
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHOOL: SOUTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO FINAL
Regular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:
Preschool/Kindergarten 300,170 1,800 301,970 299,473 2,497
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers 2,175,816 37,833 2,213,649 2,213,649 -
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 144,228 (44,228) 100,000 84,672 15,328
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 44,410 (20,000) 24,410 24,410
General Supplies 17,292 122,848 140,140 130,016 10,124
Textbooks 40,000 (37,000) 3,000 3,000
Other Objects 7,000 7,000 1,500 5,500
Total Regular Programs - Instruction 2,721,916 68,253 2,790,169 2,729,310 60,859
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers 150,722 105,960 256,682 256,682 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 141,703 5,200 146,903 146,903 -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 292,425 111,160 403,585 403,585 -
Behavioral Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers 57,519 (27,000) 30,519 30,519
Total Behavioral Disabilities 57,519 (27,000) 30,519 - 30,519
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 312,211 58,896 371,107 371,107 -
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 312,211 58,896 371,107 371,107 -
Total Special Education - Instruction 662,155 143,056 805,211 774,692 30,519
Bilingual Education - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 59,425 59,425 59,425 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 5,000 5,000 4,665 335
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 59,425 5,000 64,425 64,090 335
School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:
Salaries 15,552 7,776 23,328 23,328 -
Supplies & Materials 6,550 (6,269) 281 281 -
Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction 22,102 1,507 23,609 23,609 -
Before & After School- Instruction:
Salaries 23,355 62,135 85,490 85,490 -
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 81,000 (81,000) - -
Supplies & Materials 3,500 3,500 1,201 2,299
Total Before & After School- Instruction: 107,855 (18,865) 88,990 86,691 2,299

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries 70,200 (10,000) 60,200 58,665 1,535
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) - -
Supplies & Materials - -
Other Objects

Total - Summer School - Instruction: 70,200 (10,000) 60,200 58,665 1,535

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:

Salaries 16,754 16,754 16,181 573
Total - Other Instructional Programs - Instruction: - 16,754 16,754 16,181 573
Total Instruction 3,643,653 205,705 3,849,358 3,753,238 96,120
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit D-3

SCHOOL: SOUTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO FINAL
Undistributed Expenditures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salaries 80,173 (20,748) 59,425 59,425 -
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 80,173 (20,748) 59,425 59,425 -
Health Services:

Salaries 84,026 84,026 84,026 -

Supplies and Materials 2,875 2,875 2,875 -

Other Objects 750 750 415 335
Total Health Services 87,651 - 87,651 87,316 335
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 86,593 1,050 87,643 87,643 -

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,000 3,000 3,000

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 683 317
Total Other Support Services - Students - Regular 90,593 1,050 91,643 88,326 3,317
Educational Media Services/School Library:

Salaries 120,793 991 121,784 121,784 (0)

Other Purchased Services - -

Supplies and Materials 30,780 (5,000) 25,780 19,379 6,401

Other Objects 3,524 3,524 2,137 1,387
Total Educational Media Services/School Library 155,097 (4,009) 151,088 143,300 7,788
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Other Purchased Services 6,000 6,000 5,117 883
Total Instructional Staff Training Services - 6,000 6,000 5,117 883
Support Services School Administration:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 231,968 9,541 241,509 241,509 -

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 78,090 20,182 98,272 98,272 -

Other Purchased Services 8,000 8,000 7,288 712

Supplies and Materials 10,000 1,190 11,190 10,827 363

Other Objects 900 760 1,660 1,640 20
Total Support Services School Administration 328,958 31,673 360,631 359,536 1,095
Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Salaries 133,801 (3,075) 130,726 126,706 4,020

General Supplies 2,500 2,500 2,227 273
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 136,301 (3,075) 133,226 128,933 4,293
Total Undist. Expend Oper & Maint of Plant Serv. 136,301 (3,075) 133,226 128,933 4,293
Student Transportation Services:

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home

and School) 8,000 8,000 7,626 374
Total Student Transportation Services - 8,000 8,000 7,626 374
Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits 878,773 18,891 897,664 879,579 18,085
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SCHOOL: SOUTH MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unallocated Benefits:
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Other Employee Benefits

Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Total Undistributed Expenditures
Total General Current Expense
Capital Outlay:

Equipment:

Grades 1-5

Total Equipment
Total Capital Outlay
Total School Based Expenditures
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In
Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE

BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO FINAL
42,352 74,861 117,213 56,693 60,520

63,667 63,667 63,667 -

5,340 5,340 5,340 -
104,605 (16,725) 87,880 87,879 1

1,169,143 (69,982) 1,099,161 1,099,161 -

40,833 (40,833) - -
1,425,940 (52,679) 1,373,261 1,312,740 60,521
2,304,713 (33,788) 2,270,925 2,192,319 78,606
5,948,366 171,917 6,120,283 5,945,557 174,726
5,900 5,900 5,900
- 5,900 5,900 - 5,900
- 5,900 5,900 - 5,900
5,948,366 177,817 6,126,183 5,945,557 180,626
5,948,366 177,817 6,126,183 5,945,657 (180,526)
5,948,366 177,817 6,126,183 5,945,657 (180,526)
- (0) 0 100 100
- 0) 0 100 100
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHOOL: WASHINGTON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO BUDGE
Regular Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten 286,039 1,860 287,899 287,899 -
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers 1,674,381 95,619 1,770,000 1,770,000 -
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Other Salaries for Instruction 78,211 35,575 113,786 113,786 -

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 2,250 (2,000) 250 250

Purchased Technical Services 400 400 1 399

Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 832 1,168

General Supplies 175,295 (26,035) 149,260 144,284 4,976

Textbooks 7,300 (2,960) 4,340 3,539 801

Other Objects 3,000 3,000 2,382 618
Total Regular Programs - Instruction 2,225,876 105,059 2,330,935 2,322,723 8,212

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 220,812 (35,000) 185,812 172,685 13,127
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 600 600 600

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 221,412 (35,000) 186,412 172,685 13,727

Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 433,653 37,126 470,779 470,779 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 42,362 6,869 49,231 49,231 -
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 200 200 200

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 476,215 43,995 520,210 520,010 200
Total Special Education - Instruction 697,627 8,995 706,622 692,695 13,927
Bilingual Education - Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 584,249 1,570 585,819 585,819 -

Other Salaries for Instruction 88,176 88,176 84,854 3,322

General Supplies 15,380 15,380 14,665 715
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 687,805 1,570 689,375 685,338 4,037
School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:

Salaries 17,280 7,940 25,220 22,464 2,756
Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction 17,280 7,940 25,220 22,464 2,756
Before & After School- Instruction:

Salaries 66,915 (6,570) 60,345 59,625 720
Total Before & After School- Instruction: 66,915 (6,570) 60,345 59,625 720

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries 54,870 (8,700) 46,170 44,737 1,433
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) - -
Supplies & Materials - -
Other Objects - -
Total - Summer School - Instruction: 54,870 (8,700) 46,170 44,737 1,433

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:
Salaries 25,000 25,000 25,000
- 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
Total Instruction 3,750,373 133,294 3,883,667 3,827,582 56,085

Undistributed Expenditures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salaries 30,618 30,618 30,618
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 250 (25) 225 225
Supplies and Materials 1,100 1,100 1,100
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 31,968 (25) 31,943 - 31,943
Health Services:
Salaries 82,098 2,565 84,663 84,663 -
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 500 500 239 261
Supplies and Materials 4,400 4,400 2,942 1,458
Other Objects 143 143 143
Total Health Services 87,141 2,565 89,706 87,844 1,862
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 84,663 1,075 85,738 85,738 -
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 250 250 149 101
Supplies and Materials 1,050 1,050 104 946
Other Objects 100 100 100
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance 86,063 1,075 87,138 85,991 1,147
Educational Media Services/School Library:
Salaries 86,788 1,050 87,838 87,838 -
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 1,885 1,885 1,885 -
Supplies and Materials 14,664 (734) 13,930 12,551 1,379
Total Educational Media Services/School Library 103,337 316 103,653 102,274 1,379
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHOOL: WASHINGTON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO BUDGE’
Instructional Staff Training Services:
Other Purchased Services 734 734 235 499
Total Instructional Staff Training Services - 734 734 235 499
Support Services School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 131,150 131,150 126,217 4,933
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 90,314 28,444 118,758 118,758 -
Other Purchased Services 12,581 12,581 12,365 216
Supplies and Materials 1,875 1,875 1,813 62
Other Objects 1,085 1,085 939 146
Total Support Services School Administration 237,005 28,444 265,449 260,092 5,357
Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Salaries 103,412 (27,000) 76,412 75,868 544
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 103,412 (27,000) 76,412 75,868 544
Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv. 103,412 (27,000) 76,412 75,868 544
Student Transportation Services:
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School) 5,950 625 6,575 6,575 -
Total Student Transportation Services 5,950 625 6,575 6,575 -
Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits 654,876 6,734 661,610 618,879 42,731
Unallocated Benefits:
Social Security Contributions 32,735 62,000 94,735 45,003 49,732
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 49,210 49,210 49,210 -
Unemployment Compensation 4,995 4,995 4,995 -
Workmen's Compensation 92,032 92,032 92,032 -
Health Benefits 1,037,690 (2,506) 1,035,184 1,035,184 -
Other Employee Benefits 5,833 5,833 5,833 -
Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits 1,222,495 59,494 1,281,989 1,232,257 49,732
Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,877,371 66,228 1,943,599 1,851,136 92,463
Total General Current Expense 5,627,744 199,522 5,827,266 5,678,718 148,548
Capital Outlay:
Equipment:
Grades 1-5 9,755 9,755 9,746 9
Total Equipment - 9,755 9,755 9,746 9
Total Capital Outlay - 9,755 9,755 9,746 9
Total School Based Expenditures 5,627,744 209,277 5,837,021 5,688,464 148,557
Total Capital Outlay
Operating Transfer In 5,627,744 209,277 5,837,021 5,688,658 (148,363)
Total Other Financing Sources 5,627,744 209,277 5,837,021 5,688,658 (148,363)
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - 0 (0) 194 194
Fund Balances, July 1 - - -
Fund Balances, June 30 - 0 (0) 194 194
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHOOL: LEEDS AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO FINAL
Regular Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten 276,936 1,072 278,008 277,255 753
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers 2,498,460 (137,320) 2,361,140 2,332,865 28,275
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Other Salaries for Instruction 159,796 159,796 158,718 1,078

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 7,000 (5,000) 2,000 2,000

Other Purchased Services 3,600 (2,000) 1,600 1,397 203

General Supplies 186,600 1,718 188,318 164,087 24,231

Textbooks 4,097 6,400 10,497 8,437 2,060

Other Objects 15,271 15,271 12,245 3,026
Total Regular Programs - Instruction 3,136,489 (119,859) 3,016,630 2,955,004 61,626

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 466,200 466,200 466,200 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 70,635 1,630 72,265 72,265 -

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 536,835 1,630 538,465 538,465 -

Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 167,754 197,505 365,259 365,259 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 27,771 71,655 99,426 99,426 -

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 195,525 269,160 464,685 464,685 -
Total Special Education - Instruction 732,360 270,790 1,003,150 1,003,150 -
School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:

Salaries 15,552 9,504 25,056 25,056 -
Total School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction 15,552 9,504 25,056 25,056 -
Before & After School- Instruction:

Salaries 134,805 (38,153) 96,652 90,191 6,461

Supplies & Materials 1,259 1,259 1,259
Total Before & After School- Instruction: 136,064 (38,153) 97,911 90,191 7,720
Summer School - Instruction:

Salaries 55,260 120 55,380 55,054 326
Total - Summer School - Instruction: 55,260 120 55,380 55,054 326
Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:

Salaries 30,000 30,000 22,860 7,140

- 30,000 30,000 22,860 7,140
Total Instruction 4,075,725 152,402 4,228,127 4,151,315 76,812
Undistributed Expenditures:

Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salaries 84,942 (84,942) - -
Supplies and Materials 500 500 484 16
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 85,442 (84,942) 500 484 16
Health Services:
Salaries 54,374 753 55,127 55,127 -
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 250 (172) 78 78
Supplies and Materials 6,455 50 6,505 6,229 276
Total Health Services 61,079 631 61,710 61,356 354
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 55,756 55,756 55,756 -
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 2,000 (2,000) - -
Supplies and Materials 1,648 1,648 1,648
Other Objects 500 500 500
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance 59,904 (2,000) 57,904 55,756 2,148
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Exhibit D-3
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHOOL: LEEDS AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2015
ORIGINAL BUDGET FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET TRANSFERS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL TO FINAL

Educational Media Services/School Library:

Salaries 123,789 123,789 123,689 100
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 1,250 1,250 1,250
Supplies and Materials 29,019 (3,486) 25,533 19,442 6,091

Total Educational Media Services/School Library 154,058 (3,486) 150,572 143,131 7,441

Instructional Staff Training Services:

Other Purchased Services 125 125 125 -

Total Instructional Staff Training Services - 125 125 125 -

Support Services School Administration:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 123,668 13,076 136,744 136,744 -
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 90,313 72,313 162,626 162,626 -
Other Purchased Services 11,800 188 11,988 11,879 109
Supplies and Materials 46,293 (42,414) 3,879 3,850 29
Other Objects 2,850 2,850 2,460 390

Total Support Services School Administration 274,924 43,163 318,087 317,559 528

Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Salaries 111,928 (533) 111,395 105,662 5,733

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 111,928 (533) 111,395 105,662 5,733

Total Undist. Expend-Oper & Maint of Plant Serv. 111,928 (533) 111,395 105,662 5,733

Student Transportation Services:

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home
and School) 10,000 (400) 9,600 4,320 5,280

Total Student Transportation Services 10,000 (400) 9,600 4,320 5,280

Undistributed Expenditures Before Unallocated Benefits 757,335 (47,442) 709,893 688,393 21,500

Unallocated Benefits:

Social Security Contributions 44,683 97,994 142,677 64,268 78,409
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 67,171 67,171 67,171 -
Unemployment Compensation 5,554 5,554 5,554 -
Workmen's Compensation 106,952 106,952 106,952 -
Health Benefits 1,174,995 408 1,175,403 1,175,403 -
Other Employee Benefits 20,833 20,833 20,833

Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits 1,420,188 98,402 1,518,590 1,419,348 99,242
Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,177,523 50,960 2,228,483 2,107,741 120,742
Total General Current Expense 6,253,248 203,362 6,456,610 6,259,056 197,554
Total Capital Outlay - - - - -
Total School Based Expenditures 6,253,248 203,362 6,456,610 6,259,056 197,554
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 6,253,248 203,362 6,456,610 6,261,961 (194,649)
Total Other Financing Sources 6,253,248 203,362 6,456,610 6,261,961 (194,649)
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - 2,905 2,905
Fund Balances, July 1 - - -
Fund Balances, June 30 - - - 2,905 2,905
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are
legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.
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City of Pleasantville School District

Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid

Budgetary Basis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Instruction
Support Services:

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction

Salaries of Nurse/Social Worker

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec.
Salaries of Master Teachers

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Ed Services - Contracted Pre-K

Other Purchased Professional Education Services
Other Purchased Professional Services

Cleaning Repairs and Maintenance Services
Contracted services - Transportation (bet home & school)
Contracted services - Transportation (Field Trips)
Travel

Rentals

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Support Services

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Instructional Equipment
Non Instructional Equipment

Total facilities acquisition and construction services

Transfer to Whole School Reform

Total expenditures

Exhibit E-2

Total Revised 2014-15 Preschool Education Aid Allocation

Add: Actual Preschool Education Aid Carryover (June 30, 2014)
Add: Budgeted transfer from the General Fund 2013-14

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2014-15 Budget
Less: 2014-15 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (including

prior year budgeted carryover)

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2015

Add: June 30, 2015 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
2014-15 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid

2014-15 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted

for Preschool Programs 2015-16

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

$ 1,799,076 (64,047) 1,735,029 1,735,029 -
974,024 (60,976) 913,048 913,048 -
7,500 (7,500) - -
50,000 (2,578) 47,422 47,422 -
2,830,600 (135,101) 2,695,499 2,695,499 -
63,189 4,350 67,539 67,533 6
328,215 4,600 332,815 332,769 46
141,881 23,515 165,396 157,796 7,600
91,603 50,179 141,782 141,782 -
155,388 75,316 230,704 230,704 -
55,400 (14,037) 41,363 41,363 -
191,674 (7,838) 183,836 183,836 -
1,397,706 - 1,397,706 1,397,706 -
2,367,075 - 2,367,075 2,367,075 -
30,000 (20,383) 9,617 9,170 447
20,000 (20,000) - -
30,000 (29,706) 294 294 -
50,000 (50,000) - -
10,000 (2,466) 7,534 7,504 30
7,500 (2,041) 5,459 5,447 12
4,851 4,851 4,851 -
40,000 4,803 44,803 44,608 195
5,000 (5,000) - -
4,984,631 16,143 5,000,774 4,992,438 8,336
15,000 (2,887) 12,113 12,113 -
15,000 (15,000) - -
30,000 (17,887) 12,113 12,113 -
$ 7,845,231 (136,845) 7,708,386 7,700,050 8,336

CALCULATION OF BUDGET AND CARRYOVER
7,426,105
482,766
122,890
8,031,761
(7,708,386)
323,375
8,336
331,711
482,776
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities and equipment other than those financed by
proprietary funds.
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City of Pleasantville School District
Capital Projects Fund

F-2

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources
Interest
Total revenues
Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Construction services
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Uses:
Operating Transfer Out

Fund balance- beginning

Fund balance - ending

126

54

54

1,283,385

1,283,385

(1,283,331)

(54)

1,329,451

46,066




F-2a
City of Pleasantville School District
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
HVAC Replacement at South Main Street Elementary School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Prior Revised
Periods Current Period Totals Authorized Cost
Revenue and Other Financing
Sources
Capital Lease Proceeds $ 1,700,000 1,700,000 1,700,000
Interest 18 18 18
Total revenues 1,700,018 - 1,700,018 1,700,018
Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Construction services 370,567 1,283,385 1,653,952 1,700,018
Total expenditures 370,567 1,283,385 1,653,952 1,700,018
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $ 1,329,451 (1,283,385) 46,066 -
Additional project information:
Project Number N/A
Grant Date N/A
Original Authorized Cost 1,700,018
Additional Authorized Cost -
Revised Authorized Cost 1,700,018
Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date 2014
Revised target completion date 2014
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to
account for student funds held at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to
account for the payroll transactions of the school district.

Trust funds are used to account for gifts and bequests to the school district for a
specific purpose.

Unemployment Compensation Insurance Trust Fund -
This is an expendable trust fund used to pay unemployment
compensation insurance claims.

Private Purpose Trust Fund -
This is an expendable trust fund used to fund a scholarship
program establised by the Board.
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Exhibit H-2
City of Pleasantville School District
Unemployment Expendable Trust Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Unemployment

Compensation Total
Trust 2015
ADDITIONS
Local sources:
Plan Member $ 184,295 184,295
Board Contribution - general fund 248,377 248,377
Total additions 432,672 432,672
DEDUCTIONS
Payments of unemployment claims 147,369 147,369
Total operating expenses 147,369 147,369
Change in net position 285,303 285,303
Net Position, July 1 (1,544) (1,544)
Net Position, June 30 $ 283,759 283,759
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DEBT SERVICE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and
payment of general obligation bond principal and interest from the school dis-
trict's resources.
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Statistical Section

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires 10 years of
statistical information to be included in the CAFR.
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Rate per $100 of Assessed Value
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
City of Pleasantville Board of Education Overlapping Rates
General Total Direct and
Obligation Debt Total City of Atlantic Overlapping Tax
Basic Rate * Service” Direct Pleasantville County Rate
Fiscal
Year
Ended
June 30,
2006 1.118 0.161 1.279 2.408 0.564 4.251
2007 1.118 0.242 1.360 2.535 0.533 4.428
2008 1.104 0.280 1.385 2.625 0.618 4.627
2009 1.139 0.222 1.361 2.743 0.691 4.796
2010 c 0.627 0.111 0.738 1.669 0.376 2.783
2011 d 0.626 0.153 0.780 1.793 0.407 2.980
2012 d 0.636 0.154 0.790 1.805 0.411 3.006
2013 0.660 0.160 0.820 1.872 0.426 3.118
2014 0.809 0.163 0.972 2.099 0.452 3.523 -
2015 0.838 0.182 1.020 2.372 0.435 3.827 0.000

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector
Note: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other components
of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation.
a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net valuation taxable.
b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
¢ The City conducted a revaluation of property which was effective for 2010

d The basic rate was adjusted by the Board of Taxation for State Aid for Business Property Tax
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J-9
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of

Year Taxes Levied the Levy Collections in
Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent

June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2006 7,193,739 7,193,739 100% -
2007 7,569,370 7,569,370 100% -
2008 7,866,264 7,866,264 100% -
2009 7,729,849 7,729,849 100% -
2010 7,914,027 7,914,027 100% -
2011 8,300,657 8,300,657 100% -
2012 8,355,292 8,355,292 100% -
2013 8,475,546 8,475,546 100% -
2014 9,603,693 9,603,693 100% -
2015 9,399,037 9,399,037 100% -

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)
Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,

a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in is the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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J-11
CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Percentage of
Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Value ? of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita b
2006 33,753,000 - 33,753,000 3.11% 1,792
2007 32,150,000 - 32,150,000 3.11% 1,713
2008 30,535,000 - 30,535,000 2.51% 1,620
2009 28,885,000 - 28,885,000 2.21% 1,529
2010 27,140,000 - 27,140,000 2.14% 1,340
2011 25,385,000 - 25,385,000 2.10% 1,255
2012 23,575,000 - 23,575,000 2.01% 1,136
2013 21,705,000 - 21,705,000 2.11% 1,046
2014 19,775,000 - 23,575,000 2.49% 1,149
2015 17,225,000 - 17,225,000 2.16% 842
Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J-13.

146



"anjeA a|gexe] [e10] S un yoea Aq 3l Buipiaip pue salepunoq
S,10LIISIP 81 UIYlIM SI Teyl anjeA ajgexel s, Jiun [eluawulanoh Jayjoue jo uoniod ayl Buluiwiaiap Ag parewnsa alam sabejusaiad sjgedlddy
‘'sanjen Auadold passasse ajqexel Buisn parewnsa si ajqedldde 1qap Buiddejiano jo abejuaalad ay) ‘saxe] Aladoid yum predasigap 104 e

uawAed Buiddejiano yoes Jo ‘1gap ay1 Buikedal 1o} ajgqisuodsal aiojalay) pue ‘quapisal

e s| Jakedxe] A1ana 1eyl Aldwi Jou SB0p SIY) JBASMOH 'JUNOJJE 0JUI UdXE] 8( PINOYS SasSauIsng pue sjuapisal ayl Aq auioq usping

1q9p ainua ay} ‘1gap wual-buo| Aedal pue anssi 01 Aljige s,101sId aY1 Bulldapisuod uaym eyl saziubodsal ssadoid siyl “sjjinueses|d

10 AI1D ay) Jo sassaulsng pue sluapisal ayl Aq auloq si ey sjuawuianob Buiddejiano asoy Jo 1gap Buipuelsino ay) Jo uoniod ay)
Salewnsa aiNpPayds SIyl °1011SIg 3yl Jo salepunog diydelboab ayl yum ‘ued ul 1ses| 1e ‘aploulod 1eyl asoyl ase sjuswuianoh buiddepano ;910N

921110 9oueUIH AUN0D JnueNY ‘I8d1O 8dukeUIH BjjIAIURSES|d JO A1) :S824N0S

1g9p Buiddejiano pue 12a11p 101

000's2¢e'.T 109p 19111SIg |00Y9IS 3||Inueseald Jo A11D

GG6'0S.'GE $
000'G22'LT %00°00T
GG6'TES'ST
ARETAS %622 T6T'€9T'ZHT
1€2'612'ST %00°00T 1€2'622'ST $
192a e 9l0ed1ddy Buipueisino

Buiddepano abejuaoioad 19e@

j0 3leys parewns3

parewns3

AN

palipneun
GT0Z ‘O€ aunr Jo sy
108d SalIANYY [eluswuIaA0S) Bulddejianp 10 soley
101d1SId TO0OHJS ATUALNYSVYA1d 40 ALID

1qop Buiddejiano ‘e1010NS

Auno) onuepy
199p J8Y10

a|nmuesesid jo Ao
saxe] Aladoid yim predal 1gaq

T NEENVELG)

147



1-C 3NPaYOS H-VYD SPI0oay 101ISIA pue sa|qerey JO J0elisqy  :80In0S

€1-r

12141S1d TOOHIS ITTALNVYSY3ATd 40 ALID

SIeaA [e9SIH U3 IseT
‘uolrewuoyul uibrey 1geq [eba

%8T 'St %0L vt %21 8V %Y1 87 %1205 %.0°GS %88°29 %ES 9L %€6°G8 %S.°'S9T
621°.68°0C 9€5'GET'ET Tv6'v0v'eC 296'S6€'S2 16V'292'S (8TS'68EET) (e0T'TSY'0T) (6v17205°0T) 16V'292°S (r/€782'ST)
000'622'LT 000°68.'8T 000'S0Z'TZ 000°525°€C 000°S8€'S¢C 000°0¥T'22 0005888 000°S€S°0€ 000°0ST'CE 000°€S.'€E
621'221'8€ 9€5'020'Cy T¥6'60T'SY 296'0.6'8Y 998'555'05 025's82'6Y 8ET'SE6'SY €79'668'6€ TSY'CIv'LE Z817'€9€'02
G102 102 €102 [41r4 1102 0T0C 6002 8002 2002 9002
“eerlesoe . [ol uibrew 1gop [eba
000'G22'LT o] 1g9p |00Y2S Papuoq 18N
621'CceT'8e la] (anea uonezijenba
abeiane Jo o1) Nwi 1gea
2€2'€50'€S6 lervl Auadoud sjgexe) jo uoirenfeA pazijenba abelany
G69'65T 658°C [v]
0v.2'99L'0v0'T [4%0r4
089'G95'556 €102
§/2'/28'298 102
siseq uopenfea pazijenb3
GTOZ JeaA [edsiH 10} uole|nafe)d uiblep 1gaq [eba
paupneun

1wl 1gap Jo abejusosad e se
Hwi| 8ys 03 d|qedydde 1qap 18U [ejo L

uibrew 1gap [eba
Hwiy 03 |gedydde 1g8p 18U [el0 L

nwi1geq

148



CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

J-14

Unaudited
Personal
Income Per Capita
(thousands of Personal Unemployment
Year Population dollars) ° Income © Rate °
2006 18,838 713,583 37,880 9.40%
2007 18,771 730,342 38,908 8.00%
2008 18,851 750,816 39,829 8.00%
2009 18,888 744,773 39,431 9.90%
2010 20,259 807,017 39,835 17.20%
2011 20,234 837,627 41,397 17.60%
2012 20,750 877,476 42,288 18.50%
2013 20,750 880,319 42,425 18.50%
2014 20,520 870,561 42,425 16.10%
2015 20,467 868,312 42,425 13.20%
Source:

a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
2015 is based on 2014 information
b Personal income is calculated by multiplying per capita income by the population
¢ Per Capita Income US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis

revised November 2014 - 2014 and 2015 are based on 2013

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
2015 based on 2014 information
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District Building

Alternative School

1925

Decatur Greyhound Academy
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Elementary

1966
Washington Avenue
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

1983
Leeds Avenue
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment a

1973
North Main Street
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

1968
South Main Street
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Middle School
1998

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

High School

1998
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Pre-School
Square Feet

Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Number of Schools at June 30, 2015

Early Learning Center = 1
Elementary = 4

Middle School = 1

High School = 1

Other =1

Source: District records, ASSA

CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Building Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years

J-18

Unaudited

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,409
198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198
41 41 399 195 202 202 202 202 205
77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375 77,375
430 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309
515 294 294 406 389 410 392 409 408 390
60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216 60,216
600 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 477
580 462 462 521 538 543 621 619 618 647
86,497 86,497 86,497 86,497 86,497 86,497 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514
457 186 186 186 186 186 186 186 186 186
384 177 177 322 320 284 324 417 405 402
86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514 86,514
456 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399
581 344 344 470 455 465 550 556 531 552
132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671 132,671
655 924 924 924 924 924 924 924 924 924
665 487 487 640 985 626 740 745 772 756
142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020 142,020
893 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 745
913 680 680 958 945 899 761 766 77 734
445 401 400 - 589

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of

and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.

Information is available only for the last eight fiscal years
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Insurance Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

J-20 Page 1

Unaudited
Coverage Deductible
New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group
Article I- Property
Blanket Building & Contents 350,000,000 5,000
Blanket Extra Expense 5,000,000 5,000
Blanket Valuable Papers and Records 10,000,000 5,000
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 10,000,000
Loss of Business Income/Tuition 200,000
Arson Reward 10,000
Fire Department Service Charge 10,000
Pollutant Cleanup and Removal Charge 250,000
Sublimits:
Flood Zones (SFHA) per location 15,000,000
annual aggregate 15,000,000
500,000 per building and contents
All Other Flood Zones 10,000
Earthquake per occurrence 500,000
annual aggregate 500,000
Terrorism per occurrence 1,000,000
annual aggregate 1,000,000
Article Il - Electronic Data Processing
Blanket Hardware/Software - per occurrence 5,000,000 1,000
Coverage Extensions: Transit 25,000
Loss of Income 10,000
Flood 500,000
500,000 for zones A & V
10,000 all other flood zones
Article lll - Equipment Breakdown
Combined Single Limit 100,000,000 5,000
Sublimits:
Off Premises Property Damage 100,000
Extra Expense 10,000,000
Service Interruption 10,000,000
Perishable Goods 500,000
Data Restoration 100,000
Contingent Business Income 100,000
Demolition 1,000,000
Ordinance or Law 1,000,000
Expediting Expense 500,000
Hazardous Substances 500,000
Newly Acquired Locations 250,000
Article IV - Crime
Public Employee Dishonesty 500,000 1,000
Theft, Disappearance and Destruction- Loss of Money 50,000 500
Theft, Disappearance and Destruction- Money Orders 50,000 500
Forgery or Alteration 50,000 500
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J-20 Page 2

CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Insurance Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Unaudited
Coverage Deductible
Computer Fraud 500,000 1,000
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 366,000 1,000
Assistant Board Secretary 366,000 1,000
Article V - Comprehensive General Liability
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 16,000,000
Bodily Injury from Proudcts and Completed Operations 16,000,000
Sexual Abuse - per occurrence 16,000,000
annual pool aggregate 17,000,000
Personal Injury and Advertising Injury 16,000,000
Employee Benefits Liability 16,000,000 1,000
Premises Medical Payments 10,000 100
Terrorism 1,000,000
Article VI - Automobile
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 16,000,000
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist - Private Passenger 1,000,000
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist - All Other Vehicles
Bodily Injury per Person 15,000
Bodily Injury per Accident 30,000
Property Damage per Accident 5,000
Personal Injury Protection 250,000
Medical Payments
Private Passenger Vehicles 10,000
All Other Vehicles 5,000
Terrorism 1,000,000
Physical Damage
Comprehensive 1,000
Collision 1,000
Hired Car Physical Damage ($115,000 limit) 110,000 1,000
Workers Compensation
Professional & Clerical 37,169,399
Non-Professional & Driver 4,066,845
Umbrella Policy
Each Occurrence 5,000,000
Aggregate 5,000,000

Source: District Records.
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FORD - SCOTT

& ASSOCIATES, L.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1535 HAVEN AVENUE = PO BOX 538 « OCEAN CITY, Nj = 08226-0538
PHONE 609.399.6333 - FAX 609.399.3710

www.ford-scott.com

Independent Auditor’'s Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
City of Pleasantville School District
County of Atlantic, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Pleasantville School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Pleasantville School
District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 18, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Pleasantville
School District’s control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Pleasantville School District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Pleasantville School District's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2015-1.

City of Pleasantville School District's Responses to Findings

The City of Pleasantville School District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The City of Pleasantville School District's
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Pord, Scott & ssociates, L.L.L.

FORD, SCOTT & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Wechaet S. Gancia

Michael S. Garcia

Certified Public Accountant
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 2080

December 18, 2015
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Pleasantville School District
County of Atlantic, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal & State Program

We have audited the City of Pleasantville School District's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the City of Pleasantville School District's major federal and state programs for
the year ended June 30, 2015. The City of Pleasantville School District’'s major federal and state
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Pleasantville School
District’'s major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular
A-133, and New Jersey 04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement. Those standards and Circulars
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the City of Pleasantville School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of
Pleasantville School District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the City of Pleasantville School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal and state programs as identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2015.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the City of Pleasantville School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of Pleasantville School District’s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and
state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular
A-133 and NJ OMB 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City of Pleasantville School District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material honcompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133 and NJ OMB 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Pord, Scott & ssociates, L. L. L.

FORD, SCOTT & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Wichael S. Garea
Michael S. Garcia
Certified Public Accountant

Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 2080

December 18, 2015
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, City of Pleasantville School District. The Board
of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes 1
(C) and 1 (D) to the Board's basic financial statements. The information included in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments in the current budget year, which
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes that payments are not recognized
until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last two state aid
payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules
on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also
recognizes the last two state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($19,925), for the general
fund and ($275,369) for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to the Required Supplementary
Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State TPAF Pension Total
General Fund $ 310,690.00 $ 71,769,568.00 $  (4,196,924.00) $ 67,883,334.00
Special Revenue Fund 3,487,998.00 7,432,072.00 10,920,070.00
Debt Service Fund - 1,608,074.00 1,608,074.00
Food Service Fund 2,398,918.00 29,175.00 2,428,093.00

$ 6,197,606.00 $ 80,838,889.00 $ (4,196,924.00) $ 82,839,571.00

The On-Behalf Pension Contributions made for the district by the State of New Jersey are recognized as
revenue in the basic financial statements, but are not considered in the major program determination.
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports.

NOTE 5 OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the year ended
June 30, 2015. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the State for
the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended
June 30, 2015.
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

I SUMMARY OF AUDITORS RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness identified?
2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to the Basic Financial
Statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
1) Material weakness identified?
2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Unmodified Opinion

No

None reported

Yes

No

None reported

Unmodified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
In accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-133? No

Identification of major programs:

Child Nutrition Cluster of Programs

10.553 School Breakfast Program
10.555 National School Lunch Program
84.010 Title |
93.778 Medical Assistance Program
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

No
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

I SUMMARY OF AUDITORS RESULTS - CONTINUED

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and

Type B Programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

$2,307,896

No

Unmodified Opinion

No

None reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
In accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047? Yes

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Numbers

495-034-5120-086

Name of State Program

Preschool Aid

State Aid Public Cluster Program

495-034-5120-078
495-034-5120-068
495-034-5120-089
495-034-5120-084
495-034-5120-097
495-034-5120-098
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Equalization Aid
School Choice Aid
Special Education Aid
Security Aid

Per Pupil Growth Aid
PARCC Readiness



CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

FINDINGS RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE
REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENTAL
AUDITING STANDARDS

Finding #2015-1:

Criteria:
Deficits in the fund balance are not allowed in any fund.

Condition:
The food service fund had a deficit balance at the end of the 2014-15 fiscal year.

Context:
A deficit of $681,654 was present in the food service fund balance as of June 30, 2015.

Cause:
The deficit generated in prior years has not yet been funded.

Effect:
The District will have to cover the deficit in the food service fund during the 2015-16 fiscal year.

Recommendation:
That the Board establish a plan to fund the previously generated deficit.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions:
A corrective action plan will be filed by the district to address this finding

FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED
COSTS

Federal:
Our audit disclosed no material Findings or Questioned Costs.

State:
Our audit disclosed no material Findings or Questioned Costs.
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Finding 2014-1:

Condition: certain salary charges against the Preschool Education Aid program were not allowable
program charges.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.
Finding 2014-2:

Condition: A prior year accounts payable for the 2012/2013 TPAF FICA/pension reimbursement was
charged to the 2013/2014 budget.

Debit/credit memorandum for ASSA recovery audit was not posted to the General Fund budget.

Total employee health benefit contributions for 2013/14 school year were not posted to the budget as a
refund to offset health benefit expenditures in the General Fund. Retro pay for administrators was not
recorded as a liability in the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund and charged against the
appropriate budget salary lines.

An unrecorded liability was noted for the June, 2014 electricity services.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.

Finding 2014-3:

Condition: A $1.7 million Lease-Purchase Account with TD Bank for a HV/AC project where the financial
transactions of the account are not being recorded in the District's accounting records.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.
Finding 2014-4:
Condition: A deficit of$708,072 in net position at June 30, 2014 existed in the Food Service Fund.

Current Status: The finding was not cleared in 2015. The Board will carefully monitor the Food Service
Fund during the fiscal year to ensure there is no deficit.

Finding 2014-5:

Condition: the retro payroll revealed two (2) employees were overpaid for retro pay. In addition, we noted
a difference between the retro pay calculation spreadsheets and actual payroll register for retro pay.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.
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CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)
Finding 2014-6:

Condition: We noted four (4) vendors awarded purchases under Middlesex Regional Educational
Services Commission, Educational Data Services, Atlantic County Cooperative and U.S. Communities
National Cooperative that had no documentation or incomplete documentation on file to support
products, services and prices charged were in accordance with Co-op awards.

There were three (3) vendors awarded purchases under Educational Data Services and State contract
whose invoices did not detail hourly rates and/or material mark-ups. We were unable to verify amounts
charged to contract award documentation provided for audit.

One purchase awarded under Educational Data Services contained hourly rates and material mark-ups
that were not in agreement with approved Educational Data Services contract documentation maintained
by the District.

We noted one vendor awarded under a national cooperative contract, U.S. Communities, where the
procedures required under State procurement guidelines for National Co-op contract purchases was not
followed by the District.

We noted certain purchases under Cooperative Purchasing Agreements and State Contracts that in
aggregate exceeded the bid threshold that were not approved by Board resolution.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.
Finding 2014-7:

Condition: Our audit revealed numerous certificated staff were charged to non-administrative budget
account lines.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.

Finding 2014-8:

Condition: The District's Application for State School Aid (ASSA) revealed that resident low income and
LEP low income amounts reported were not always in agreement with supporting workpapers and
documentation for the respective categories.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.

Finding 2014-9:

Condition: certain salary charges against the Preschool Education Aid program were not allowable
program charges.

Current Status: Corrective action was taken.
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